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Starting Afresh

2021 was a year full of challenges and opportunities for M&G asalwas a yeawhen

M&G started afreshonce againAffected byCOVID-19 resurgence'Double Reduction”,

and weakeningomesticexpectations, the year 2021 was toughatbof us.Our colleagues

and upstream and downstream partners demonstrated strong resilience and tackled the
difficulties head onTheC 0 mp a 'Ogednain bdy andwo wings" businesssmaintained

steady developmerand solid growthcore competitiveness of the Coarpy continued to
improve. In the past year, every person was remarkable and it was not easy for eVéeyone.
pushed the boundaries adir self-perception and lim#of performanceAs weall kow, life

goeson and businesseed to developWe salute every remarkable M&G colleague!

In 2021, the Company recordegivenueof RMB17.6 billion, an increase of 34%, and a net
profit attributable to the parent company of RMB1.52 billion, an increase of 21%. The year
2021 is the beginning of Chindd4th FiveYear Plan, and also thligst yearof M&G's new
five-year strategy. The Company applied new development philosophy to guielguiailgy
development and steadigxecutedCompany's strategydneimportant reasomnderlying
theCompany s sralhigh-duality development is that we have a strong sense of mission
and responsibilityandwe have beemsist on doinghe tough but righthings for more than

3 decades.

In 2022, the international situation is complicated #red COVID-19 pendamicstill has a
long way to go. Some investors are concerned that demographic trends and "Double
Reduction"negatively impact theealization of the Company's new fiyear strategyWe
believe that if you desire somethisttong enoughyou can always workut a way, there
arealways new demands in market, whieded to besatisfied with innovative products and
new capabilities. Thkey question is not whether yaan or can notyut whether you want

it or not. If you truly aspire to something, you can mddeesteemingly impossible come true.
We see more opportunitiga product categories, channel improvement, new business
development, and internationalarkets We believe that difficulties and challenges are the
touchstones of a good comparfipse withstranger managementapability and better
businessnodek canexcel We also believe that in the face of difficulties, a stromgrnal
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drive canbetter unleasbur potentials. In addition teaving agood "energy, will and spirit",

we also keep pace with thienes, strive for innovation areimbracechange, keep an eye on
macro trends, carbon neutralitgarn fromoutstanding industrjeaders take initiative to
embrace new technologies such as artificial intelligence and metaverse, and ctintinue
optimize aur businesgco-chain. This year, we also formulated our sustainable development
strategy, with the mission ofWriting a SustainableBusinessFuture”, with sustainable
productsyesponse talimate change, sustainable supply chamjempowering employees
and communitiesgs key pillarsin a bid toachievehigh-quality and sustainable development.

M&G hasmade its jouneyor more than three decadd® realizeour vision to becoma
"world-class M&G', we needpassion and dreams, shmeyi and focus, mission and
responsibility,to providebetter products and services for China and the world. We would
like to express our heartfelt thanks to our employees, to our customers and partners, and to
our shareholders, for your support and trust.®/is willing to work together with all of you,

remain true to our original aspiration, and forge ahead to promote a sustainable, sound and
high-quality development, and create better value for all shareholders. Strive towards a

"world-class M&G". We looKorward to working with you towards a bright future!

Board of Directors of Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc.
29 March 2022
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Important Notice

. The Board of Directors, Supervisory Committee, di
of the Compamwyt waheamctont ent s of this report ar e
without any misrepresentation, misleading stateme
jointly bear the | egal responsibilities thereof.

i Al l directors of the dCompdnygattended the Boar

M. BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP) has issued the a
the Company.

IV.Chen Huwen, the chairman of the Company, Quan Qi a
t he head of the accountingofdepacomani nd)per svan r 4d
truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the fi

V. Profit distribution plan or plan to convert surpl
Board of Directors doding the Reporting Per
The Company proposes to distribute cash dividend of RMB6.00 (tax inclusive) per 10 shares based
on the Company's total share capital registered as at the registration date for the implementation of
dividend distribution. The profit distribution plan ssibject to being submitted to the Company's 2021
annual general meeting of shareholders for deliberation.

VI.Ri sks stat emenltoookfi ntgh es tfaotrewaernd s
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Forwardlooking statements including future plans and developmeategies involved in this
annual report do not constitute the Company's substantive commitments to investors. The investors are
advised to pay attention to investment risks.

VIL s thereopeenyatinaomg mi sappropriation of fluinhdg of t
shareholders and their related parties
No

VI. Has the Company provided any externaakpnongrantee
procedures
No

IX. Are there more than half of the directors who ca
compl etehesanonf@ial report disclosed by the Compan:
No

X. Warning on significant risks

The Company has illustrated various risks and corresponding measures that the Company might face
in the production and operation. Please refer to the "Potential Challenges and Risks" stbexitan
Il Management Discussion and Analysiiivestors a advised to pay attention to risk of investment.
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Xl. Ot her s
I Applicable & Not applicable

Nez y T & L= 7 0y KT q
%A
This English version is converted from
I n case of any discrepancy Boegtlwesehn vtehres i @hni,n ¢
Chinese version shal/l prevail
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Section | Definition
. Definition
In this report, unlesthe content requires otherwise, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

Definition of common terms

The Report Refers to | Annual Report 2021

Company, the Company, M&( Refersto | SHANGHAI M&G STATIONERY INC.
Stationery, M&G Corporation

M&G Group Refersto | M&G Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd.
M&G Colipu Refers to | Shanghai M&G Colipu Office Supplies Co., Ltd.
M&G Life™ @ - Refersto | M&G Life Enterprise Management Co., [td. &
o3 'E® ~ /Large retail store of th
Company
ColipuInformation Technology | Refersto | Shanghai Colipu Information Technology Co., Ltk
z H E
M&G Technologies Refers to | Shanghai M&G Information Technology Co., Ltel:
O H = -
Jiekui Investment Refers to | Shanghai Jiekunvestment Management Firm (L.P.)
Keying Investment Refers to | Shanghai Keying Investment Management Office (L
Jiumu Store XX ~ Refersto | Jiumu M&G Store Enterprise Management Co., |
D¢ o3 'EY ~ /Large retail storg

of the Company

M&G Office Stationery @ W | Refersto | Shanghai M&G OfficeStationeryCo., Ltd.
£~

Axus Stationery Refers to | Axus Stationery (Shanghai) Company Ltd.
Beckmann Refers to | Back to School Holding AS
KA Refersto | Key Account, usually referring to large crasgional

retailers with large operating space and dense cust
flow, including RFMART, Walmart, Carrefour, an
Hualian Supermarket.

Coretraditional business Refersto | The designing, developing, manufacturing and sel
writing instruments, student stationenffice supplies
and other products under M&G brands, and also th
commerce business M&G Technologies

New business Refersto | Largeretail storebusinessand direct office supplie
business
Reporting period Refers to | Year 2021, from 1 January 2021 toBé&cember 2021

Yuan, ten thousand Yuan, hundr| Refersto | RMB, RMB10,000, RMB100 million
million Yuan
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Section II Company Profile
l. Company I nformation

and Key Financial Indicators

Chinese name of the Company

(:}\) l’ M \ET\

Short name of the Company in Chinese ®

M

English name of the Company

SHANGHAI M&G STATIONERY INC.

Abbreviation of English name of the M&G
Company
Legal representative of the Company Chen Huwen

II. Cont act I nf or mati on

Board Sec

ret Securities Affai

Name Quan Qiang

Bai Kai

Office address [No.5, Lane 288, Qianfan Road,

Town, Songjiang District, Shanghai

XingiagNo.5, Lane 288, Qianfan Road, Xingiao
Town, Songjiang District, Shanghai

Telephone 021-57475621 021-57475621

Fax 021-:57475621 02157475621

E-malil ir@mgpen.com ir@mgpen.com

M. Introduction to General I nformati on

Registered address

Building 3, No. 3469 Jingian Road, Fengxian District,

Shanghai
Historical change of the Company's No
registered address
Office address No.5, Lane 288, Qianfan Road, Xingiiown, Songjiang

District, Shanghai

Postal code of office address

201612

Website of the Company

http://www.mgpen.com

E-mail

ir@mgpen.com

IV. I nformation Discl os

ure and Pl ace for

Media for the Company's information disclosurs

Shanghai Securities News, China Securities Joy
Securities Daily, Securities Times

CSRC's designated website for the Company's
Annual Report disclosure

Www.Sse.com.cn

The Company's Annual Report may be obtaine

Board of Director's Office

V. St olcrkf or mat i on

Stock Information

Obt ai

Share class | Exchanges on whicll Stock short name Stock code Stock short name
the stocks are listec before change
A share Shanghai Stock | M&G Corporation 603899 M&G Stationery
Exchange
VI. Ot her Rel evant I nformation

Name

BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP)

Auditor of the Company Office address

4F, No. 61, Nanjing East Road, Shanghai

(domestic)

accountant

Name of the signing

Chen Luying, Wang Aijia
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VI. Maj or Accounting Data and Financi al I ndi cators f
(1)Majaccounting dat a
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Major accounting data| 2021 2020 Yearon-year 2019
change (%)
Revenue 17,607,403,250.1] 13,137,745,727.1 34.02| 11,141,101,364.44
Net profit attributable 1,517,866,131.1¢ 1,255,426,655.2] 20.90 1,060,083,625.0
to shareholders of the
listed companies
Net profit attributable 1,349,538,372.7 1,102,712,281.5( 22.38 1,005,187,834.3¢
to shareholders of the
listed companies, net g
non-recurring gains ang
losses
Net cash flow 1,561,196,420.7" 1,271,697,892.2¢ 22.76 1,081,941,383.6¢
generated from
operating activities
End of 2021 Endof2020 | Yearomyeari  gn4.f2019
change (%)
Net assets attributable 6,194,891,978.0( 5,193,568,712.04 19.28 4,201,500,384.9¢
to shareholders of the
listed companies
Total asset 11,424,387,930.3: 9,709,908,436.3 17.66 7,565,115,311.74
)Key financi al i ndicator s
Key financial indicators 2021 2020 Yearon-year 2019
change (%)
Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share) 1.6450 1.3558 21.33 1.1523
Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share) 1.6425 1.3558 21.15 1.1523
Basic earnings per share, net of n( 1.4623 1.1908 22.80 1.0926
recurring gains and losses (Yuan/share)
Weighted average ROE (%) 26.82 26.91 Decrease by 0.0 28.17
percentage point
Weighted average ROE, net of Rg 23.84 23.63 Increase by 0.2 26.71
recurringgains and losses (%) percentage point

Explanation of major accounting data and financial indicators for the past three years by the end of the

Reporting Period

VII. Di f f er emMaoce oiumtti mea
Enterprise

4 Applicable 1

Not

applicabl e
Revenuencreased by 34% over the same period of last year, mainly due to the steady growth of
traditional businesses, and the rapid growth of new businesses, slirgitagffice supplieM&G Colipu,

and large retail store, Jiumu Store.

Il nf or mati on

under

t he

PRC Acco

(" PRC GAAP")

net

it

and

Over seas

Accounting

and net

asset

(1) bi fference in

prof

b u
A

financial repodinsedinactli onadd Acdewnting Standards
I Applicable a8 Not applicable
(2 Di fferences in net profit and net assets attri
financi al reports disclosed under International

I Applicable & Not

applicabl e
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B)Explanation on the differences between PRC GAAP a
I Applicable & Not applicable

IX. Key Financi al Data for the Year of 2021 by Quart:e
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

th
1stQuarter 2nd Quarter 39 Quarter ?oggsgfr
(January March) (April - June) (July - September) December)
Revenue 3,812,032,207.4(  3,874,205,885.94  4,465,378,769.4] 5,455,786,387.3]

Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the liste 328,287,641.6 337,933,717.24 450,980,712.97 400,664,059.37
companies

Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the liste
company after non
recurring profit or loss
Net cash flow generated
from operating activities

294,898,619.87 317,991,294.61 379,204,649.11 357,443,809.11

164,242,625.6¢ 195,854,913.73 624,933,296.07 576,165,585.24

Explanation on difference between information by quarter and information disclosed in periodical reports
I Applicable @ Not applicable

X. Il'tems and Amoeaursriofig NGai ns or Losses
AApplicable T Not applicable
Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB

| t ems -roefc Nrorni ng Gg Amount s aNpoptleiscéAmount S An;ooulngt
Gains or |l ossesupn 6,098,090.22| Compensation 169,704.92  6,081,606.95
assets for land

expropriation by

the Government
Government subsidi 163,887,877.43 Mainly including | 135,222,930.01 42,747,681.46
and |l osses for the government
excluding those cl subsidies
nor mal business an received during
fixed quantit-goigma@ the Reporting
basni sacicordance wi Period and
and in compliance government

subsidies

transferred from

deferred income
I nvest ment i ncome 43,557,663.19 Revenue 37,743,018.95 29,184,868.54
in fair -fvert adsnbpef generated from
asset s, derivati-ve purchase of
ferrading financi al wealth
derivative financi management
i nvest ment gains-o products
f etrradimai &li neaasset s
financialf earsadi ag
l'iabilities, deri v
and other debt inv
Company normal ope
effective hedging

10237



Annual

Report

2021

Reversal of provis 20,000,000.0¢ Mainly due to the 8,958,818.94  1,803,027.63
receivables and co provision
are individually t reversal of bad
debts on
individual
receivables of
M&G Colipu
Ot her -oomeér amtoinng i -11,127,909.84 Mainly including 18,746,671.44 -5,743,388.02

expenses,

n
ot her th

the expenditure
of charity

donations and th¢
loss generated by
scrapping part of

the old
equipment
Mi nus: Effect of i 33,537,580.85 29,169,213.11 14,413,308.64
Effect of minor 20,550,381.6¢ 18,957,557.36  4,764,697.27
Tot al 168,327,758.4¢ 152,714,373.71 54,895,790.64
Nonecurring profit and | oss items |isted in
by Companies Offering SedfRkeriutriresigt ®droofietBulalnidc LN s
recurring profits and | osses
I Applicable @ Not applicable
Xl. 1tems Measured at Fair Values
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
. . Changes in the | Effect on profit for
ltems Opening balance | Closing balance Period the Period

Held-for-trading
financial assets

1,428,277,848.3]

1,609,123,552.8¢

180,845,704.53

38,636,606.71

Receivables financing

61,412,976.4¢

22,824,707.62

-38,588,268.84

Derivative financial
assets

Other debt investment
(including other
current assets)

Othernon-current
financial assets

Investments in other
equity instruments

5,476,577.42

6,745,402.14

1,268,824.72

Held-for-trading
financial liabilities

Derivative financial
liabilities

147,570.52

147,570.52

Total

1,495,167,402.2]

1,638,841,233.1/

143,673,830.93

38,636,606.7]

XIl.

Ot her s

t he

I Applicable &

Not appl

i cabl e
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Section Il Management Discussion and Analysis

.. Discussion and Analysis of Operation

The year 2021 is the beginning of China's 14th Hear Plan, also thérst yearof M&G's new
five-yearstrategy Theyearwasfull of opportunities and challenges. In face of the challenges posed by
repeatedCOVID-19 outbreaks, "Double Reduction" policy and competition, the Company implemented
the new development philosophy, build a new development patte and focused on consumers to
improve the quality and efficiency of developmebore traditional businessas steadily deveoloping
while new businesseasgas fast expandindn 2021 revenue reache®MB17.6 billion, an increase of 34%,
and a net profit &tibutable to shareholders of listed compamiesRMB1.52 billion, an increase of 21%.
Under the leadership of the Board of Directors, the management and all empldyeescnnuakargets
laying a solid foundation for the new fiyear strategy, edtlished the Company's sustainable
development strategy, and striding forward towards the vision of "vetaks M&G".

Operation of the Company in 2021 is reported as follows:

1. Core traditional core businesses continugproduct optimization

During the Reporting Period, we adjusted the structure to promote growth and reduced the quantity
and improved the quality of product development. The Company developed products with the idea of best
selling products and controlledumber of SKUs Achieved good results in reducing quantity and
improving quality. The number of new products dropped significantly, while the contribution of a single
product increased significantly. The Company optimized the quality control process, enhanced the
efficiency of syply chain, and improved new product development process. The growth performance of
categories developed through IPBthodwasmuchbetter than average level. The Company adjusted the
structure to promote growth by continuing to exert more efforts ondnghproduct development and
optimize the product mix. We introduced a number of popular IPs, enriching our product category and
further improving our product identity.

Mass market stationery segmentith "exploitation of potential, collaboration, prodweeipability"
as the key words, contied the strong product strategy ateleloged less and better products. This
segment continued to optimize product structure and increase contribution of individual products. It
established a mechanism to unleash therii@l of long life cycle products and has achieved initial results.
Promotion for category was carried out collaboratively with offline distribution channel to increase on
shelf ratio, coordination was made with online channel to identify potentialigodnd form individual
bestselling products for distribution. Online product management and ordering procedures were
formulated to meet customer ordering needs and increase online sales of consumer products.

Premium stationery segmentWith the directiom of "structural adjustment and high growth", we
carried out product upgrading and bssliing products development, and M&G Youpin series saw a
continuous upgrade. The contribution of individual products increased. The Company focused on the
developmentf high-end products to satisfy higdnd consumer demand and optimize the existing product
offering of premium stationery segment. We focused on Tiers 2 and 3 distribution centers and key
stationeryretail shops, promoted structural adjustment of partaatsterminals throughettercategory
positions, and improved the proportion of premium stationery segment in traditional stationery shops.

Arts and kids drawing segment The Company optimized the product structure and new product
development process, famd on the promotion of Ignlife cycle products and essential products,
continued to promote the building of arts and kids drawingiatesy stationery shops in various channels,
developed national art stores, exerted more efforts on the leading ataréscremental stores, and
improved the marketing rate of arts and kids drawing at stationery shops. We accelerated the expansion
of online product lines and opportunity categories and created onlinsdiiewy products, seeing
significant increase irhe online sharéVe alsoactively seek toexpand professional art and educational
products.

Office stationery segmentThe Company strengthened the development and promotion of office
products, focused on the development of innovative products solvinggate of end users, and created
online product offering. The Company expanded M&G stores for office supplies and developed model
stores for office supplies and developed large office stationery customers across the country.

2. Coretraditional businesses continwstomni-channel and improvedretail service capabilities
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During the Reporting Periodgore traditional businessesontinued omnichannel following
changing trend of consumptiatemand andhabits, continued to optimize retail operatibowards a
channel structure whenmulti-level distribution as the main bodwith more online, more direct to
customer, omnchannle and multiple contact point. Further the change from a wholeseller toward a brand
retail service provider.

Developtradition al channelswith a focus on improving individual storequality. The Company
improved single store quality with a focus on model stores; strengthened categories promotion and
dedicated retail spaces for key products and increased on shelf ratio; proraaipdréding of channel
structure, and expanded leading stores and community business districts in the industry; empowered
stationery shops and helped stationery shops improve retail capacities. As of the end of the Reporting
Period, the Company had 36 Tiedistributor partners across China, and Tiers 2 and 3 distributor partners
in about 1,200 cities, covering over 80,000 retail stationery shops using the store sign "M&G Stationery"
across China.

Empowers stationery shopswith digital tools. M&G Alliance APP coveredmore than 100,000
stationery shopsyith a unified merchadizepool, built automag¢d inventoryreplenishment mechanism
Based orusers' behavioral and order datantinuoushtested and iterated product offering, empowering
channel partners to managerchandize and improvedder satisfaction rat@herefore helpetthe right
match betweeright shops and righgroducts”, practiced our idea gfartnershign business operatio

Actively explore direct model.Continued to promote direct supply business from the headquarters
to partners of the Company. The office direct supply model has effectively developed, forming a building
plan and combination strategy for the ksalling products of leadingffice stationerystores.Premium
stationerysegmentcontinued to expandoverage of idealomestic retail stationery shops (physical
bookstores, variety retail shops, and stationery retail terminals), and expioeedew models.

Increase online channels.Actively promoted online businesses, collaborated withvdn@ous
segmerg to improve schedule and criterion for online product development; continued to optimize the
structure of direct sales and explored ways to optimizerdstion of besselling products; developed
new channel businesse®ntinued to promote Pinduoduo and Tiktok, Kuaishou and other new channel
businessesmprovedmembershipprogrammanagement. M&G Tmall Flagship Store has more than one
million membersand growing well During the Reporting Period, M&G Technologies/enue was
RMB527,01 million, representing an increase of 11% from the previous year.

3. Continue to improve brand image

During the Reporting Period, the Company made progress in corponadk lr@nd communication,
and public relations, launched a number of sedisemed events such as cherry blossom season, children
season and exam seasopmmunicated unique selling points of products, and improved media efficiency
and inputoutput ratio. Bcusing on the concept of "good Chinese stationery with warmth", we enhanced
brandrecognition of M&G in stationery shops and consumers. The company won the title of 2021 "China
Annual No.1 Stationery Brand Award" and "China's 500 Most Valuable Brands".

4. Increase R&D investment, promote digitalization, and form new organizational capabilities

Promote design and R&D During the Reporting Period, the Company actively performed forward
looking research and design, focused on core technology of productderam the speed of
technological progress anelsultstransformation, improved quality based on the application performance
indicators and actual usage scenarios that consumers can directly perceive. The Company has developed
original products, such dise cutting technology of "arc surface" of pen tip, the development of-gojyck
and smooth gel pen, and the industry's first fgaatle kids art products (oil painting stick and color mud).
Besides, the Company exerted efforts on quality improvementa@mdtand applied machine vision
intelligent detection technology. During the Reporting Period, the Company led and participated in the
compilation of a number of national standards, industry standards and group standards, enhancing the
Company's influeresin the permaking industry and the cultural and sports industry.

Improve production management. During the Reporting Period, the Company vigorously
promoted lean management, implemented cost reduction and efficiency enhancement, continued to
promote MBS(M&G Business System) management, and integrated the MBS process improvement
principlestandard with the Company's business model to continuously improve management capabilities.
For the besselling products, we established a rapid response mechamsmy product development
sales, and production, shoréelproduction leadime and improedorder fulfillment rate.
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Coordinate supply chain. During the Reporting Period, the Company promoted the integrated
product development model from series to paralleldeho The Company applied digitalization
technologies to improve the accuracy of order forecasting; continued to make innovation with consumers
as the center; continued to expand kagiality supply chain resources at home and abroad to provide
guarantee fothe development of higénd products.

Logistics support.During the Reporting Period, the Compavyrked orbuilding a logistics service
thatcansupport multiple business models. Accordingdquirement®of different business and diverse
scenariosto provide differentiated, refined and efficient logistics service support for each business
segment, strengthenémjisticsservice support capability.

Digitalization development During the Reporting Period, following the blueprint for digital
transformatio, the Company focused on such key areas as membership operations and channel operations,
strengthened data application and analysis capabilities as well as scalable system architecture capabilities,
promoted the gradual integration of production, saled,saipply chain links, improved order response
speed, and strengthened the managemerihtrdalcontrol, standardization and riskanagement

Construction of organization and talent.Organization and talents are importhasis for realizing
our stratey. During the Reporting Period, based on the Company's newdmestrategy, the Human
Resources Center formulated targeted human resoplaesbased on business negdsntinued to
optimize organizational efficiency, incentive, talent management@mpdmte culture system. Focusing
on the selection, use, training and retention of talents, we strived to build an efficient team that can support
the realization of our fivgear strategy plan. We exerted intensified efforts on th@igram, improved
long- and shorterm incentive plan, ensure that employees pay attention to the achievement of the
Company's performance in the current year and realize thedamgsynchronous development of core
employees and the Company. M&G keeps in mind the sociabmegility of national enterprises and
encourages employees to actively participate in various public welfare programs of the Company. During
the Reporting Period, M&Gvas awardedhe best social responsibility award in HRflag Employer
Branding CreativityCompetition.

5. Large retail store business steadily develoged

Jiumu Stordhas a cleapositioningi n  t h e Qewfipegeanstdategywhich is tobecomehe
bridgehead for M&G branénd product upgraithg, and also to become national leading premium
recreation and creativitytail brand Through moreexposure of M&G brandnd products, more product
development of M&G'premium strationerproducts,sharingretail capabilities, and provirg timely
consumer insights.

During the Reporting Perih Jiumu Storémproved merchandizeapacityandefficiency; established
a dynamic analysis platform to impromeerchandizeoperation;deviepedomni-channel marketing and
promotion, better thematic seasonal marketirggnd rollout schedule, improved the accuracy of sales
forecast, strengthened the accuracyirofentory replenishment and allocation, optimizéalstore
inventory Jiumu Storeémproved operationquality of individual storesthrough betterstore display,
markethg & promotion, staff training; analyzed and followed up on the implementation of key retail
indicators; continued tonprovemembeship programslt has more than one million registered members,
whichimprovedoutreach taand interaction witltonsumers.

During the Reporting Period, facing the repeated outbreaks of the pandemic, M&G Life (including
Jiumu Storeyevenue wafMB1.05 billion, an increase of 6Q%mong whichliumu Store@evenue was
RMB950 million, an increase of 70%. As of the end of the RaypReriod, the Company had 523 large
retail stores in China, of which 60 are M&G Lié&ores and 463 are Jiumu Stores (34®n stores and
144 franchis stores). During the Reporting Period, lessf the large retail storagduced

Unit: RMB 0'000

M&G Life (Jiumu Store) 2021 2020 2019 3-year average
Revenue 105,406.13 65,484.36 60,063.70 76,984.73
Net profit -2,108.65 -5,022.93 -804.67 -2,645.42
Of which, Jiumu Store 2021 2020 2019 3-year average
Revenue 94,949.81 55,849.09 46,043.51 65,614.14
Net profit -2,255.78 -4,207.86 -693.11 -2,385.58

6. Rapid growth of direct office suppliesbusiness

Direct office suppliedbusinessM&G Colipu saw continuous development. After nearly a decade

sinceits start it hasbeen builcompetitivecapabilities needeaks an industryeacder. Focusing on irdepth
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exploration of existing customers and sdtesn newcustomersColipu expanded opportunities for new
categories and new businesses such as MRO and marketing gifts, further enhancinglbeaice infthe

direct office suppliesnarket, and being selected as the 2020 Shanghai "specialized, refined, special and

new" SME.

Customer development. As for central SOEs customers, we were shortlisted for projects of CHN

Energy and China General TechrjidGroup) Holding Co. Ltd.; as for government customers, we were

shortlisted for Jiangsu Provincial Government Procurement Online Mall; as for financial customers, we

were shortlisted for the projects of Agricultural Bank and China Development BankMB @, we won

the projects of PowerChina and China National Nuclear Corporation.
Warehouse distribution logistics. The East China Intelligent New Warehouse (Phase 1) was put into

use, starting a new generation ef@mmerce intelligent warehousing systeangd advanced automatic

storage & retrieval system was adopteeicoming moréntelligent warehousing logistics.
Technology platform construction. We upgraded and transformed the rule engine, realized process

automation through RPA robots, anwild a big data system and data center, improthg | i pu 6 s

work efficiency and enharedrapid response to provide customers with kqghlity services.

During the Reporting Period, M&G Colipus

profit wasRMB240 million, an increase of 68%.

r e v RNMBI7&6 billians an increase of 55%et

Unit: RMB 0'000

M&G Colipu 2021 2020 2019 3-year average
Revenue 776,565.05 500,027.59 365,806.17 547,466.27
Net profit 24,198.53 14,382.86 7,580.35 15,387.25

7. Deepen longerm incentives and protect shareholderstights and interests

During the Reporting Period, the Company continuebetter alignCompany's core management

team and the Company's loteym valuecreation. @mpleted theadditional stock grant under t2€20
restricted stock incentive plan. The ialtgrant of the 2020 restricted stock incentive plan was exempted
from restricted salestrengthened alignmentechanisnof the Company's senior manageméely staff
andshareholders. During the Reporting Period, the Company's-Bhsed payment experssforwas
RMB77.65 million.last year suclkexpenses asRMB 82.19 million.

The Company safeguardhareholders' rights and interests aatbpts asustainable and stable
dividend policy. Since the Company went public in 20b8|uding profit distribution plan for 2021,
cumulative cash distribution hasached arounBMB2.4 billion, sharing the Company's growth with all

shareholders.

over al

During the Reporting Periodue toconfidence in the Company's future development prospects, the
Companys controlling shareholders acted in concert, Keying Investment and Jiekui Investment launched
a shareholding increase plan to increase their holdings by 3 million shares from December 2021 to March
2022, with a total amount of RMB176 million.

8. Actively explore overseas markets

The Company's products are exported to more than 50 countries and regions, with distribution and
procurement networks in Thailand, Vietnam, Malaysia and other countries. During the Reporting Period,
the COVID-19 pancemic situationin overseas markets varied greatly, and the Company actively

communicated with foreigh customers to control business rslesi bettemarketing modes and online

channels for product promotion and sales to adapt to market changes; promoted ovarsgsmand
capdility improvement, promoted M&G's products and business models in Africa according to local
conditions, sorted out product offerings suitable for the local market and carried out targeted product

development. With the mission of "providing affable stationery for local students", we explored

channels suitable for local conditions, laying a foundation for steadily enhancing global competitiveness.

9. M&A progress

Working on Axus Stationeryturnaround
Export business accounts for more than t%e sales revenue of Axus Stationery, and the overseas
market has not fully recovered. During the Reporting Period, Axus Stationery focused on sales growth,

cost reduction, and organizational downsizing and determined the positioning of "specializatrfe,

and midrange”. We increasettvenueand reduced expenditure while reducing costs and increasing
efficiency, improved quality and reduced cost, and properly adjusted the capacity and resource allocation

of production bases.
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Acquire Beckmann, a Norwegian brand

During the Reporting Period, the Company acquired the Norwegianehitschoolbag brand
Beckmannwhich specializes in functional spin protection backpacks, an industry leader and national
brand in Norway. We look forward to ushering imew chapter of development by combining M&G's
channel and supply chain advantages. During the Reporting Pevedue of Beckmann waMB120
million, among whiclRMB21 million was incorporated since acquision closing

. I ndusittruyatS on ofdurhienotmpeanReporting Period

1. Industry situation of the Company

According toGuidelines for the Industry Classification of Listed Compafremsgsed in 2012) issued
by China Securities Regulatory Commission, and results of industry classification afclistganies
released by China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company is classified to stationery, arts, sports
and entertainment products industry. The Company is a member of China Stationery & Sporting Goods
Association, and China Writing Instrunme&ssociation.

During JanuaNovember 2021, revenue of China's stationery and office supplies industry amounted
to RMB147.1 billion, an increase of 11%. There were 1,082 enterprises above designated size in China's
stationery and office supplies indusfspurce: China Stationery & Sporting Goods Association).

In 2021, 217 enterprises above designated size in writing instrument industry recorded the revenue
of RMB15 billion from principal business, an increase of 1%. In 2021, writing instrument indysbrysex
amounted to USDZ2.8 billion, an increase of 21% from previous year, and the imports amounted to USD900
million, an increase of 13% from previous year. China's writing instrument industry imports have grown
at an average annual rate of 3% over the gheside. (Source: China Writing Instrument Association)

The demand for stationery and office supplies were affected due to the joint rel€gspiahs on
Further Reducing the Burden of Homework and@dfmpus Training in Compulsory Educatiby the
Geneal Office of the Central Committee of the CPC and the General Office of the State Council in July
2021 ("Double Reduction") and the repeated outbreaks of the pandemic. At the same time, some new
category opportunities arose, such as kids art and edudgtiodacts ushering in new development space.

The market of the direct office supplies has been growing very fast in China. In 2020, the Ministry
of Finance and the State Council further promoted centralized government procurement. At the same time,
the sandardization of centralized procurement by stateed enterprises was further improved, and the
concept of supply chain innovation and supplier credit investigation mechanism were introduced.
According to relevant estimates, the market size of officplegin China exceeds RMB?2 trillion (source:
www.chyxx.com).

2. Industry features

(1) Periodicity

Writing instruments, student stationery and office supplies are less affected by economic fluctuations.
With low unit price, writing instruments and studstgtionery are more of necessity goods with relatively
low income elasticity, relatively less sensitive to economic fluctuations.

(2) Seasonality

There is seasonality in the demand for student stationery. Months before a new semester (summer
and wintervacation) is what the stationery industry calls "schooling peak season”, during which sales of
student stationery usually peaks. Students and their parents will buy a lot of stationery in advance and
stationery manufacturers promote their products.

There & less seasonality in the demand for student stationery. However, the demand for office
stationery in the second half of the year might be slightly higher than that in the first half, as some
companies bought stationery at the end of the year.

Under the C@¥ID-19 pandemic, the delay in school return date may affect the seasonal peak.

3. Development trend of the industry
With the changes in the way of | ife and consumpt
entered a new stage of redevelopment amtbvation. Stationery industry faces challenges with
uncertainty of external environment, diversification of retail channels, and more individualized demands
from main customers group (now being the @3 and posb0s). With the changing demographics of
China in particular the decreasing birth rate, stationery industry revenue growth comes less from by unit
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volume growth, and more from consumption upgrade and product upgrade. Domestic market demand for
mid- to highrend stationery products keeps incregsieshaping market structure dominated by-éma
products. This provides opportunities for mtd highend stationery products with better quality and
higher price. China's population of 1.4 billion accounts for about 18% of global population, wdhitg lea
stationery companies in China can continue to mostly rely on the huge domestic market, they also have
room for international expansion in international markets, which could reinforce each other under
favorable conditions.

Leading enterprises focused ouilding omnichannel operation capabilities and realized refined
management over the offline channels. With the popularity of the Internet, smart phones, and online
transactions, people's consumption habits and consumption scenarios have change@r€ @esess to
information is becoming more fragmented, and {g@neration marketing means are becoming more
diversified, including online media platforms (such as Weibo, WeChat, Xiaohongshu, Tiktok) and IP topic
creation, which further tests enterprissslity to make quick response to industry trends. Compared with
small and mediurrsized enterprises, leading enterprises boast stronger and richer whole network
marketing and operation capabilities. They formulate refined marketing strategies by aitgclo r
consumers and capture fragmented traffic to achieve traffic attraction and conversion for online and offline
businesses. To improve the stores' initiative marketing and traffic operation capabilities, in addition to
online traffic, offline channels aralso required to realize refined management by empowering channels
through organizational reform and information system. According to the National Bureau of Statistics,
online retail sales across the country recorded RMB13 trillion in 2021, an incfeb&¥#.o0Outstanding
companies in the consumer industry seized the development opportunities of online consumption and
achieved continuous sales growth through online and offline integration.

Traditional retail stationery shops nearby school are still theidma ant channel for Chi na
industry, and shares of other retail formats are increasing faster. Sales terminals and channels of the
industry are becoming more diversified, upgrading and competition in channels becomes more obvious.
Domestic consmption for stationery in China becomes more brand conscious, innovative, individualized
and more premium. There is a growing demand for premium cultural and creative products, stationery
products are moving from those primarily focus on functionality tdeiéinose with more cultural and
creative elements catering to customers. There are around thousands of stationery manufacturers in China's
domestic stationery industry and the industry is quite decentralized. There are a few leading companies
for most subcategory stationery products, with continued development in the stationery industry, there
could be higher industry consolidation, and leading companies could gain larger market shares.

In recent years, in the context of the digital economy, thanks teafaleofactors such as policy
driving, the rapid advancement of centralized procurement by-largemediurssized enterprises, and
the competition among various digital procurement service providers, great progress has been made in the
digitalization, ecommerce and centralization of public procurement in China, which have become the
main form of public resource transactions from central to local governments. Facing the shock of economic
situation at home and abroad, digitak@mmerce, and centralized puwement exhibits advantageous
coordination and quick response ability.

According to theChina Public Procurement Development Re2€20) compiled and released by
China Federation of Logistics & Purchasing, the scale of public procurement transadiibmsaim 2019
exceeded RMB20 trillion, accounting for more than 20% of China's total GDP. In terms of the procurement
scale of the government, Statened Key Enterprises, and local statened enterprises, the annual
procurement scale of government andeeprises in China is also quite large. According to relevant
estimates, the market size of office supplies in China exceeds RMB2 trillion (data source:
www.chyxx.com). In addition, the market size of employee benefits and other categories is alaogguite |

With the further development and application of information technology. Traditional industries have
gained growth momentum in the digital age. Industrial digitization is becoming the main pillar of the
digital economy, and traditional industries aively gaining new development momentum through
digital empowerment. The investment in the manufacturing industry has shifted from the investment in
equipment and assembly lines to the transformation of digital processes and digital transformation of
products, in a bid to apply digital technology to reduce channel costs and management costs and become
a digitatdriven modern enterprise.

With smart technology and products upgrade, promotion of national education informatization and
the development of thenihe education market, smart stationery products have developed rapidly in the
past few years. Technologgmpowered smart pens and smart books are widely adopted in online

17237



Annual Report 2021

education, providing an increasingly better user experience. Techraiggyweredmmart pens and smart
books are widely adopted in online education, providing a better user experience.

4. Company position in the industry

As a leader of "own brand + domestic demand"” in China's stationery industry, the Company has a
strong firstmover andeading advantage, with a wide and deep distribution network coverage in China's
stationery market. At the end of the Reporting Period, the Company has a national distribution network
covering over 80,000 retail stationery shops using the store sign "Ma&i®nery" across China, enabling
the Company to establish market leading position for its own brand products amidst competitions. The
Company ranked first in "Top Ten Enterprises in China's Light Industry and Writing Instrument” for nine
consecutive year

M&G Colipu is a leader in the field of B2B office supplies in China. After nearly ten gaars its
start thanks to itselectronic transaction system, intelligent warehousing logistics management system,
high-quality supply chairmanagemenéand custamized service, M&G Colipu has beconwne of the
industry leades of digitalenterprise procuremeservice providerFor many years, M&G Colipu has won
many awards such as the OutstandirgoEimerce Platform in China's Stationery and Office Supplies
Industy, the Outstanding Supplier of Government Procurement, and the Most InfluextahBerce
Platform in Financial Procurement.

M. The Compusiyness<Bes during the Reporting Period

1. Principal business

M&G Stationery is a comprehensive stationery supplier and an office servicer. The Company
integrates the value of creativity into its products and service advantages, advocates fashionable stationery
lifestyle, and provides solutions for study and worg.clbre traditional businesses include designing,
developing, manufacturing and selling writing instruments, student stationery, office supplies and other

products unddVE 2GR Y brands, and also thecemmercebusiness M&G Technologies; itew
businesses mainkyomprise oflargeretail storebusiness Jiumu Store and M&G Life, and direct office
suppliesbusiness M&G Colipu. During the Reporting Period, there were no significant changes in the
Company's principal business and operation model.

2. Principal operation model

The Company has an independent and complete operation from design and development of brands
and products, procurement of raw materials and accessories, product manufacturing, supply chain
management and warehouse and logistics, to distribngtwmork management. The Company is capable
of performing independent operation of business in the market. For R&D and new products development
model, the Company has an "entire design system" covering the whole process starting from customer
value proposibn to product design, product mold to brand image design, incorporating tferde and
experienceoriented development model to develop new products with a comprehensive categories
approach based on consumer insight. For manufacturing model, the Gompes the brand
manufacturing model that features sadeisen production, irthouse and OEM outsourcing. The Company
has an independent system from raw material procurement to manufacturing and selling, and has
established its brands in the market. Weehthe advantages from participating in the whole value chain
from design, research and developing, manufacturing and selling stationery. For sales model, based on
features of stationery products and current situations of domestic stationery consumpt@omfiany
has developed its sales model that relies on regional distributors, complemented by direct sales to offices
2B customers, directale store, KA sales, online sales, as well as international distribution. We are the

one of leading companies in @Gha 6 s st ati onery busiscale drand sales t engacg

management and franchise management. The business of M&G Technologies is mainly divided into
platform business such as Tmall, JD, and Pinduoduo, and live streaming business such as Tiktok and
Kuaishou. M&G Technologies is also responsible for online full platform marketing and management of
authorized online stores.

M&G large retail store businesses include two store types: Jistones and M&G Life stores.
Targeting female consumers aged2B; Jiumu Stores primarily sell stationery, cultural and recreative
products, educational and entertainment products, and daily household and home products. Jiumu stores
are mostly located ihigh-quality shopping malls in prime urban districts. Jiumu stores represent the
Company's ongoing exploration in new retail model in lifestyle products with a distinct cultural element.
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Jiumu Store started franchising in July 2018, where franchiseeoptipat deposit and decoration fee
according to contracts, and store rent, store staff salary, utilities and other costs incurred in franchising
stores. M&G Life stores mainly target students agdd 8primarily selling stationery products. M&G

Life stores mostly locate in Xinhua Bookstore and compound bookstores, M&G Life stores represent the
Company's efforts to move beyond the dominant traditional channels of retail stationery shops nearby
schools.

In the direct office supplies business, M&G Colipu pdes governments, public institutions,
Fortune Global 500 companies and other SMEs witheffisttive onestop office supplies procurement
service. M&G Colipu has a rich product offering, covering office supplies, MRO industrial products,
marketing giftsemployee benefits and corporate services, more than one million products including office
paper, office stationery, office supplies, office equipment, computers and accessories, digital and
communications, office appliances, daily necessities, labor gtiemeindustrial supplies, food and
beverages, business gifts and office furniture. By shortening the supply chain, M&G Colipu provides
customers with cosgffective procurement and customized veduaieled services.

With changing demographics of China intpaular the decreasing birth rate, it becomes increasingly
difficult to achieve revenue growth from unit volume growth in the future, and stationery industry growth
is increasingly driven by consumpt i @oretradpiogat ade and
businesses are challenged with changing demands from more individualized population born after 1990
and 2000. Stationery consumption in China is becoming more brand conscious, innovative, individualized
and more premium. There is a clear growtld@mand for better cultural and creative products, which
accelerates industry transformation towards one with more cultural and creative elements. M&G
Technologies reflects channel diversification trend and helps the Companyshlamnel strategy by
exparsion of online business. Jiumu stores and M&G Life stores both serve as the Company's bridgehead
to continue products and channels upgrading @bitstraditional businesses, and they play an important
role in promoting the Company's brands and produptgrade. M&G Colipu's direct office supplies
business meets demands for purchasing office supplies from large corporations and institutions, which
helps boosting the sales of writing instruments and office stationery of the Compameiaditional
busiress.

3. Major driver for revenue growth

Driven by market force

With the changes in the way of life and consumption habit of consumensixtbé"people, product,
and place” in retail industry Bdeen reconstructed, sales channels have become morsfidigdeand
channel upgrades and channel competition have become increasingly fierce. The per capita income of
residents has continued to grow, and consumption and products have been upgraded. As the domestic
market demand for mido high-end stationery qoducts keeps increasing, this provides opportunities for
mid- to highend stationery products. China's population accounts for about 18% of global population,
while leading stationery companies in China can continue to mostly rely on the huge doméstc mar
they also have room for international expansion in international markets, which could reinforce each other
under favorable conditions.

Driv en byinnovation

Innovationas one ofiriving forces for continuous developmenmtith a focusing on consumershe
Company continued to promote technological innovation, product innovation, channel innovation and
business model innovation. Through product innovation and business model innovation, the Company has
formed a pattern of coordinated development, fujghlity development and sustainable development of
multi-business model.

Driven by theCompany's competitive advantages

With professional teams, market insights, unique brand advantages, channel advantages, supply chain
advantages, R&D and design advantages,Gbmpany continued to promote technological innovation
and product innovation, and maintained a strong forward driving force througiertiglomnichannel,
digital empowerment, lean production and dynamic organization.

Driv en bypolicy

The continuous imestment of the state in education, the thaieiéd policy and a favorable policy
context for the development of the cultural industry encourage and promote the integrated development
of the cultural industry and upstream and downstream industries, ineig@m@nomic transformation and
social development, and drive the steady development of the stationery industry. A series of national
policies on the centralized procurement industry have been promulgated, rapid progress was made in
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centralized procuremerdf large and mediurnssized enterprises, various digital procurement service
providers competed with each other, the transparency of procurement information and the competitive
mechanism of centralized procurement promoted the concentration of officeesupplustry and
promoted the vigorous developmentirect office suppliegdustry.

Driv en byindustry integration

With continued development in the market, market concentration of stationery industry becomes
greater, leaving more room for industgnsolidation. Leading companies in the stationery industry with
good brand recognition are in a strong position, and more market share are gained by leading companies.
Through mergers and acquisitions of higmlity targets at home and abroad, the Comgdarther
enhanced its competitiveness and brand power in segmented categories.

IV.Anal ysos@ompe€iti veness during the Reporting Perio

4 Applicable I Not applicable

As one of the largest stationery manufacturers in the world, the Comparfgrivesl a unique
competitive advantage in terms of brand, channel, supply chain, design, and R&D. During the Reporting
Period, the Company withstood the test of COM#Dpandemic, greatly improving the product strength,
channel strength and brand strengttd the Company's core competitiveness.

1. Corporate culture and team

M&G is a company with a strong sense of mission and social responsibility. With the mission of
"make study and work more joyful and effective", it is committed to providing Chinesenttuasligh
affordable good domestic stationery, and continues to devote itself to various social welfare undertakings,
thereby promoting its continuous development. At the same time, the Company has cultivated a team that
highly recognizes the Company's vedy has passion and technology, is competitive in the industry, is
united and enterprising, and keeps unremitting struggle.

2. Brand advantage

As a leader of "own brand + domestic demand" in China's stationery industry, the Company has
established a leading position for its own brand products amidst competitions of domestic market. The
Company ranked the first in "Top Ten Enterprises in Chinigstllndustry and Writing Instrument” for
ten consecutive years. M&G brand has sound brand recognition among consumers, and served as the
designated stationery brand for Boao Forum for Asia for many years. During the Reporting Period, the
Company won theitte of 2021 "China Annual No.1 Stationery Brand Award" and "China's 500 Most
Valuable Brands", winning international praise with excellent quality and brand reputation and showing
the brand value of Chinese stationery to the world.

3. Channel advantage

The Company has a strong firsbver and leading advantage with a wide and deep coverage of
distribution network across China. The Company has established an efficient distribution management
system and a domestic terminal network with deep penetratioimgdbe Reporting Period, the Company
continued to broaden and deepen the national network and perfected online and offline channels, forming
an omnichannel, multlevel and multicontact marketing network. At the end of the Reporting Period,
the Companyhas 36 tietone distributor partners, and about 1,200-ttey and tierthree distributor
partners across China, covering over 80,000 retail stationery shops with "M&G Stationery" logo across
China, 523 direct large retail stores, and thousands of awHosiores in Taobao system, JD.com,
Pinduoduo and other@mmerce channels.

4. Supply chain advantage

The Company benefits from experience of lasgale manufacturing accumulated throughout the
past years, independent mold development capability, stapfdy chain, sound quality control system
and introduction of various information management systems. The Company has the capability of large
scale manufacturing with high quality control standard. The good and stable product quality has won
general recgnition and favorable comments from consumers. The Company promotes the application of
intelligent manufacturing technology in the production and inspection links of the stationery industry, and
applies machine vision technology in various key links tatiyémprove the efficiency of production
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and inspection, thus serving as a benchmark and demonstration role for transforming the extensive
industrial mode into an intensive one.

With the idea of partnership in its business operation, the Company hasl stribuild a high
standard supply chain ecosystem. The Company keeps iterating and upgrading its scientific management
for supply chain, and has obtained new practice achievements in information collaboration across the value
chain, inventory optimizatigrfinancial support for supply chain, management informatization of quality
and order, and optimization of supplier performance to help business partners get stronger operation
system and simultaneously improve both loyalty and operation capability béismess partners.

5. Design and R&D advantage

The Company has the capability to respond timely to market and strong R&D capacity for new
products. The Company conducts market research for new product development and identifies market
trends. The Comparigunches about one thousand new products each year to meet consumer needs. The
Company has been awarded with such four major international industrial design awards as German iF
Award, Red Dot Design Award,-@ark, and IDEA for its product design. The Compdas a design
studio in Israel, highlighting the wordass design capabilities of M&G Stationery. During the Reporting
Period, through structural innovation and technological innovation, the Company has developed a variety
of products such as quigky gel pens, super durable writing pencils, and fgaatie art painting materials.

The magnetic levitation gel pen, Magneter, won German iF Award again, the automatic compass won G
mark Award again, and TIKITAKA press marker won the Silver Award for Innowmati Culture and
Education Technological Innovation in 2021. At the end of the Reporting Period, the company has gotten
841 patents.

The Company has broken through the foreign technical barriers and got hold of the raw material
formula and production ¢bnology with domestic independent intellectual property rights, greatly
enhancing the percentage of hemade raw materials and finished products. The Company has been
recognized as a national hitgch enterprise since 2010, and has built a numberiohahbr provincial
level technology platforms such as National Industrial Design Center, China Key Laboratory of Light
Industry and Writing Instrument Engineering Technology, Shanghai Writing Instrument Engineering
Technology Research Center. The teskabgratory of the Company had CNAS certification qualification
and its testing capabilities have reached woldgs level. During the Reporting Period, the Company won
the "13th FiveYear Plan" China Light Industry Science and Technology Innovation AddaGecoup
Award. The "development and industrialization of wdttased ballpoint pen with regulator" won the First
Prize for Science and Technology Progress Award of China National Light Industry Council. The
"material and key manufacturing technology amdiuistrialization of gel ballpoint pens" won the second
prize of Shanghai Science and Technology Award.

6. M&G Colipu's competitive advantages

As a B2B comprehensiveammmerce platform built by M&G Group, M&G Coligs committed to
providing customers with smart office and MRO (Maintenance, Repair and Operations) solutions and has
become one of the industry leaders.

After nearly ten years of development, M&G Colipu has accumulated rich experience in key accounts
andlarge project services, and has boasted the leading advantage as a professional office and MRO service
provider in the industry. Through the customer service network covering 31 provinces and cities across
China, it is now serving more than 60,000 cust@meb categories including government, finance, State
owned Key Enterprises and stat@ned enterprises, intermediate market, and MA (Fortune Global 500),
providing customers with orgtop procurement service solutions. Nowadays, more and more customers
take M&G Colipu as their preferred comprehenshi@mmmerce service platform.

M&G Colipu is committed to providing highuality, lowprice, and professional procurement
services for customers. Relying on its own advantages in the global procurement kajpplatform,

M&G Group's strong brand influence, strong financial strength, and rich product strength, M&G Colipu
strictly selects authorized manufacturers and genuine licensed products, directly cooperates with
manufacturers and brand owners, formstatia alliances and conducts laiggale procurement, fully
enjoying the market price advantage. At the same time, M&G Colipu not only owns nearly one million
square meters of supkrge commaodity storage space, but also hakeadl warehousing systenetwork

that effectively covers the whole country, responds to orders efficiently and quickly, and maximizes
customer demand for delivery timeliness. It uses intelligent warehousing and distribution systems such as
AGV (Automated Guided Vehicle), WMS (Wamlsing Management System), TMS (Transportation
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Management System), G7 (Vehicle Management System), and built 7 regional distribution centers across
the country. Its logistics network covers 100% of the counties in Chinese mainland, providing timely and
acalrate service to customers.

Meanwhile, M&G Colipu is also a pioneer and industry leader in procurement digitalization, and has
won the titles of National ommerce Demonstration Enterprise and Shanghabnimerce
Demonstration Enterprise. M&G Colipu hamvésted a professional technical development team
consisting of more than 200 people in digitalization for a long time. Through independent research and
development of core digital transaction system and rapid and professional system integration detvelopmen
technology, by virtue of Al and big data analysis, it provides a variety of personalized system integration
and valueadded services for different customers to offer flexible ordering modes, thereby rendering one
stop office procurement service for diat types of customers. The realization of process automation
through RPA robots and the establishment of big data systems and a data middleground effectively
guarantee M&G Colipu's ability to provide higfuality services and rapid response to majorrpriges
and public institutions.

M&G Colipu hasa professional team of nearly 2,000 people with enterprising spirit, profession, years
of industry experience and lofty ideals, eéneend service teams from psales to aftesales covering 31
provinces, maicipalities and autonomous regions across China. Through the flattening of the supply chain,
M&G Colipu continues to provide customers with estep service procurement solutions that reduce cost
and enhance efficiency. Relying on M&G Group's strong bmafiuence, strong financial strength, and
rich product strength, M&G Colipu adheres to the informabiased construction of an integrated,
transparent and efficient procurement system. With the application of software and hardware intelligent
technology and strong system integration technical support, such procurement system meets the
diversified, complex and digital procurement needs of customers, creates a new enterprise service
ecological chain, and continues to create value for customers.

V. Finarwei fabr mance during the Reporting Period

In 2021, the Compangevenue wafkMB17,607,403,300, representing a yeatyear increase of
34.02%. The net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed company amounted to RMB1,517,866,100,
representing gearon-year increase of 20.90%, while net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed
company after deducting neacurring profit and loss amounted to RMB1,349,538,400, representing a
yearonyear increase of 22.38%. As at the end of 2021, thé detet of the Company amounted to
RMB11,424,387,900, representing a yemtyear increase of 17.66%. The net asset attributable to
shareholders of the listed company amounted to RMB6,194,892,000, representingraygsarincrease
of 19.28%. The Comparhas maintained health growth and sound asset condition.

MAnalysis of principal operation
1. Analysis of change in certain items in income sta
Unit: Ywamency: RMB
It em Amount_in Amount i n Change
period perast ¢ proport

Revenue 17,607, 4 13,137, 7 34.

Operation cost 13,520, 8 9,806, 6( 37.

Selling expense 1,397, 64 1,103, 18 26.

Admi ni strative 745, 024 602,627 2 3.

Financial expen 6,904, 9,060, -2 3.

R&D expenses 188, 758 160, 178 17.

Net cash flow 1,561, 19 1,271, 69 22.

operating actiy

Net cash flow 662, 837 -1, 065, 44 Not apiy

i nveatiingities

Net cash fl ow 729,259 200, 057 Not apq

activities

Taxes and surch 66,507 50, 694 31

Ot her i ncome 72,747 45,665 59

l nvest ment i nco 6, 293, 3,851, 6 3
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Credit i mpair me -7, 013, -38, 225, Not api
Asset i mpair men 17,091, 40,287 Not apry
Gains from asse 6, 098, 169, 7 3,49
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the reason for change in investmen

ng the ReportilnagstPeyreiaord i ncr e
he reason for change in credit i mp
epaid accounts in the same period |
he reason for c¢hanggeodiwi |ds siertp aii mpreei
in the same period ast year.
he reason for change in income fr o
e Reporting Period increased compar

A detailed description of the major changes in the Company's business type, profit composition or profit
source in the current period

I Appli
2. Analy
a Appli

cabl e a

Not applicabl e

sis of revenue

cable 1

and

cost

Not applicabl e
During the Reporting Period, the Compargosetraditional business increased by 17% as compared to

the corresponding period of last year, and new business increased by 56% as compared to the
corresponding period of last year.

region and sa

(1. Result of prsirhbyi ganldutsusgiynegproduct,
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Result of principal business by industry
Gross Change in | Change in Change in gross
. . : revenue cost from . .
By industry Revenue Operation cost margin f | | profit margin from
(%) rom last ast year last year (%)
year (%) (%0)
Manuf act 9,164,013,924.44  6,154,383,727.81 32.84 18.31 19.15 Decrease by 0.4]
and sal ¢ percentage point
stati one
of fice s
Retail i 8,436,809,332.2  7,362,168,406.64 12.74 56.66 58.63 Decreasdy 1.08
percentage point
Service 1,261,896.79 / / -46.71 / /
Result of principal business by product
Gross Change in | Change in Change in gross
. . revenue cost from . .
By pr og Revenue Operation cost margin profit margin from
(%) from last last year last year (%)
year (%) (%)
Writing 2,819,668,310.67% 1,675,601,917.94 40.57 23.65 24.18 Decrease by 0.2]
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i nstr ume percentage point
Student 3,128,136,090.69  2,092,845,598.54 33.10 15.61 16.18 Decrease by 0.3
statione percentage point
Of fgrcat i 3,338,458,451.3§  2,406,762,021.34 27.91 18.32 18.88 Decrease by 0.34
percentage point
Ot her pr 548,909,924.21 303,216,598.14  44.76 69.81 68.34 Increase by 0.44
percentage point

Direct o 7,765,650,479.74 7,038,125,998.53 9.37 55.30 58.12 Decrease by 1.6
supplies percentage point
Manageme 1,261,896.79 / / -46.71 / /

for fran
Result of principal business by region
Gross Change in | Change in Change in gross
. . revenue cost from . h
By geography Revenue Operation cost margin profit margin from
%) from last last year last year (%)
year (%) (%)

China 17,183,757,602.54 13,183,280,401.64 23.28 34.56 38.65 Decrease by 2.2(
percentage point
Ot her <co 418,327,550.8¢ 333,271,732.86 20.33 15.26 11.91 Increase by 2.34
percentage point

Principal business by industry, product, region, and sales model
1. Revenue from principal business of the Company includes revenue from manufacturing and selling
stationery and office supplies, revenue from retail industry and refemeservice industry.

2. Revenue from retail industry refers to revenue gained by M&G Colipu and M&G Life through selling
nonM&G products. During the Reporting Period, sales of the above categories grew continuously.

3. Revenue from service industry neféo management fee for franchising. The reason for the decrease
during the Reporting Period was that the management fee for franchising in the same period last year
consisted of traditional channels and Jiumu Store. The franchise stores of traditeomadiststopped

charging franchise management fees since 2017. The management fees that have been collected are

recognized in the benefit year, andréheen fully recognized by the end of 2020. During the Reporting
Period, the management fee for franchgsmonly the part charged by Jiumu Store.
4. Writing instruments refer to products of writing utensil sold by the Company (excluding M&G Colipu).
5. Student stationery refers to products of student stationery sold by the Company (excluding M&G

Colipu).

6. Office stationery refers to products of office supplies sold by the Company (excluding M&G Colipu).
7. Other products refer to products sold by the Company (excluding M&G Colipu) apart from writing
instruments, student stationery and office supplies.nguitie Reporting Period, the business of Jiumu

Store developed rapidly.
8. Direct office suppliesefer to products in all categories sold by M&G Colipu. During the Reporting
Period, business of M&G Colipu developed rapidly.

Unit: RMB 0'000

Result ofrevenue by business
Business Revenue in 2021 | Revenue in 2020 | Change in amount Change
Core taditional business 888,041.44 757,611.01 130,430.43 17%
Colipu Office  Supplies 776,565.05 500,027.59 276,537.46 55%
business
Large etail store business 105,406.13 65,484.36 39,921.77 61%
Transactions offset -9,272.29 -9,348.39 76.10 Not app
Total 1,760,740.33 1,313,774.57 446,965.76 34%
2. Analysis of production and sales vol ume
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Change in Change in Change in
Major products Unit Production Sales Inventory production from sales from inventory from
last year (%) last year (%) last year (%)
Writing instruments | Piece 2,725,504,078 2,722,066,365] 598,473,624 17.09 17.67 0.58
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Student stationery Piece 5,740,014,834 5,738,966,028/ 665,367,649 7.17 7.55 0.16
Office stationery Piece 1,901,462,010 1,893,466,329 163,035,860 17.26 17.96 5.16
Other products Piece 17,478,919 16,031,840 7,540,044 70.78 67.82 23.75
Direct office supplies | Numbers 462,390,344 462,875,797 21,797,693 23.20 23.71 -2.18

Explanation on production and sales volume
The simultaneous increase in the production volume and sales volume of other products was mainly
attributable to the growth of the business of Jiumu Store.

sal es

RMB Yuan

(3. Perfor mancper odurmament contracts and maj or
I Applicable @ Not applicable
4. Analysis of cost
Uni t
By industry
Percentage
Percentage of Percentage off change in the
. . Amount in the total costs for | Amount in the same total costs for amountfo_rthe Explanation on
By industry Costitem current period the current periodlast year thg same current period as the situation
eriod (%) period last compareq to the
p year (%) same period last
year (%)
Manufacturing Cost of 6,154,383,727.87 45.53 5,165,288,162.73 52.67 19.15
and sales of principal
stationery and business
office supplies
Retail industry Cost of 7,362,168,406.64 54.47 4,641,066,357.09 47.33 58.63
principal
business
Service industry | / / / / / /
By product
Percentage
Percentage of Percentage off change in the
) B total costs for| amount for the )
. Amount in the total costs for | Amount in the same . Explanation on
By product Costitem current period the current period last year the. same current period as the situation
period (%) period last compare_d to the
year (%) sameperiod last
year (%)
Writing Cost of 1,675,601,917.98 12.40 1,349,337,371.37 13.76 24.18
instruments principal
business
Student Cost of 2,092,845,598.55 15.48 1,801,327,917.09 18.37 16.18
stationery principal
business
Office stationery | Cost of 2,406,762,021.35 17.81 2,024,465,110.41 20.64 18.88
principal
business
Other products | Cost of 303,216,598.14 2.24 180,119,757.57 1.84 68.34
principal
business
Direct office Cost of 7,038,125,998.53 52.07 4,451,104,363.39 45.39 58.12
supplies principal
business
Management fee | / / / / / /
for franchising

Explanation on other situations of cost analysis

Cost increased simultaneously with sales. The growth in the costs of other products and direct office
supplies business is mainly due to the rapid development of the businesses of Jiumu Store and M&G
Colipu as well as the increase in sales volume.

(5).
t he

Chanigne t he
Reporti

SC
ng P

I Applicable &

ope of consolidati

eriod

Not applicable
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(6). Major change in or adjustment to the Company's
Reporting Period

I Applicable a4 Not applicable

(7). Maj or customers and suppliers

A. Major customers of the Company
Sales of the top 5 customers amounted to RMB3,428,820,000, accounting for 19.47% of the total annual
sales. Of the sales of the top 5 customers, sales of relatiées amounted to RMBO, accounting for 0%
of the total annual sales.
Unit: RMB Yuan

Rank Customer name Amount Related relationship
1 First 955,989,559.24 No
2 Second 951,207,384.94 No
3 Third 573,513,431.36 No
4 Fourth 485,163,509.5€ No
5 Fifth 462,949,866.2( No
Total 3,428,823,751.34

During the Reporting Period, the sales attributable to a single customer exceeded 50% of the total sales,
there are new customers among the top 5 customers, or a small number of customers were heavily
dependedn.

I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e

B. Major suppliers of the Company
Purchase amount of the top 5 suppliers amounted to RMB1,542,210,000, accounting for 11.57% of the
total annual purchase amount. Of the purchase amount of the top 5 suppliers, mumthageof related
parties amounted to RMBO, accounting for 0% of the total annual purchase amount.
Unit: RMB Yuan

Rank Rank of suppliers Amount Related relationship
1 First 469,791,220.44 No
2 Second 374,546,120.03 No
3 Third 323,688,344.9( No
4 Fourth 254,466,232.55 No
5 Fifth 119,720,153.14 No
Total 1,542,212,071.1(

During the Reporting Period, the procurement from a single supplier exceeded 50% of the total amount,
and there were new suppliers among the top 5 suppliers or a small nunsogplérs were heavily
depended on.

I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e

Otherdescriptions

No

3. Expenses

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: RMB Yuan
Item in statement Amount in the Amount in the last Change in the Reason for
current period period proportion (%) change
Selling expenses 1,397,645,460.8! 1,103,184,023.5] 26.69
Administrative expenses 745,024,738.2¢ 602,627,135.41 23.63
R&D expenses 188,758,215.5( 160,178,941.8¢ 17.84
Financial expenses 6,904,764.52 9,060,176.35 -23.79
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4. R&D i nvestment
(). Tabdfe R&D i nvestment
AAppl ilcNeobtl eappl i cabl e

Unit: RMB Yuan

Expensed R&D investment in the current period 188, 758
Capitalized R&D investment in the current period 0.00
Total R&D investment 188, 758
Proportion of total R&D investment ievenug(%) 1.07
Percentage of capitalized R&D investment (%) 0.00
(2. Detail s of R&D personnel
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Number of the Company's R&D staff 450
Percentage of the number of R&D staff to the Company's total numl 8.14
employees (%) '
Educational background structure of R&D personnel
Category Number of people
Doctor's degree 1
Master's degree 36
Bachelor 251
College degree 91
71

High school and below

Age structure of R&D personnel

Category Number of people

< 30 years oldexclusive) 232

30- 40 years old (including 30 years old, excluding 40 years old) 162

40- 50 years old (including 40 years old, excluding 50 years old) 48

50- 60 years old (including 50 years old, excluding 60 years old) 8
0

> 60 years old

(B).Expl anati on
AApp!l iTcNeobtl eappl i cabl e
The total R&D i

4. Reasons for the major
future devteH eo p@Guremp a oy

TAppl i&ZNeoltl eappl i cabl e

5. Cash fl ow

4 Applicable T Not applicable

nvest ment of the

changes in the

parent

Unit: RMB Yuan

revemumep a ny

Change in the
proportion (%)

Amount in the same
period last year

Amount in the

Item current period

Reason for change

Net cash flow
generated from
operatingactivities

1,561,196,420.771

1,271,697,892.29

22.76

Net cash flow
generated from
investing activities

-662,837,857.46

-1,065,448,932.04

Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, the net outflg
decreased compared with the same period
year, mainlydue to the decrease in the n
outflow of bank financial products comparg

with the same period last year.

Net cash flow from

-729,259,846.78

-200,057,726.09

Not applicable

The increase in net outflow during the Report
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financing activities

Periodcompared with the same period last y¢
is mainly due to: 1. minority shareholders payi
cash in equity for the acquisition of M&G Lif
during the Reporting Period; 2. implementi
new lease criteria and reclassifying the rent g
from operating activigs to financing activities|
3. increase in cash dividend distribution from {

same period last year.

(2 Expl anati on

on

significantcorcd amgsei més prof it

cause

Applicabl e

a

Not

applicabl e

of assets

and

(3) Anal ysi s

a
1.

Applli cNeoltl eappl i cabl e

Assets

and | i

abi

Il ities

i abi

lities

Unit: RMB Yuan

ltems

Amount as at the
end of the current
period

Percentage of
total assets at thg
end of current

period (%)

Amount as at the|
end of last period

Percentage
of total
assets at the
end of last
period(%)

Change in
percentage for the
current period over
the last period (%)

Explanation

Bills
receivable

39,712,146.72

0.35

/

Not apg

During the Reporting
Period, the commercig
acceptance bills o
M&G Colipu increased
compared with the
beginning of the year.

Receivables
financing

22,824,707.62

0.20

61, 412,

0.63

-62.83

During the Reporting
Period, the bank
acceptance bills o
M&G Colipu decreased
compared with  the
beginning of the year.

Prepayment

90,826,293.94

0.80

131,596

1.36

-30.98

The advance payment b
M&G Colipu decreased
compared with the
beginning of the year.

Other current
assets

85,797,733.53

0.75

27,286,

0.28

214.43

The Company's
receivable return cos
and VAT credit refund
increased compare
with the beginning of the
year.

Right-of-use
assets

357,540,113.34

3.13

Not apq

During the Reporting
Period, the new leas|
criteria were
implemented to increas|
the leaseelated right
of-use assets.

Intangible
assets

434,848,138.70

3.81

320, 746

3.30

35.57

The intangible asset g
trademark right of Back
to School Holding AS in
Norway was acquired
during the Reporting
Period.

Goodwill

63,529,740.20

0.56

Not apg

Consideration for the
acquisition of Backto
School Holding AS in
Norway exceeded th
assessed net assq
during the Reporting
Period

Long-term

162,206,827.44

1.42

99, 035,

1.02

63.79

The decoration costs fq
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prepaid office  buildings in

expenses Songjiang were
increased.

Deferred 153,856,300.5(¢ 1.35 99, 939, 1.03 5395| The deferre

incometax assets fori

assets due t o
i mpl ement at
|l ease cri
recogni ze
l'iabilitiefg
Reporting
di fference
amortizati g
the parent
companies
Copu, and
di fference
recogni ti on
return incgdg

Other non 8,543,306.18 0.07 6, 258, 0.06 3651 The prepay

current assets equi pment
during t he
Peri od.

Derivative 147,570.52 0.00 / / Not ap g The derivative financia

financial liabilities of Back to

liabilities School Holding AS in
Norway were acquireq
during the Reporting
Period.

Bills payable 172,167.42 0.00 / / Not ap g Commercial bill issueg
by M&G Colipu for
procuring commoditieg
during the Reporting
Period.

Non-current 178,611,602.65 1.56 / / Not apgd During the Reporting

liabilities due Period, the new leas

within one criteria were

year implemented to increas|
the leaseelated lease
liabilities due within one
year.

Other current 90,875,521.97 0.80 13, 746, 0.14 561.10| The possible returr

liabilities liabilities estimated by
M&G Colipu increased.

Lease 172,924,166.2] 1.51 / / Not apgd During the Reporting

liabilities Period, the newlease
criteria were
implemented to increas|
the leaseelated leasq
liabilities for more than|
one year.

Estimated 35,311,258.55 0.31 12,211, 0.13 189.17| The repurchase

liabilities obligations  of the
minority shareholders o
Back to School Holding
AS in Norway were
acquired during the
Reporting Period.

Deferred 92,665,937.38 0.81 36,781,069.25 0.38 151.94| The deferr

income tax l'iabilitiefg

liabilities increased
premium ac
Back to Sc
AS i n Nor
i mpl ement at
new |l ease
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recogni zeof
use assets,
di fference
recognitie
return cost

Otherdescriptions
No

2. Overseas assets

4 Applicable I Not applicable
(1) Asset si ze

Including: overseas assets of 270,595,910.87 (unit: Yuan, currency: RMB), accounting for 2.37% of the
total assets.

2 Explanation for tdwerhs gahs paopeotrg i on of
I Applicable a4 Not applicable

3. Major restricted assets as at the end of the Repoa

4 Applicable I Not applicable
(1) On 16 September 2021, Axus Stationery and China Merchants Bank Shanghai Branch entered
into the Line Credit Agraaent numbered 121XY2021031380 with the credit line of RMB180,000,000.00
for 36 months from 16 September 2021 to 15 September 2024. The specific types of line business include,
but are not limited to, working capital loans, bank notes, and letters of credit
On 16 September 2021, Axus Stationery and China Merchants Bank Shanghai Branch entered into
the Maximum Mortgage Contract numbered 121XY2021031380, which is-aosiitact of the Line
Credit Agreement. The maximum principal limit of the mortgage undés tontract is
RMB180,000,000.00, and the mortgage limit is valid from 16 September 2021 to 15 September 2024.
The mortgage term runs from the effective date of the mortgage contract to the expiration of the
period of the creditor's rights claims under @redit AgreemenfThe collaterals for mortgage include:

Name of collateral Ownership No. Original value Accumulated depreciation Net value
No. 111, Xuezi South .
Road, Xianghuagiao | HMPQ 1 (2013) 47,061,453.52 27,468,676.83 19,592,776.69
. A No. 015437
Street, Qingpu District
No. 233, Xuezi South .
Road, Xianghuagiao HFDQ Zi (2013) 32,156,238.78 14,464,816.47 17,691,422.31
. A No. 013396
Street, Qingpu District
No. 333, Xuezi South .
Road, Xianghuagiao HFDQ Zi (2015) 60,230,210.97 18,199,423.55 42,030,787.42
. A No. 015718
Street, Qingpu District
Total 139,447,903.27 60,132,916.85 79,314,986.42

As of 31 December 2021, the outstanding loan of Axus Stationery was RMB156,500,000.00 and
USD1,500,000.00.

(2) On 7 August 2017, the subsidiary, Back to Scitmtiing AS, borrowed a lonterm loan from
a local bank in Norway with all the shares held by the Group's subsidiary, Beckmann AS, as pledge. As
of 31 December 2021, the balance of the loan was NOK14 million and was presented indhgerdn
liabilities due within one year in the statements.

(3) As of the end of the Reporting Period, the Company had restricted monetary funds of

RMB1,471,167,575.95, mainly including letter of credit deposit, performance bond, and fixed deposit
over 3 months.

4, Ot heed prti ons
I Applicable a8 Not applicable
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4 Analysis on industry operating information

4 Applicable I Not applicable
For details, see "Il. Description of the Company's industry conditions during Reporting Period" in
"Sectionlll Management Discussion aAdhalysis' of this report.
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(B) Analysis of investment
Overall analysis of external equity investment
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

During the Reporting Period, the Company made foreign investments.

(1) In June 2021, the Company signed Bwguity Transfer Agreememntith Shanghai Tianwan
International Logistics Co., Ltd. to transfer 40% of the equity of M&G Life held by it at the transfer price
of RMB180 million. The equity change registration and equity delivery have been completed oe 25 Jun
2021.

In July 2021, M&G Life and Shanghai Youherui Enterprise Management Consulting Partnership
signed theEquity Transfer Agreemeid transfer its 15% equity in Jiumu Store at the transfer price of
RMB67.5 million. The equity change registration andigqdelivery have been completed on 29 July
2021.

(2) In August 2021, the Company held a cloud signing ceremony with Back to School Holding AS,
a Norwegian schoolbag brand. The Company invested RMB186 million to acquire 91.4% of Back to
School Holding AS equity, and the equity delivery has been completed on 1 September 2021. The
acquisition of Back to School Holding AS is an important milestone in M&G's vabalss vision and a
new round of fiveyear strategy plan. In the future, the Company will prowidee diversified purchasing
options and professional quality assurance for global consumers.

1. Significant

I Applicabl e a

equity investment
Not applicable

2. Signi fi-€e@uitt woinnvest ment
I Applicable & Not applicable
3. Financial assetwvalmeasured at fair
I Applicable & Not applicable
4. Progress of major asset restructuring and intec
I Applicable & Not applicable
6) Sale of significant assets and equity interest
I Applicable & Not applicable
(7) Anal ysi scorit maljloed companies and sharehol ding
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: 0'000 Currency: RMB
Company Name Natur_e of the Major pro_ducts and Regls_tered Total asset Net assets Net profit
business services capital
Shanghai M&G
Zh i Stati i i
enmel a |c?‘nery Wholesa_le and | Stationery gnd office 1,000.00 3.710.41 -40 45 562.94
Co., Ltd® 3t W retail supplies
l' ‘E: ~
Shanghai M&G Colipu Wholesale and
Office  Supplies Co.| retail Office supplies 66,000.00 309,536.21 82,018.44 24,198.53
Ltd.
Shanghai M&G
Stationery & Gift Co., i i
Honery & it ©0. Wholesale and | - Stationery and office | 19 941 94| 132.902.25 57,615.46|  10,859.99
Ltd” 5: W 1 retail supplies
‘E: ~
M&G Life Enterprise
M t Co., Ltd ' i
Janagement %0 Wholesale and | - Stationery and office | 14 550 09| 8g,764.87| -2,827.83|  -2,108.65
® o3 retail supplies
\E= ~
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Shanghai M&G Jiame Manufacturing
Stationery Co., Ltd| ' i i
Stationery 9 Wholesale and | Stationery and office 3,000.00 4357.70|  3,952.32 110.01

0g [ . supplies

= - retail
Shanghai M&G
Information Wholesal q
Technology Co., Ltd| Orgts;le an Office supplies 5,000.00 18,042.15|  3,069.15 -2,529.62
xET\ ~

Shenzhen Erya Creativ
and Cultural . . . d
Development Co., Ltd| Designandso | Design, office supplies 2,000.00 1,948.30|  1,189.83 -26.36
- . forth and so forth ! ! !
6 \ET\ ~
Shanghai M&G Office| Wholesale and | 00 o oplies 5000.00|  49,808.34| 23724.15|  10,672.06
Stationery Co., Ltd. retail
Axus Stationery, . . '
(Shanghai) Compan PrOdUCt'Of”' Sha'e Stationery l"?‘”d office 8,100.00|  66,266.56|  9,561.57|  -7,727.66
Lid. and so fort supplies
Shanghai Chenxur
Enterprise Managemer ) Information
Co., Lt :': ° Service Consultation 22,000.00 28,948.55 22,081.14 -827.92
3 \E: ~
Shanghai Qizhihaowal
Culture and Creativity
Co., Ltd>:: 7 Service Creative service 10,000.00 4,944.44 4,494.75 -505.25

- ‘E

8 Structured entities controlled by the Company
I Applicable & Not applicable

VI.LDi scussion and Aevadlyocsdgmse mtn dfutturee @ompany
1A I'ndustry pattern and trend
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e
With the changes in the way bfi f e and consumption habit of <co

entered a new stage of redevelopment and innovation. Stationery industry faces challenges with
uncertainty of external environment, diversification of retail channels, and more individuddizeands

from main customers group (now being the i and posb0s). With the changing demographics of
China in particular the decreasing birth rate, stationery industry revenue growth comes less from by unit
volume growth, and more from consumptigrgrade and product upgrade. Domestic market demand for
mid- to highrend stationery products keeps increasing, reshaping market structure dominategig low
products. This provides opportunities for mtd high-end stationery products with better quakind

higher price. China's population of 1.4 billion accounts for about 18% of global population, while leading
stationery companies in China can continue to mostly rely on the huge domestic market, they also have
room for international expansion in int@tional markets, which could reinforce each other under
favorable conditions.

Leading enterprises focused on building owiminnel operation capabilities and realized refined
management over the offline channels. With the popularity of the Internet, gheerés, and online
transactions, people's consumption habits and consumption scenarios have changed. Consumers' access to
information is becoming more fragmented, and fgeneration marketing means are becoming more
diversified, including online media gfarms (such as Weibo, WeChat, Xiaohongshu, Tiktok) and IP topic
creation, which further tests enterprises' ability to make quick response to industry trends. Compared with
small and mediurrsized enterprises, leading enterprises boast stronger and vibloée network
marketing and operation capabilities. They formulate refined marketing strategies by city to reach
consumers and capture fragmented traffic to achieve traffic attraction and conversion for online and offline
businesses. To improve the stoiiediative marketing and traffic operation capabilities, in addition to
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online traffic, offline channels are also required to realize refined management by empowering channels
through organizational reform and information system. According to the NaBomehu of Statistics,

online retail sales across the country recorded RMB13 trillion in 2021, an increase of 14%. Outstanding
companies in the consumer industry seized the development opportunities of online consumption and
achieved continuous sales grbvitirough online and offline integration.

Traditional retail stationery shops nearby sch
industry, and shares of other retail formats are increasing faster. Sales terminals and channels of the
industy are becoming more diversified, upgrading and competition in channels becomes more obvious.
Domestic consumption for stationery in China becomes more brand conscious, innovative, individualized
and more premium. There is a growing demand for premiuraratlind creative products, stationery
products are moving from those primarily focus on functionality towards those with more cultural and
creative elements catering to customers. There are around thousands of stationery manufacturers in China's
domesticstationery industry and the industry is quite decentralized. There are a few leading companies
for most sukcategory stationery products, with continued development in the stationery industry, there
could be higher industry consolidation, and leading canegecould gain larger market shares.

In recent years, in the context of the digital economy, thanks to favorable factors such as policy
driving, the rapid advancement of centralized procurement by-largemediurrsized enterprises, and
the competition mong various digital procurement service providers, great progress has been made in the
digitalization, ecommerce and centralization of public procurement in China, which have become the
main form of public resource transactions from central to localrgowents. Facing the shock of economic
situation at home and abroad, digitac@mmerce, and centralized procurement exhibits advantageous
coordination and quick response ability.

According to theChina Public Procurement Development Ref@€20) compiledand released by
China Federation of Logistics & Purchasing, the scale of public procurement transactions in China in 2019
exceeded RMB20 trillion, accounting for more than 20% of China'’s total GDP. In terms of the procurement
scale of the government, Statwned Key Enterprises, and local statned enterprises, the annual
procurement scale of government and enterprises in China is also quite large. According to relevant
estimates, the market size of office supplies in China exceeds RMB2 trillion (datae:so
www.chyxx.com). In addition, the market size of employee benefits and other categories is also quite large.

With the further development and application of information technologgitional industries have
gained growth momentum in the digital agedustrial digitization is becoming the main pillar of the
digital economy, and traditional industries are actively gaining new development momentum through
digital empowerment. The investment in the manufacturing industry has shifted from the invé@stment
equipment and assembly lines to the transformation of digital processes and digital transformation of
products, in a bid to apply digital technology to reduce channel costs and management costs and become
a digitatdriven modern enterprise.

With smart echnology and products upgrade, promotion of national education informatization and
the development of the online education market, smart stationery products have developed rapidly in the
past few years. Technologgmpowered smart pens and smart booksvadely adopted in online
education, providing an increasingly better user experience. Techretggywered smart pens and smart
books are widely adopted in online education, providing a better user experience.

2Dbevel opment strategy of the Company

4 Apblech Not applicable

1. Development strategy of the Company

To consolidate competitive advantages of core businesses by adhering to the mission of "make study
and work more joyful and effective”, being consumer centric, and emphasizing on innovation of
technology and products; to further expand new businesses dtop@ffice supplies service and direct
retail; to actively expand international market; and to promote digitalization, organization development
and talents, and investment and mergers and sittqus with synergy. With continued efforts in those
four areasthe Company wilkealize the vision of becoming a "woitthss M&G".

2. Sustainable development strategy

In order to realcitastsh®t&Gdsi M&EGoSt AWoohdry has
devel opment strategy together with its business
Business Futureodo, M&G St aédecclomnent of the imgstrytbpfocuseng d t h
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on fourpillars: sustainable products, response to climate change, sustainable supply chain and empowering
employees and communities.

Vision
Writing a Sustainable Business Future

Strategic
Positioning Becoming an industry leader of sustainable development, including:
sustainable consumption, green production, responsible procurement, focus on employee growth, and promoting equal education

Sustainable products d?;sa‘igrls:a::;e Sustainable supply chain Empowi?r‘r?r:m;i,tli?;ees and

- - - - - - - - -

.Producing sustainable 1.Group-level carbon emission
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i design p 2.Improving energy effici Anti- pti g 2.Emp training and career
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5.Internal social support mechanism
6.

4.Green logistics .Featured community activities

5.Green office operation
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Systematic 5 o
Foundation Responsible corporate governance: building a top-down corporate management and governance system

(3 0Operation plan
4 Applicable I Not applicable

In 2022, the Company plansvenueof RMB20,900,000,000, a yean-year increase of 19%, mainly
through the following:

]
1
i
i
i
1
Su;a;:lychairn traZeability, :
i
i
i
i
i
i
1
1

Making good use of the advantages in channel, brand, design and R&D and supply chain, the
Company is expected to maintain fast and stable growdbritraditiond business, improve the quality
of development, implement higgnd strategy and enhance quality of online products.

Push the four segments comprehensively

W Mass market stationery segment

The Company will continue to focus on medium and long life cyadymts, exert more efforts in
the development of lonterm products that are available with new functions, new technologies and at
higher prices, distribute the price range reasonably, and focus on breaking through key categories. The
Company continuouslgptimizes the new product development process to reduce the lead time of product
development and sorts out highality sub new products. Coordination will be made with online channel
to output integrated promotion program so as to enhance the salesohankst segment products.

Y Premium stationery segment

The Company will continue to optimize the existing product mix of premium stationery segment,
achieve quality upgrade and category breakthroughs, increase the contribution of single products, create a
series of besselling products, increase the-shelf rate of bestelling products at key stationery shops,
and increase the proportion of premium stationery segment in traditional channels; develop tailored
premium stationery products for Jiumu Statieect supply channels nationwidecBmmerce and APPs
to better meet demand of higind consumers; focus on online leading stores and achieve breakthroughs
in core besselling products.

y Office supplies segment

The Company will strengthen thevelopment and promotion of office products, continue to promote
the development of M&G office stores and the development of model office stores, and realize the rollout
of core products; strengthen service empowerment through direct supply from theanadgfocus on
the exploitation of potential key accounts through the direct supply from partners, highlight the
development of online product offerings, and drive the overall growth of the office segment.

Y Arts and kids drawing segment

The Company wilimprove the management mechanism of new and old products, sort out the
category structure in grid, focus on the continuous promotion ofskeéistg products and long life cycle
products, and expand the educational products; offer all categories oftgrimdvarious online platforms
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to continue to increase online share; put more efforts on key stores in key cities, build dedicated zones and
promote the launch of key products.

Promote omnichannel offerings

The Company will focus on key stationery shopaprove single store quality, facilitate the
optimization and upgrade of franchise stores and distribution centers, and upgrade channels. Besides, the
Company will also strengthen promotion for categories and dedicated zones for products to increase on
shelf ratio of the mushave products, increase presence in major business districts, increase the sales
volume, and expand market share; promote direct supply of office products and premium stationery
products both at headquarters and partners leveldtedreeremental sales; continue to improve the order
fulfillment rate and the number of active stationery shops of M&G Alliance APP.

M&G Technologies will join in hands with product segments to launch online products and build a
standard process for onlim@roduct development, and use mglibre + flagship store for refined
operations to improve efficiency; accelerate the development of new channel business, quickly achieve
market ranking, and build promotion matrix of celebrity, live broadcast and wdemmote new channel
business; promote a more refined membership operations

Promote digital construction

In line with corporate strategy, the Company plans to build the foundation for M&G's data
governance, initiate quiekin projects for members and amels, and improve products and core
business processes of the supply chain. The Company will establish a unified data standard to improve
M&G's data analysis capabilities, further strengthen the construction of data middleground, enhance data
governanceand better drive business improvement by virtue of data; sort out and upgrade the existing
dealer information system to improve the ability to "select the right stores and deliver the right goods";
use member operations as a key handle to grow onlinedsssi

Reasonablyplan capacity layout

The Company wilplan the nationdhyout of logistics and capacity to laysaongerfoundation for
future development; realize the transportation of products from the production base to the logistics base
through tke trunk line, quickly respond to market demand, and optimize the efficiency of the overall supply
chain; consider setting up new logistics and production bases in South China and other regions in a bid to
support existing business development, improve Iguppain and logistics efficiency and achieve
sustainable development.

Continue to develop retail large store business

The Company will continue to exert efforts on the optimization of membership operation and store
operation standards, maintain the hagrality and rapid growth of offline channels and the higher growth
of online business, and increase the repurchase rate and customer unit price. As M&G's bridgehead in
upgrading its products and channels, Jiumu Store will work with the Company to irttieasdes ratio
of highrend products in this channel. M&G Life will sort out the product category structure, establish a
management mechanism for regular products, increase the sales proportion of M&G, improve store
operation capabilities, enhance the saler employee, improve the quality of existing single store, and
explore together with the premium stationery segment to explore new business model.

Continue to grow M&G Colipu

Business in direct office supplies continues to achieve booming developmant\M&G Colipu
follows requirement on welhformed, open and transparent government procurement, and meets
requirements that enterprises desire to increase procurement efficiency and reduce procurement cost for
nonproduction office and administrationgglies. Brand enterprise continues to enhance competitiveness
through improving service quality, enriching product categories, seeking more customers and developing
national supply chain system, so M&G Colipu is expected to maintain relatively rapid gamarithecome
one of the main competitors in the market of direct office supplies. M&G Colipu will focus on the
execution of the awarded projects and the promotion and expansion of the newly awardschlarge
projects; put forth effort into expanding tkevelopment of marketing gifts and MRO supply chain;
continue to strengthen the construction of digitalization and information systems, with the digital
construction based on "four online": online organization, online communication, online business, and
online management, so as to improve efficiency by providing information tools instead of manual labor;
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attract highend leadership talents, consolidate the management team, improve the leadership ability of
the management, and strengthen the constructitadewit team.

4 Potenti al risks

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

1. Risks in operation management

With the great growth in the scale of assets and sale of the Company, the Company faces new
challenges in operation management system, internal control systestatimdanagement. Although the
Company has developed operation management system and internal control system that accord with
features of its business and technology in its development, and has recruited and cultivated stable core
management team, opemati of the Company will be adversely affected if the aforesaid management
system and management staff fail to promptly adapt to the rapid expansion of the Company. Therefore,
the Company will keep improving its management system and internal control systeadopt various
measures to improve qualification of management staff.

2. Market risks

With social transformation and consumption upgrading, stationery market presents opportunities for
structurebased development. If the Company is unable to anticipatket trends in time and adapt to
market changes from aspects of product upgrading, quality management to sale strategy, the Company
will encounter certain risks in market competition. Having been aware of the problem, the Company
enhanced product R&D der the guidance of the market, optimized product structure, and developed a
sounder quality management and control system. Market strategies are formulated based on market survey,
analysis of big data and management discussion.

3. Risks from fiscal and txation

According to Article 28 ofEnterprise Income Tax Law of the People's Republic of Chive
enterprise income tax on important higind newtech enterprises that are necessary to be supported by
the state shall be levied at the reduced tax ratb®f. The Company was-recognized as a national
high- and newtech enterprise on 28 October 2019, and started to implement the policy of reduced
enterprise income tax rate of 15% on 1 January 2019 for 3 years. If the state adjusts preferential income
taxpolicy for high- and newtech enterprises, or the Company fails to pass the review after its qualification
of high- and newtech enterprise expires, operation performance of the Company will be adversely
affected. As such, the Company performs strict ebriccording to assessment standards for-tagt
newtech enterprises to ensure that it meets all indicators, and qualifies and passes the annual review and
renewal for highand newtech enterprises.

4. Risks from COVID-19

At present, COVIB19 pandemidn China has been effectively controlled, but the impact of virus
mutation and repeated epidemics on the magronomy is uncertain, adding uncertainties to the
Company's operation in 2022. The Company pays close attention to the development of XSO&KD
adopts active measures to reduce risks and uncertainties brought by -C@VID

5. Risks from macro policy

In July 2021, the release of tpinions on Further Reducing the Burden of Homework and Off
Campus Training in Compulsory Educati®ouble Redugbn” policy) has a great impact on the K12
education and training industry. In the stationery and office supplies industry, the release of the "Double
Reduction" policy and the online teaching driven by the epidemic control policy may affect the demand
for writing instruments and paper products. The Company will continue to pay attention to the impact of
the "Double Reduction" policy and actively take countermeasures.

(5) Ot her s
I Applicable & Not applicable

VILExplanation on the Fakebudaeneatpopd D icsaspleotsRedays sonrp e r
suciltt a%ecretBRisantecsset s Ramd dingsreeTo f

I Applicable a8 Not applicable
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Section IV Corporate Governance
. Particulars ownerConampoe at e G

4 Applicable I Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Company, in strict compliance withCibrpany Law the
Securities Lawthe Code of Corporate Governance for Listed Comparaesl other relevant laws and
regulations promulgated by the China Securities Regulatory Commissid the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, continuously optimized the corporate governance structure of the Company and improved the
operational level of the Company, strengthened the management of insider information, and enhanced the
awareness of information dissure responsibility, to ensure continuous and stable development and
effectively protect the legitimate rights and interests of investors and relevant stakeholders. The specific
governance situation was as follows:

1. Shareholders and general sharehsldeeetings: The Company could hold general shareholders'
meetings in accordance with the requirements oObvmpany LawtheArticles of Associationand the
Rules of Procedure of the General Shareholders' Med@iraposals, procedures, and votindhatgeneral
shareholders’ meetings were strictly implemented in accordance with the relevant provisions. When
considering proposals related to relapedty transactions, related shareholders avoided voting to ensure
fair and reasonable relatpdrty transetions. For the convenience of the Company's shareholders, general
shareholders’ meetings allow its shareholders to vote on site or online. This ensures the minority
shareholders have the right to stay informed about and vote on major issues of the G pantcipate
in the operation of the company and this also helps protect the interests of minority shareholders.
Resolutions adopted at gener al sharehol dersé mee
complied with the lawful rights andterests of all shareholders, especially minority shareholders.

2. Controlling shareholders and the listed companies: the Company and the controlling shareholders
achieved "five independences” in finance, personnel, assets, business, and organizitibe, an
Company's Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and internal control institutions operated
independently; the Company's related transaction procedures were legal and the price was fair, and the
obligation of information disclosure was fulfilledhet controlling shareholders had a normative behavior,
and did not directly or indirectly interfere with the Company's decisiaking and business activities by
manipulating the general shareholders' meetings.

3. Directors and the Board of Directors: Aitattors of the Company could, in accordance with the
Rules of Procedure of the Board of Directargl other systems, earnestly perform their duties as directors
and make prudent and scientific decisions. The convening of each meeting met the requseéments
relevant regulations. The Company's Board of Directors had four special committees, namely, the Strategy
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, and the Nomination
Committee. Each special committee carried out workcgoaance with the relevant provisions of the
implementation rules, gave full play to the professional role of each special committee, strengthened the
democratic and scientific decisionaking of the Board of Directors, and ensured the sound development
of the Company.

4. Supervisors and the Board of Supervisors: The Board of Supervisors of the Company was
responsible for the Company and its shareholders, strictly implemented the relevant provisions of the
Company Lawthe Articles of Associatiorand theRules of Procedure of the Board of Supervisors
earnestly fulfilled its duties, attended the general meeting of shareholders and the meetings of the Board
of Directors, convened the meetings of the Board of Supervisors, and exercised supervisory amtttions
powers in accordance with the law, supervising corporate governance, major issues, financial conditions,
and the compliance with rights and regulations of the Company's directors and senior management in
performing their duties, and promoting the legradl standardized operations of the Company.

5. Information disclosure and transparency: The Company adhered to the principle of "truth, accuracy,
completeness, timeliness, and fairness”, and strictly followed the requirements of temporary
announcement angeriodic report format guidelines for information disclosure. To help investors get
familiar with the situation of the Company, the content to be disclosed must be concise, clear, and easy to
understand and must truly and duly reflect the operating sththe Company.

Whether there are significant differences between corporate governance and laws, administrative
regulations and the requirements of the relevant regulations of the China Securities Regulatory
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Commission on the governance of listed compé#rthere are significant differences, the reasons should
be explained
I Applicable @ Not applicabl e

I. Measures taken by the controlling sharehol der
ensure the independence of theeCompagmyn'isz ads o
business, as well as the solutions taken to ad
work progresp awodkf pl aow

4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company was completely separated from the controlling sharehoidassets, personnel,
finance, organization and business, possessing independent and complete business and the ability to
operate independently.

1. Asset independence

The Company had business premises that are independent from the controlling shaatubtokzls
an independent and complete asset structure. The Company had complete control over all assets, and no
asset or fund was occupied by controlling shareholders to damage the interests of the Company.

2. Personnel independence

The personnel and remuaépn management of the Company were completely independent. The
directors, supervisors and senior management of the Company were elected and appointed in strict
accordance with the relevant provisions ofG@menpany Lavand theArticles of AssociationT he president,
vice president, chief financial officer and secretary of the Board of Directors of the Company did not
receive remuneration from the controlling shareholders and their affiliated enterprises and held any
positions other than directors and swsors.

3. Financial independence

The Company had an independent financial and accounting department, has established an
independent accounting system and financial management system, and made financial decisions
independently. The Company's chief finaafficer and financial accounting personnel are alttioie
staff and do not hold patime jobs in the controlling shareholder or their affiliated enterprises. The
Company opened a basic deposit account independently and paid taxes independently.

4. Organizational independence

The Company has established a sound organizational system, which operates independently and has
no affiliation with the controlling shareholders or their functional departments.

5. Business independence

The Company's business iisdependent from the controlling shareholders and their affiliated
enterprises. The Company has an independent and complete design, R&D, manufacturing and sales system,
conducts business independently, and does not rely on shareholders or any othgrantiiesed

Engagement of controlling shareholders, actual controllers and other organizations under their control in
the same or similar business as the Company, as well as the impact of horizontal competition or major
changes in horizontal competition tme Company, measures taken, progress of the resolution and the
follow-up resolution

I Applicable & Not applicable

M. Brief I ntroduction teetGengsal Sharehol der s M

Query index of the Disclosure date
Session numbel  Convening date des!gnated webs!te ol when_the_ Resolution of meeting

which theresolution resolution is

is published published

2020 annuall 20 April 2021 WWW.SSe.com.cn 21 April 2021 Considered and approved 9 proposals, including
general 2020 Work Report of the Board of Directors, the 2(
shareholders' Work Report of the Board of Supervisors, the 2(
meeting Financial Settlement Report, the 2020 Pr

Distribution Plan, the 2020 Annual Report a
Summary, ad the Proposal on the Expected Da
Related Transactions in 2021, the 2021 Ann
Financial Budget Report, the Proposal on

Remuneration Criteria of the Company's Directorg
2021, and the Proposal on the Appointment of

39237



Annual Report 2021

Company's 2021 Financial Rert Audit Organization
and Internal Control Audit Organization.

Holders of the preferred shares with restored voting power request for convening extraordinary general
shareholders’ meetings
I Applicable & Not applicable

Particulars on generahareholders' meetings
I Applicable & Not applicable
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IV. | nformation on Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
(1) Shareholding change and remuneration of directors, supgrvheoRspantdi sgnP
a Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: share
Total pretax Whether to get
Number of Number of . remuneration from remuneration
Name Position (note) Gender Age From To shares_ hgld at| sharesheldat| Change in share| Reasons for the Company during from related
the beginning of| the end of the of the year change the Reporting Period  parties of the
the year year (RMB 0'000) Company
Chen Chairman Male 52 20146-12 20235-07 17,100,000 13,609,300 -3,490,700| Personal 180.00 | No
Huwen capital
needs
Chen Vice Chairman| Male 52 20146-12 20235-07 17,100,000 13,609,300 -3,490,700| Personal 180.00 | No
Huxiong and President capital
needs
Chen Director and| Female 55 20146-12 20235-07 10,800,000 8,100,000 -2,700,000| Personal 100.00| No
Xueling Vice President capital
needs
Fu Chang Director and| Male 52 20183-23 20235-07 109,200 108,016 -1.184 | Equity 99.09 | No
Vice President incentive
(Note 1)
Zhang Independent Male 59 20175-11 20235-07 0 0 0 15.00 | No
Jingzhong director
Chen Independent Male 54 20175-11 20235-07 0 0 0 15.00 | No
Jingfeng director
Cheng Bo Independent Male a7 20164-19 20224-19 0 0 0 15.00 | No
director
Zhu Yiping | Chairman of the| Female 63 20146-12 20235-07 0 0 0 0| Yes
Board of
Supervisors
Han Supervisor Female 44 20146-12 20235-07 0 0 0 0| Yes
Lianhua
Zhang Employee Female 43 20205-08 20235-07 0 0 0 25.43 | No
Chaohua Supervisor
Zhou Vice President Male a7 20205-08 20235-07 102,400 102,928 528 | Equity 75.41| No
Yonggan incentive
(Note 2)
QuanQiang | Board Secretary | Male 49 20173-31 20235-07 71,700 69,549 -2,151 | Equity 98.63 | No
incentive
(Note 3)
Total / / / / / 45,283,300 35,599,093 -9,684,207 / 803.56 /

Note 1: During the Reporting Period, the 1,184 restricted shares of Fu Chang the¢haplanted but had not been lifted from the restriction were repurchased and
cancelled due to the failure of personal performance assessment.
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Note 2: During the Reporting Period, 3,600 restricted shares were granted to Zhou Yonggan. The 3,07 2stemteistetizhou Yonggan that had been granted but

had not been lifted from the restriction were repurchased and cancelled due to the failure of personal performance assessment

Note 3: During the Reporting Period, the 2,151 restricted shares of Liu Quaittgahad been granted but had not been lifted from the restriction were repurchased

and cancelled due to the failure of personal performance assessment.

Name

Main working experience

Chen Huwen

Tsinghua University Carlson School of Management, University of Minnesdboctor's degree Has been involved in the stationery and office manufacturing industry since 1997, P
investment since 2007, and stock and bond financial investment Sits@@d is one of the founders of M&G Group. Once worked as General Manager of Shangkar&ndv&G Stationery)
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Now works as the chairman of the Company and the chairman of M&G Colipu. Has won honors suchdes Werkér in @ina Light Industry and the "Top Te
Brand Leaders" in Shanghai in 2013.

Chen Huxiong

Executive MBA, Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business. Has been involved in the stationery manufacturing industry siloek@89ts General Manager of Shanghai 8ioean M&G
Stationery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2004, and Chairman of Shangh&@en M&G Stationery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. from 2004 to 2009. Now works as Vice Chairma
President of the Company, and is also Vice Chairman of Chirting/mstrument Association, Deputy Director of Ballpoint Pen Professional Committee of China Writing Instrument Assq
and Chairman of China Writing Instrument Industry Technology Innovation Alliance. Won the "Nominated Award of OutstameprgnBat of Shanghai in 2032020".

Chen Xueling Has been involved in the stationery manufacturing industry since 1997 and is one of the founders of M&G Group. Once Repkeg @eneral Manager of the Company's Production Ce
and now works as a dirextand Vice President of the Company.
Fu Chang Joined M&G Stationery in May 2006 and successively served as Deputy Director of Marketing Center and Director of PrashietioNd® works as a director and Vice President of

Company.

Zhang Jingzhong

Worked in the Research Office of the Politics and Law Committee under the Zhejiang Provincial Party Committee from AiguSef8mber 1988; and has been the Director at Zhejig
& C Law Firm from October 1988 to present; served as a member oéittyeGdmmittee of the National Lawyer Industry since October 2017.

Chen Jingfeng

Once worked as Deputy General Manager and General Manager of Shanghai Dazhong Public Utilities (Group) Co., Ltd. anaof Pidsiddaldings, and is currently the Chairmadrizhongyun
Capital.

Cheng Bo

Professor of accounting, doctor of accounting, senior accountant, senior member of the Accounting Society of Chindetiet tdiiedt of the New Century 151 Talent Project in Zheji;
Province. Started to work in a cale or university in 2008 and is currently a teacher of economics and accounting specialty at Nanjing Audit Universitg bienlengaged in scientif]
research and teaching in auditing and internal control, corporate governance and financial mankgsrobaired more than 20 projects such as the National Social Science Fund of Cl|
the Humanities and Social Science Fund under the Ministry of Education, and published more than 130 academic papsrautheaitetive accounting journals andéademic monographs|

Zhu Yiping

Once worked as Deputy General Manager of Jiangsu Life Group Co., Ltd. and Deputy General Manager of Shanghai YuhuCtdugdridbined M&G Stationery in May 2003 and sen
successively as Chief Financial Officdr&hanghai SindKorean M&G Stationery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., Deputy Director of the Company's Financial Center, and Chief FinanciabfO
M&G Group. Now works as the person in charge of internal control of M&G Group.

Han Lianhua

Once worked as Cashier of Shanghai Fengxian Qiangiao Grain Management Office, Chief Accountant of Shanghai RongjiaRl@fiteamchFinancial Director of Shanghai Office of Fengx
Modern Agricultural Park. Joined M&G Stationery in June 2006. Sucetgsierved as Financial Supervisor of Shanghai-8orean M&G Stationery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., Shanghai M4
Zhenmei Stationery Co., Ltd., and Shanghai M&G Stationery & Gift Chain Management Co., Ltd., and Financial Manager of 4@ dvavorks as klef Financial Officer of M&G Group.

Zhang Chaohua

Once worked as Business Commissioner of Shanghail@irean M&G Stationery Manufacturing Co., Ltd., Manager of Shanghai Apollo Machinery Co., Ltd., and Deputy Manager ¢
Group. Now works as Deputy Mager of the Company.

Zhou Yonggan

Joined M&G Stationery in August 2005 and successively served as Assistant to the Chairman, Deputy Director, Directarkdtthg ®enter, and General Manager of the Office Busil
Department. Now works as Vice Pesit of the Company.

Quan Qiang

Senior manager of BNP Paribas Peregrine Brokerage, executive director of RBS China and chief repregeBegingeoffice, chief financial officer, BOD secretary and director of Guan
FenglinWood Industry Group, general manager of Capital Market Department of China Wanda. Now works as the secretary of thedfi@ipaanttie chief financial officer of the Company

Particulars on other information

Applicable &

Not applicable

42237



Annual

Report

2021

seni

(2) Empl oyment of directors, supervisors and
during the Reporting Period
1. Empl oyment i rcehmpareihed der s
& Applicable | Not applicabl e
Name ofshareholder's Position held in
Name of person employeq . From To
company shareholder's company

Chen Huwen M&G Group President 20075-10

Chen Huwen Keying Investment General partner 2011-2-18

Chen Huxiong M&G Group Chairman 20075-10

Chen Huxiong Jiekui Investment Generabpartner 2011-2-18

Chen Xueling M&G Group Director 20075-10

Zhu Yiping M&G Group Person in charge of interna 2020-1-01

control

Han Lianhua M&G Group Chief Financial Officer 2020:1-01

Particulars on employment Save forthe personnel disclosed above, none of other directors, supervisors and sen

in shareholders' companiey management of the Company were employed by the shareholders' companies.

2. Empl oyment in other companies
a Applicabl e | Not applicabl e
Name of person Name of othecompanies Position held in other From To
employed companies
Chen Huwen Shanghai Chenguang Venture Capi General partner 12 May 2011
Center (L.P.)
Chen Huwen Shanghai Chenguang Sanmei Prope¢ General Manager 26 May 2008
Investment Co., Ltd.
Chen Huxiong Shanghai Chenguang Venture Capj Limited Partner 12 May 2011
Center (L.P.)
Chen Huxiong Shanghai Chenguang Sanmei Propg Chairman 26 May 2008
Investment Co., Ltd.
Chen Xueling Shanghai Chenguang Venture Capj Limited Partner 12May 2011
Center (L.P.)
Chen Xueling Shanghai Chenguang Sanmei Prope Director 26 May 2008
Investment Co., Ltd.
Zhang Jingzhong Zhejiang T & C Law Firm Director October 1988
Zhang Jingzhong Kweichow Moutai Co., Ltd. Independent director | August 2016

ZhangJingzhong Gansu  Huangtai  Win®larketing | Independent director | October 2020
Industry Co., Ltd.
Zhang Jingzhong Sundy Service Group Co., Ltd. Independent nen| January 2021
executive director
Chen Jingfeng Zhongyun Capital Chairman October 2017

ChengBo Nanjing Audit University Full-time Teacher July 2021
Cheng Bo Hangzhou Silan Microelectronics Cq Independent director | June 2019
Ltd.
Cheng Bo Shanghai Xinpeng Industry Co., Ltd. | Independent director | June 2020
Cheng Bo Shanghai Construction Building | Independent director | June 2020
Materials Technology Group Co., Ltd.
Particulars on| Save for the personnel disclosed above, none of other directors, supervisors and senior managen
employment in othe] Company were employed logher related companies.
companies
3 Remuneration of directors, supervisors and s
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

Decisionmaking procedures for the remunerati
of directors, supervisors and senior managemern

According to theArticles of Associationthe remuneration o
directors and supervisors is determined by the general shareh
meeting; and the remuneration of senior management is deter
by the Board of Directors.

Determination basis for
directors, supervisors andrser management

the remuneration

The annual remuneration of independent directors of the Com
is considered and approved by the general shareholders' me
Other directors, supervisors and senior management who re
remuneration from the Company are subject to dperation
performance appraisal on an annual basis and thegilebase)
salary on a monthly basis, and the annual remuneration is s
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after the Company's annual operation target is completed.

Actual payment of the remuneration of directg
supervisors and senior management

RMB8,035,600

Total

remuneration actually
directors, supervisors and senior management g
end of the Reporting Period

received by |

RMBS8,035,600

(4 Changes in d
I Applicable &
B) Particulars
I Applicable &
(6) Ot her s

I Applicable &

V. Meet.i

ngs of

irectors, supervisolwys and seni m
Not applicabl e
on puni shments by securities regul
Not applicabl e
Not applicable
the Board of DiPreegdtoadr s held during

Session number

Convening date

Resolution of meeting

The 5th meeting of the
5th session of Board
of Directors

26 March 2021

. Considered and approved 2@20 Work Report of the Board of Directors
. Considered and approved 220 Work Report dhe President

. Considered and approved #@20 Financial Settlement Report

. Considered and approved &@20 Profit Distribution Plan

. Considered and approved fposal on Changes in Accounting Policies
. Considered and approved @20 Auditodb s Repor t

. Considered and approved @20 Annual Report and Summary

. Considered and approved 2@20 Work Report of Independent Directors
. Considered and approved 2@20 Performance Report of the Audit Committee
under the Board of Directors

10.Considered and approved @20 Internal Control Evaluation Report

11. Considered and approved G20 Social Responsibility Report

12. Considered and approved Br@posal on Determining the Annual Audit
Remuneration in 2020

13. Considered and approviiet Proposal on the Expected Daily Related
Transactions in 2021

14. Considered and approved @21 Annual Financial Budget Report

15. Considered and approved fr@posal on the Remuneration Criteria of the
Company's Directors in 2021

16. Considered arapproved théroposal on the Remuneration Criteria of the
Company's Senior Management in 2021

17. Considered and approved fPr@posal on the Appointment of the Company'
2021 Financial Report Audit Organization and Internal Control Audit Organizati
18. Gnsidered and approved tReoposal on Using Some Owned Funds for
Investment and Financial Management

19. Considered and approved fr@posal on Repurchase and Cancellation of So
Restricted Shares

20. Considered and approved ®Pr@posal to Hold the Copany's 2020 Annual
Shareholders' Meeting

O©CoO~NOUITD WNPE

The 6th meeting of thg 28 April 2021 | 1. Considered and approved the main body and full text dRéjpert for the First

5th session of Board Quarter of 2021

of Directors 2. Considered and approved fPmposal onAdjusting the Repurchase Price of
Restricted Shares

7th meeting of the 5th| 29 April 2021 | Considered and approved tAeposal on Granting Reserved Restricted Shares t

session of Board of Incentive Objects under the 2020 Restricted Share IneeRian

Directors

The 8th meeting of thd 28 May 2021 | Considered and approved tReoposal on Establishment of Conditions for Lifting

5th session of Board Restricted Sales in Phase 1 of Initial Grant in 2020 Restricted Share Incentive

of Directors

The 9th meéng of the | 26 August Considered and approved t2@21 Semannual Report and Summary

5th session of Board | 2021

of Directors
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The 10th meeting of
the 5th session of
Board of Directors

28 October
2021

Considered and approved tReport for the Third Quartesf 2021

VI.L. Performance of Fundétrieen®rand Duties by D
(1) Attendance of directors at board meetings and
Attendance at
. general
Attendance at board meetings shareholders'
Director Ind(_apendent NTJ(rftt)lgrng
Name director Numberof Number of Number of Number of N Two . attendance at
. umber of consecutive
attendance | attendance in| attendance by attendance ) general
- P absence absences in .
required person communication by proxy shareholders
person meetings
Chen Huwen No 6 6 4 0 0 | No 1
Chen Huxiong No 6 6 4 0 0 | No 0
Chen Xueling No 6 6 4 0 0 | No 1
Fu Chang No 6 6 4 0 0 | No 0
Zhang Jingzhong Yes 6 6 5 0 0 | No 0
Chen Jingfeng Yes 6 6 4 0 0 | No 0
Cheng Bo Yes 6 6 5 0 0 | No 1
Particulars on two consecutive absences in personifoam meetings
I Applicable @ Not applicabl e
Number of board meetings held during the year 6
Including: on site 2
by communication 4
on site and by communication 1
(2 Director s’ objections to the Company's related
I Applicable & Not applicable
(3 Ot her s
I Applicable & Not applicable
VI. Specbami Ctees under the Board of Directors
4 Applicable I Not applicable
(). Members of special committees under the Board
Type Name of member
Audit Committee Cheng Bo, Chen Huwen, Zhang Jingzhong
Nomination Committee Chen Jingfeng, Chen Huxiong, Zhang Jingzhong
Remuneration and Appraisal . .
Committee Zhang Jingzhong, Chen Huxiong, Cheng Bo
Strategy Committee Chen Huwen, Chen Jingfeng, Cheng Bo
(2).During the Reporting PerbotheethagAudit Committ
Cor&\gfglng Contents of meetings| Important comments and recommendatiol Other performance of duties
19 March First meeting of the 1. Considered and approved therk Debriefed and reviewed the
2021 Audit Committee in Summary of the Audit Department in 2020| work summary for this year

2021 2. Considered and approved tverk Plan

of the Audit Department in 2021

and the next year's work pla
of the Company's Internal
Audit Department, and
guided the operation of the
Internal Audit Departma.
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26 March Second meeting of the| 1. Considered and approved 2220 During the preparation of the
2021 Audit Committee in Performance Report of the Audit Committg annual report, thAudit
2021 under the Board of Directors Committee under the Board
2. Considered and approved tPposal on | of Directors communicated
Changes in Accounting Policies with BDO China Shu Lun
3. Considered and approved 2@20 Pan CPAs (LLP), which was
Auditor's Report responsible for the
4. Considered and approved 2@20 Company's annual audit, on
Internal Control Evaluation Report the composition of the
5. Considered and approved th®posal on | annual audit working group,
Determining the Annual Audit Remuneratiq audit plan, risk judgment ang
in 2020 audit priorities, ad
6. Considered and approved thmposalon | continued to pay attention tq
the Expected Daily Related Transactions i the preparation of the
2021 Company's annual financial
7. Considered and approved thmposal on | report. Debriefed and
the Appointment of reviewed the work summary
Financial Report Audit Organization and | for this year and the next
Internal Control Audit Organization year's work plan of the
Company's Internal Audit
Department, and guided the
operation of the Inteal
Audit Department.
27 April 2021 | Third meeting of the Considered and approved the full text and| No
Audit Committee in main body of thékeport for the First
2021 Quarter of 2021
26 August Fourth meeting of the | Considered and approved th@21 Semi No
2021 Audit Committee in annual Report and Summary
2021
27 October Fifth meeting of the Considered and approved the full text and| No
2021 Audit Committee in main body of th&keport for the Third
2021 Quarter of 2021
(3. During t hePeRepoadr,t ithhge Remuneration and App
Convening datel Contents of meetingg Important comments and recommendations Other p;lﬁ?er?ance of
26 March 2021 | First meeting of the | 1. Considered and approved ®posal on the | No
Remuneration and Remuneration Criteria of the Company's
Appraisal Committee| Directors in 2021
in 2021 2. Considered and approved th®posal on the
Remuneration Criteria of the Company's Senio
Management in 2021
3. Considered and approved fimposalon
Repurchase and Cancellation of Some Restrict
Shares
27 April 2021 Second meeting of | Considered and approved tAeposal on No
the Remuneration an{ Granting Reserved Restricted Shares to Incent
Appraisal Committee| Objects under the 202Restricted Share Incentiv|
in 2021 Plan
23 May 2021 Third meeting of the | Considered and approved tAeposal on No
Remuneration and Establishment of Conditions for Lifting Restricte
Appraisal Committee| Sales in Phase 1 of Initial Grant in 2020
in 2021 Restrict@l Share Incentive Plan
(4.During the Reporting Period, the Strategy

Convening date

Contents of meetings

Important comments and recommendations

Other performance of

duties
26 March 2021 | First meeting of the | Considered and approved tReoposal on the No
Strategy Committee | Company's 2021 Business Plan
in 2021
(5). Details of the matter in question
I Applicable & Not applicable
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VIII. Particulars on Ridskng iifn Bodh eodgCméhpainy o s

I Applicable & Not applicable
The Board of Supervisors has no objection to the supervision matters during the Reporting Period.

IX. Empl oyee ofmp®may eamnd Ct lud sRrdii maiipasl 03 Bnllie o€Comman
Reporting Period

(1) Empl oyees

Number of employees in the paresimpany 2,407
Number of employees in major subsidiaries 3,120
Number of employees 5,527

Number of retirees of whom the parent company and m

subsidiaries are responsible for the expenses
Professional structure
Category Number
Production personnel 1,770
Sales personnel 1,238
Technical personnel 450
Finance personnel 198
Administration personnel 295
Management personnel 1,072
Others 504
Total 5,527
Education background
Category Number (person)
University (including college) and above 3,210
High school, technical secondary school 1,094
Others 1,223
Total 5,527
2) Remuneration policy
4 Applicable I Not applicable

To conform to the Company's organizational strategy, the Company implements a competitive
remuneration policy where tlenployees' remuneration is determined considering the job value, person
job fit and performance. By establishing and improving competitive remunerations and benefits,
performance appraisal systems and incentive systems, the Company actively promotedoeiie
plans, attracted all kinds of professional talents and formed healthy competitive work environment to
stimulate the vitality and potential of employees, build a stable, professional team, and ensure the growth
of the Company's performance.

3 Trmaing program
4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company attached great importance to the development of talents in the organization, especially
the establishment of leadership talent echelon and the cultivation of managers at all levels and personnel
for stategic key positions. Through development methods such as the leadership curriculum system and
internal trainer team construction, higbtential training projects, mentor guidance, job rotation learning,
personal development path design, etc., taleminigaand ability enhancement were carried out. The
training of the manufacturing system focused on the ability enhancement of grassroots management
personnel and the cultivation of reserve talents in core technical positions, and attention was paid to the
cultivation of branch managers.

4 Labor outsourcing

4 Applicable 1T Not applicabl e
| Total working hours of labor outsourcing | 20,967,240 hour{
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| Total remuneration paid for labor outsourcing | RMB740,459,091]

X. ProbDiistt ri bGapgiddoalomulPhainon
(1) Formul ati on, i mpl ementation or adjustment of t

4 Applicable I Not applicable

1. The existing profit distribution policy of the Company is implemented after it was passed at the
5th meeting of the 5th session of the Board of Dire@os2020 annual shareholders' meeting.

2. Principle in profit distribution of the Company: The Company implements the dividend
distribution policy which entitles the shareholders to the same rights and same dividends, under which
shareholders are entitléd receive dividends and other kinds of distribution of interests based on the
number of shares held by them. The Company adopts active profit distribution policy, which emphasizes
investors' reasonable investment returns while maintaining sustainahiitgtability. The Company is
allowed to distribute profit in cash or shares, but its profit distribution shall not exceed the range of the
accumulated distributable profits or affect the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

3. Overall approdees to distribute profit of the Company: The Company distributes dividends in
cash or shares, or caghdshares, and if the Company satisfies the conditions for cash dividends, priority
should be given to profit distribution by means of cash dividends.

4. Specific conditions and proportion for cash dividends: The Company primarily adopts cash
dividend as its profit distribution policy. The Company may distribute cash dividend when it makes a
profit in the current year and the distributable profits aretipesafter making up losses, contributing to
the statutory reserves and surplus reserves, but the profit distribution shall not exceed the range of the
accumulated distributable profits. In general, if there are no material investment plans or sigr@fbant
expenditure, the Company may distribute profit in cash for a single year not less than 20% of the
distributable profit realized in the current year.

In addition, as for the proportion of cash dividends to the total profit distribution, the Board of
Directors shall take into full account of various factors such as features of the industries where the
Company operates, the stage of development, its own business model, level of profitability, and whether
there is significant capital expenditure arrangetrendistinguish the following situations and determine
differentiated cash dividend proportion in accordance with the procedures as required by the Articles of
Association:

(2) If the Company is at a mature stage of development and has no signifidtaiteoqenditure
arrangement, the proportion of cash dividends in the profit distribution shall be at least 80% when the
profit distribution is made;

(2) If the Company is at a mature stage of development and has significant capital expenditure
arrangementthe proportion of cash dividends in the profit distribution shall be at least 40% when the
profit distribution is made;

(3) If the Company is at a growing stage of development and has no significant capital expenditure
arrangement, the proportion of cadiidends in the profit distribution shall be at least 30% when the
profit distribution is made;

(4) If the Company is at a growing stage of development and has significant capital expenditure
arrangement, the proportion of cash dividends in the prdiitillition shall be at least 20% when the
profit distribution is made.

The aforesaid "significant investment plans" or "significant cash expenditure" refers to one of the
following:

(1) The proposed external investment, acquisition of assets or purclegsipofient by the Company
in the coming twelve months with accumulated expenses amounting to or exceeding 50% of the latest
audited net assets of the Company and exceeding RMB50 million;

(2) The proposed external investment, acquisition of assets or pe@heguipment by the Company
in the coming twelve months with accumulated expenses amounting to or exceeding 30% of the latest
audited total assets of the Company.

Significant investment plans or significant cash expenditure that meets the above mostiibbe
reviewed and approved at the general meeting after being reviewed by the Board meeting.

5. During the Reporting Period, the formulation and implementation of the cash dividend policy has
complied with theArticles of Associatiorand the resolutions of the general meetings. The dividend
distribution standards and proportions are clearly stated, and relevant dewaiioig procedures and
systems are complete. Independent directors have diligently served their obligations,eththplayoles.
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As minority shareholders have opportunities to fully express their opinions and appeals, their legitimate
interests have been fully protected.

(2) Speci al description of the cash dividend polic

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e _

Does it meet theequirements of the Companysticles of Associatioor the daYes I N

resolutions adopted at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:

Are the dividend criteria and ratio definite and clear: dYes [ N

Are the relevant decisiamaking procedures and of&nisms complete dYes I N

Do the independent directors perform their duties and play their due role aYes | N

Do the minority shareholders have the opportunity to fully express their opil dYes I N

and requests, and whether their legitimate rightsraedests get fully protectior

@) I f the Company records profit di stributable t
Reporting Period is positive but there is no
disclose the reabensti thzratuisageplaand of the und

I Applicable & Not applicable

Xl. Equintcye niRkl iamp | oSheag e h Pl d nOtghrEmp | olnwee nMe aaseur es of
t he Compahneyintpadt s

1) I'ncentive matters dnsolbosethenths teampowant fout f
change in subsequent i mplementation

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

ltem Query index

On 26 March 2021, the Company held the 5th meeting of]
5th session of Board of Directors and the 4th meeting of {
5th session of Board of Supervisors, and considered and
approved théroposal on Repurchase and Cancellation ol
Some Restricted Shares

Announcement on Resolutions of the 5th Meeting of
5th Session of Board of Directansmbered 202D05
Announcement on Rdstions of the 4th Meeting of the
5th Session of Board of Supervisotsnbered 202-D06
Announcement on Repurchase and Cancellation of §
Restricted Sharesumbered 202012

Announcement on Notifying Creditors of Repurchase
and Cancellation of Some Reésted Sharesiumbered
2021013

On 28 April 2021, the Company held the 6th meeting of t
5th session of Board of Directors and the 5th meeting of {
5th session of Board of Supervisors, and considered and
approved théroposal on Adjusting the Repurchdece of
Restricted Shares

Announcement on Resolutions of the 6th Meeting of
5th Session of Board of Directansmbered 202019
Announcement on Resolutions of the 5th Meeting of
5th Session of Board of Supervisotsnbered 202020
Announcemerdn Adjusting the Repurchase Price of
Restricted Sharesumbered 202021

On 29 April 2021, the Company held the 7th meeting of t
5th session of Board of Directors and the 6th meeting of {
5th session of Board of Supervisors, and considered and
approved th&roposal on Granting Reserved Restricted
Shares to Incentive Objeaisder the 2020 Restricted Shar
Incentive Plan

Announcement on Resolutions of the 6th Meeting of
5th Session of Board of Supervisotsnbered 202022
Announcement on Granting Reserved Restricted Shg
to Incentive Objects under the 2020 RestricGbdre
Incentive Plamumbered 202023

On 27 May 2021, the Company completed the cancellatiq
of some restricted stocks that have been granted but hay|
yet been lifted with China Securities Depository and
Clearing Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch.

Announcement on the Implementation of Repurchase
and Cancellation of Restricted Share for Equity
Incentivenumbered 202025

On 28 May 2021, the Company held the 8th meeting of tH
5th session of the Board of Directors and the 7th meeting
the 5th sesen of the Board of Supervisors, and considere
and approved theroposal on Establishment of Conditions
for Lifting Restricted Sales in Phase 1 of Initial Grant in
2020 Restricted Share Incentive Plan

Announcement on Resolutions of the 7th Meeting of
5th Session of Board of Supervisatsnbered 202026
Announcement on the Unlocking and Listing of Phas
of the Initial Grant of 2020 Restricted Share Incentive
Plan numbered 202027

On 3 June 2021, the Company completed the registratior|
reserved rgtricted shares with China Securities Depositor

and Clearing Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch.

Announcement on the Results of the Reserved Grant
2020 Restricted Share Incentive Plambered 2021
028
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2) I ncentive matters
progress

Equity incentive

w h iicnh theanvpeo rnaorty baenenno udni csecnheonste

I Applicable & Not applicable
Otherdescriptions
I Applicable & Not applicable
Employee shareholding plan
I Applicable & Not applicable
Other incentive measures
I Appl i c applicable &8 No't
3 Equity incentives granted to directors and sert
I Applicable & Not applicable
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: share
Vemmeed | Numberof [ Granec N oeersine
h new restricted| price of the ked locked icted P dof th
Name Position shares at shares during| restricted Locke Unlocke restricte end of the
the the Reportin shares shares shares shares at | Reporting
beginning Perﬁ)d 9 (Yuan) the end of Period
of the year the period (Yuan)
Zhou Senior 102,400 3,600 45.03 27,648 75,280 75,280 64.51
Yonggan management
Total / 102,400 3,600 / 27,648 75,280 75,280 /

Note: During the Reporting Period, the 3,072 restricted shares of Zhou Ydahgtjaad been granted
but had not been lifted from the restriction were repurchased and cancelled due to the failure of personal
performance assessment.

(4 Establishment and i mplementation of appraisal
senior managleeri ng the Reporting Period
4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company has established a relatively perfect performance evaluation and incentive system.
Based on the principle that the income of senior management is linked to the business perfdrimance o
enterprise, the Company followed an open, fair and impartial process to appoint senior management, and
continuously and timely improved the assessment mechanism. The Company has established a
compensation system in line with the development neettedCompany and the actual situation of the
industry to ensure the enthusiasm of senior management.

The Company implemented tB820 Restricted Share Incentive Ptarprovide longterm incentives
for senior management and core technicians, and formulated corresponding assessment methods to carry
out scientific, standardized and institutionalized assessment management for senior management and core
technicians inclued in restricted share incentive plan. The Company has guaranteed the stability of the
core team and key employees and mobilizing their enthusiasm by virtue of a reasonable, sound, flexible
and effective remuneration and welfare system, and atérny berfit mechanism based on the
supporting equity incentive plan.
nternal <co

Xl.. Construction and i mplementation of i

4 Applicable I Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Company has established a strict internal control management
system in strict accordance with the requirements of the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, tBempany Law, the Articles of Assationand other laws and regulations.
The Company has set up an Audit Committee under the Board of Directors to review the internal control
of the Company, supervise the effective implementation of internal control areVvakiftion of internal
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contrd, and guide and coordinate internal audit and other related matters. The Company has set up an
Audit Department to independently carry out audit under the guidance of the Audit Committee under the
Board of Directors. The Audit Department is accountabteecAudit Committee. The Audit Department
evaluates the efficiency and effect of the design and implementation of internal control through the design
and implementation of internal control audits, business management audits, special audits and economic

responsi bility

audi

t s, supervises

and inspects th

and operation, and promotes the Company's continuous improvement and enhancement of the quality of
internal control. The Audit Department reports therinal control defects found in the audit to the Board

of Supervisors, the Audit Committee or the management according to the seriousness of the problems, and
urges the relevant departments to take active measures to rectify them. According to theatitemtiff

major defects in the Company's internal control, in 2021, the Company had no significant defects and
important defects in the internal control of financial reporting andfinamcial reporting. The Company

has continuously improved the internabntrol system. Therefore, the internal control operation
mechanism is effective, which has achieved the expected internal control objectives and protected the
interests of the Company and all shareholders.

Particulars on major defects in the internaltoarduring the Reporting Period
cable & Not

X1

Appli

a Appli

Manage meQ@otn ta nod

cabl e | Not
During the Reporting Period, the Company has implementeM#magement System for Holdin
Subsidiariesstipulating the control measures and the responsibilities and authority of the parent company
and the subsidiaries in the subsidiary's articles of association, personnel appointment and removal,
financial management, operation decisionginfation management, inspection and assessment, so as to
ensure that the various businesses of the subsidiaries meet the requirements of the Company's overall
development strategy, ensure that the financial position of the subsidiaries is effectivetyaddnjtthe
Company, prevent significant operating risks of the subsidiaries, and protect the security and integrity of

appl i

Sbsi
appl i

cabl e

di maei es duri

cabl e

ng the Report

assets.
Problems .
Company | . | . . Measures Resolution I uti |
Name ntegration plan | Integration progress er?counte_red in taken progress Follow-up resolution plan
integration
Integration of The integration of Subsequelntly, ’°.‘°C°rd'”9 o the
o Y Company's business, complete
organization, organizational structure, - ; o
Back to No significant . the relevant integration in a
management management system, Marketing .
School . 4 problems occurred Completed timely manner, to ensure the
. system, operatioll operation mode and management .
Holding AS . yet normal operation and
mode and business has been [ of
business completed manag_ement control 0
' subsidiaries
XIV. Particul Auwdsi téoarp'oshiet @emCoal r ol

a Appli

cabl e | Not
The Company engaged BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP) to audit the implementation of internal

control in its 2021 financial statements and the Audit Report on Internal Control was issubé. fiatir

text of the report, see 2021 Audit Report on Internal Control disclosed on the website of the Shanghai

Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) on 29 March 2022.

Whether to disclose the audit report on internal control: yes

Opinion type of the audit repoon internal control: With unqualified opinion

appl i

cabl e

XV.Sel hspectRexnt idndPad b loe msSh ie o Actt hi eo Bo voenr n a hicset eodf
Compani es

Not applicable

XVL. Ot h

Appli

er s

cabl e a8 Not

appl i
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Section V Environmental and Social Responsibility

. Environiméoptrahti on

(1) Explanation on environment al protection of the
into the category of key pollutant discharging
protection authorities

I Appl i c applicable @ Not

(2 Expl anation on environment al protection of <con
uni ts
4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company does not belong to the key pollutant discharging units published by national environmental
protection auiorities. As the Company pays great attention to environmental protection, the greening rate of
its sites is high. During the production process, the plastic raw granular edges did not produce solid waste or
environmental pollution after going through shiiag, regranulating and recycling process; paperboard
edges for package was recycled and sold by classification to local recycle stations for recycled paper. The
Company has not admixed any harmful recycling waste in its production, so no volatile galsaimaful to
the health of human beings was produced. Besides, domestic wastewater was disposed in accordance with
sewage treatment regulations set by the local government. In routine management, the Company strengthens
the monitoring and handling otiliee wastes" and ensures that they are discharged as per the requirements to
reduce the impact on the environment.

1. Administrative penalties for environment al i ss

I Applicable @ Not applicabl e

2. Disclosing other environmemt kleyi mfodd mdtainan dwistc

I Applicable a4 Not applicable

3. Reason for not disclosing other environment al

I Applicable a4 Not applicable

B Information that is conducive to ecological pr
ful meht of environment al responsibility

4 Applicable I Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, M&G Public Welfare Foundation cooperated with the Red Cross
Society of Gansu Province and the Qingsuo Public Welfare Development Center to establish arHaloxylo
ammodendron forest in Mingin County, the source of the four major deserts in China, which has been
expanded to 900 mu (600,00F)mand joined hands with M&G Colipu in environmental protection
projects. M&G employees also voluntarily went to inspecttireitions of the Haloxylon ammodendron
forest. While controlling the desert, it can also increase the subsidized living income for the local villagers,
and establish a public welfare model of ecological poverty alleviation and rural revitalization.

(4 Meages taken to reduce carbon emissions during

4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company attached great importance to the efficient management of energy and the improvement
of energy use efficiency. Each department tookresponding measures according to their respective
functions to gradually reduce energy consumption and carbon emissions during production and operation.
In terms of clean energy use, photovoltaic power generation projects have been constructechimGuang
Park and Qingcun Park, which have been fully connected to the grid and put into use for energy supply,
reducing carbon emissions by more than 4,80(@éer year.

For more details, se#021 Environment, Society and Governance Reapsctosed by the Company
on the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) on 29 March 2022.
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I. OverviSewiRasponsibility

4 Applicable I Not applicable
For more details, se#021 Environment, Society and Governance Repsctosed bytie Company
on the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) on 29 March 2022.

. Consolidation and Expansion of the Achievement
Revitalization
4 Applicable I Not applicable

M&G Charity Foundationcontinued to focus on rural education, rural revitalization, and poverty
alleviation, boosted various projects in an orderly manner, unleashed the Company's advantages,
coordinated the social development, promoted the concern of the public and stakebolderal
education, and advanced such programs as creative classroom and gold seed, in a bid to reach a consensus
with more consumers on this social issue through public welfare activities and enrich the brand
connotation and influence of the Company.

For more details, se2021 Environment, Society and Governance Refxtosed by the Company on
the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) on 29 March 2022.

53237



Annual Report

2021

I. Per f or mdmdceer toaf k i

(1)

subsi

a A

Undert aktilmnegsCompany' s
sted i

pplicable I

Section VI Major Events
ngs

control
od

ci al
Per i

benef.
Reporting
applicabl e

n the
Not

|l er s,

sharehol

der s,

reloated

Background of
undertakings

Type of
undertakings

Undertaking
paty

Contents of the undertaking

Time and
term of the
undertaking

Whether there|
is deadline for
performance

Whether
strictly
performed in a
timely manner

If not
performed in
time, describe
the specific
reasons

If not
performed
in time,
describe
plans in
next steps

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Restriction on
sale of shares

Keying
Investment
Jiekui
Investment

Undertaking for restriction on sale of shares and voluntary lockup undertaking b
Keying Investment and Jieklrivestment, shareholders holding more than 5% of the
equity

(1) The proportion of shares unlocked every year shall not exceed 25% of the tg
shares held by the Company;

(2) Notwithstanding any change in the position of some of the partners in the joi
venture or their departure from the joint venture, the joint venture will strictly perform
above undertakings.

Permanent

No

Yes

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Others

M&G Group

Shareholding and intention to reduce shareholding ofdh&olling shareholdér
M&G Group

(1) M&G Group advocates that shares of the Company should be held in the lor|
term to ensure that M&G Group shares operation achievements of the Company on
continuous basis. Therefore, M&G Group has the intention tdiwres of the Company
for a long term.

(2) After the lockup period of the Company's shares held by M&G Group expirey
is possible that M&G Group might reduce shareholding of the Company appropriatel
the development requirement of M&G Groupttis situation, M&G Group is expected
reduce its shareholdings by no more than 5% of the total shares of the Company hel|
M&G Group within the first year after the lockup period expires with the price of the
shareholding reduction not lower than tfering price of the Company's initial public
offering. The shareholding reduction shall not exceed 10% of the total shares of the
Company held by M&G Group within the second year after the lockup period expireg
the price of the shareholding reductioot lower than the offering price of the Company
initial public offering at the time of the offering and the listing. If there are amgéxs or
ex-dividends events, such as the declaration of dividends, bonus issue, and capitaliz
from capitalreserve to share capital in the Company before the reduction of the afore
shares, the price of the shareholding reduction for M&G Group should not be lower t
the adjusted offering price of the Company's initial public offering shares at the tthee
offering and the listing.

(3) If M&G Group intends to reduce shareholding of the Company, it will annouri

Permanent

its reduction plan 3 transaction days before reducing the shareholding. Furthermore,
reduction will be performed legally according to rules of Shanghai Stock Excharige ii

No

Yes
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form of block trade, auction transaction as well as other methods recognized by Chir
Securities Regulatory Commission.

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Others

Keying
Investment
and

Jiekui
Investment

Shareholding and intention to reduce shareholding of Keying Investment and Ji¢
Investment, shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity

(1) The joint venture, which is an employeened enterprise established by officia
and important business pregonals of the Company, advocates that shares of the
Company should be held in the long term to ensure that operation achievements of {
Company are shared on a continuous basis. Therefore, the joint venture has the inte
hold shares of the Compgafor a long term.

(2) After the lockup period of the Company's shares held by joint venture expire;
possible that the joint venture might reduce shareholding of the Company appropriat
the development requirement of the joint venture. Inghigtion, the joint venture is
expected to reduce its shareholdings by no more than 25% of the total shares of the
Company held by the joint venture within the first year after the lockup period expirey
with the price of the shareholding reduction netdo than the offering price of the
Company's initial public offering. The shareholding reduction shall not exceed 25% d
total shares of the Company held by joint venture within the second year after the loq
period expires with the price of the shholding reduction not lower than the offering
price of the Company's initial public offering. If there are anyights or exdividends
events, such as the declaration of dividends, bonus issue, and capitalization from ca
reserve to share capitalfoee the Company reduces its holding of the aforesaid share
price of the shareholding reduction for the Company should not be lower than the ad
offering price of the Company's initial public offering shares at the time of the offering
and theikting;

(3) If the joint venture intends to reduce shareholding of the Company, it will
announce its reduction plan 3 transaction days before reducing the shareholding.
Furthermore, the reduction will be performed legally according to rules of Shangtiai
Exchange in the form of block trade, auction transaction as well as other methods
recognized by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Permanent

No

Yes

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Address
competition
between
counterparts

M&G Group,
Keying
Investment
and

Jiekui
Investment

Undertaking in relation to necompetition by M&G Group, Keying Investment and
Jiekui Investment

(1) The enterprise and other enterprises (except the Company and enterprises
controlled by it) controlled an¢br) invested by it currently have not engaged in any for,
of business or activity that constitutes or may constitute a direct or indirect competiti
relationship with principal businesses of the Company and enterprises controlled by

(2) After the intial public offering and listing of the Company, the enterprise and
other enterprises (except the Company and enterprises controlled by it) controlled aj
invested by it will notw engage in any form of business or activity that constitutes or
may canstitute a direct or indirect competition relationship with current or future princ|
businesses that the Company and enterprises controlled by it speciafizeupport
other enterprises other than the Company and enterprises controlled by itannamy f
business or activity that constitutes or may constitute a direct or indirect competition
relationship with current or future principal businesses that the Company and enterp
controlled by it specialize iy, interfere in any form of business activity that
constitutes or may constitute a direct or indirect competition relationship with current
future principal businesses that the Company and enterprises controlled by it special

Apart from the aforesaid undertaking, the enterpristaénrguarantees that it will

Permanent

No

Yes
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W ensure its independence in assets, businesses, employees, finance and insti
according to relevant rules of laws and regulations;

Y adopt legal and effective measures to stop companies, enterprises and other]
economic orgnizations that the Company has control right from engaging directly or
indirectly in the same or similar businesses with the Company;

y not take advantage of its position as the controlling shareholder of the Compi
carry out any other activities that may harm the rights of the Company and other
shareholders.

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Address
competition
between
counterparts

Chen Huwen,
Chen

Huxiong, and
Chen Xueling

Undertaking in relation to necompetition by beneficial controlléssChen Huwen,
Chen Huxiong, and Chen Xueling

(1) I currently hold no position in other companies or economicnizgtons that
have the same or similar business with the Company or enterprises controlled by it.

(2) Other enterprises (except the Company and enterprises controlled by it) whif
controlled by me independently and/ or in which | am one of the balefimreholders
currently have not engaged in any form of business or activity that constitutes or ma
constitute a direct or indirect competition relationship with principal businesses of the
Company and enterprises controlled by it.

(3) After the initial public offering and listing of the Company, other enterprises
(except the Company and enterprises controlled by it) which are controlled by me
independently and/ or in which | am one of the beneficial shareholders will netgage
in any form of business or activity that constitutes or may constitute a direct or indire|
competition relationship with current or future principal businesses that the Company
enterprises controlled by it specialize ¥h;support other enterprises ettthan the
Company and enterprises controlled by it in any form of business or activity that
constitutes or may constitute a direct or indirect competition relationship with current
future principal businesses that the Company and enterprises cahipitespecialize in;
¥ interfere in any form of business or activity that constitutes or may constitute a dir
indirect competition relationship with current or future principal businesses that the
Company and enterprises controlled by it speciatize

Apart from the aforesaid undertaking, | further guarantee that | will:

W ensure its independence in assets, businesses, employees, finance and insti
according to relevant rules of laws and regulations;

Y adopt legal and effective measures tgstompanies, enterprises and other
economic organizations that | have control right from engaging directly or indirectly i
same or similar businesses with the Company;

¥ not take advantage of the position as the beneficial controller of the Compan|
carry out any other activities that may harm the rights of the Company and other
shareholders.

Permanent

No

Yes

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Others

M&G
Stationery

Undertaking on the binding measures in case of the failure to théilindertaking
by M&G Stationery

(1) The Company will strictly perform various obligations and responsibilities sef
in all public undertaking issues (hereinafter referred to as "Undertaking Issues"”) in th
initial public offering and listing.

(2) If the Company fails to perform various obligations and responsibilities set ol
the undertaking issues, the Company undertakes to take the following measures for

restrictions:

Permanent

No

Yes
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W Compensate public investors for direct losses suffered by relying on relevant|
undertakings to implement transactions through®elied capital with the amount of
compensation being determined according to negotiation between the Company anc
investors, othe method or amount determined by the securities supervision and
administration department and the judicial authority;

Y Within 12 months after the date when the Company fully eliminates the advel
effect due to failure on related undertaking issuesCbmpany shall not issue securities
including but not limited to shares, corporate bonds, convertible corporate bonds an(
types of securities approved by securities regulatory authorities;

y The Company shall not increase the salary or allowancarddirectors,
supervisors and senior management in any form until the Company has fully elimina
the adverse effect due to failure on related undertaking issues.

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Others

M&G Group

Undertaking on the binding measures in case of the failure to fulfill the undertak
by the controlling sharehold®rM&G Group

(1) M&G Group will strictly perform various obligations and responsibilities set o
in all public undertaking issues (hereinafteferred to as "Undertaking Issues") in the
initial public offering and listing of M&G Stationery.

(2) If M&G Group fails to perform various obligations and responsibilities set out
the aforesaid undertaking issues, M&G Group undertakes to takeltweirig measures
for restrictions:

W Compensate public investors for direct losses suffered by relying on relevant
undertakings to implement transactions through®etied capital with the amount of
compensation being determined according to negotiation between M&G Group and
investors, orlie method or amount determined by the securities regulatory authoritieg
the judicial authority;

Y The lockup period of M&G Stationery's shares held by M&G Group will be
automatically extended to the date when M&G Group fully eliminates the adverse eff
due to failure on related undertaking issues.

Permanent

No

Yes

Undertakings
related to initial
public offering

Others

Chen Huwen,
Chen

Huxiong, and
Chen Xueling

Undertaking on the binding measures in case of the failure to fulfill the undertak
by beneficial controlle& Chen Huwen, Chen Huxiong, and Chen Xueling

(1) I'will strictly perform various obligations and responsibilities set out in all pub
undertakig issues (hereinafter referred to as "Undertaking Issues") in the initial publi
offering and listing of M&G Stationery.

(2) If I fail to perform various obligations and responsibilities set out in the afores
undertaking issues, | undertake to takeftlewing measures for restrictions:

W Compensate public investors for direct losses suffered by relying on relevant
undertakings to implement transactions through®elied capital with the amount of
compensation being determined according to negotiation between investors and me|
mettod or amount determined by the securities regulatory authorities and the judicia
authority;

Y The lockup period of M&G Stationery's shares held by me directly or indirectl
will be automatically extended to the date when | fully eliminate the adverse @dffe to
failure on related undertaking issues.

y | shall not require M&G Stationery to increase my salary or allowance in any

form, nor shall | accept the increase of salary or allowance by M&G Stationery in any

Permanent

No

Yes
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form until | have fully eliminated the advse effect due to failure on related undertaking
issues.

Undertaking on the binding measures in case of the failure to fulfill the undertak
by Keying Investment and Jiekui Investment, shareholders holding more than 5% of
equity

(1) The joint venture will strictly perform various obligations aesponsibilities set
out in all public undertaking issues (hereinafter referred to as "Undertaking Issues") i
initial public offering and listing of M&G Stationery.

Keying (2) If the joint venture fails to perform various obligations and responsibilitiesise;
Undertakings Investment in the aforesaid undertaking issues, the joint venture undertakes to take the following
related to initial | Others and measures for restrictions: Permanent No Yes
public offering Jiekui W Compensate public investors for direct losses suffered by relying on relevant
Investment undertakings to implement transactions througheetied capital with the amount of
compensation being determined according to negotiation between the joint venture &
investors, or the method or amount determined by the securities regulatory authoritig
the judicial authority;
Y The lockup period of M&GStationery's shares held by the joint venture will be
automatically extended to the date when the joint venture fully eliminates the advers
effect due to failure on related undertaking issues.
Undertaking M&G The Company undertakes not to provide loans and any other financial assistanc Not
related to equity| Others Stationer respect of restricted shares in accordance with the Incentive Plan for the incentive ol licabl No Yes
. - y . - - ) applicable
incentive including the provision of guarantees for its loans.
Keying
Other o Investment During the implementation period of the increase in holdings and the statutory p| Not
. thers and . . Yes Yes
undertaking Jiekui the shares held by the Company will not be reduced. applicable
Investment
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2) Where the Company has profit forecasts on asse
within the term of profit forecasts, the Compe
assets or projectreasoweasf alhfeirleloédd and t he

Whether the original profit forecast is reached and the description of reasons

l Fulfilled 1T Unfulfilled & Not applicable

3 Execution of the performance undertaki

ngs and
I Applicabl de @ Not applicab
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Nowoper aMiisragpppr op Funadsi oonf otfhe
Applicable @ Not applicable

I 1| égarlant ee
Applicable @ Not applicable

CompanmShhhwhah ke RaelaarPderd i e s
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IV. Expl anation of t

he CompanyAud i BRep abr toMavd Xifhi edt o1

AudOpgi ni srsu'ed by t he CPA

I Applicable & Not applicable

V. Anal ysExsplaanndat i on from tRea s Cosmppmamd oohfa htghee o f
AccounrPbl hdd esynEsit ngnaCeersr eoatS gni AbcantErrngs

(1) Analysis and explanation from the Company on
accounting policies or accounting estimates

4 Applicableel Not applicabl
1. Implementation of thAccounting Standards for Business Enterprises Noe.LZhsegrevised in

2018)

The Ministry of Finance revised tiecounting Standards for Business Enterprises Ne.L.Zhses
(hereinafter referred to as "New Lease Standards") in 2018. The Company implements the new lease
standards from 1 January 2021. In accordance with the revised standards, the Company has chosen not to
reassess whether a contract executed prior to thénfijpmentation date is a lease contract or contains

a lease at the first implementation date.

(1) The Company as the lessee

According to the cumulative effects of first implementation of the New Lease Standards, the
Company chose to adjust the currentaireed earnings at the beginning of the period for first
implementation of the New Lease Standards as well as the amount of other related items in the financial
statements, without adjustment to the information for the comparable period.

For operating leas prior to the first implementation date, the Company measured the lease liability

at the date of initial implementation based
at the Company's incremental borrowing

on the present value of the remaining lease payments discounted
rate on the date @l imtplementation and chose one of the

following two methods to measure the rigtituse assets by each lease:

-Assuming that the carrying amount under the New Lease Standards prevails from the
commencement date of the lease term, the Company's increrbentalving rate as of the first
implementation date is deemed as the discount rate.

-A necessary adjustment is made to an amount equal to the lease liability according to prepaid rents.

By each lease, a company may choose to measure thefrigbe assetaith either of the above two

methods.

For operating leases prior to the first implementation date, the Company conducted one or more of
the following simplified treatments by each lease option, while applying the above method:
W Leases that are completadgthin 12 months after the first implementation date are deemed as

shortterm leases;

Y The same discount rate is used for leases with similar characteristics when measuring the lease

liability;

y The measurement of right-use assets does not includdiaidirect costs;

Y Where a renewal option or terminal option exists, the lease term is determined based on the actual
exercise of the option prior to the first implementation date and other recent circumstances;

Z As an alternative for impairment test nght-of-use assets, the Company assessed whether the
contract containing the lease is an onerous contract prior to the first implementation date at estimated
liabilities, and adjusted the right-use asset by the amount of the provision for lossesdedan the
balance sheet prior to the first implementation date.

Z Lease changes before the first implementation are not retroactively adjusted and are accounted for

in accordance with final arrangements for
In measung the lease liability, the

lease changes and New Lease Standards.
Company discounted the lease payments at the lessee's

incremental borrowing rate (weighted mean: 4.75%) as of 1 January 2021.

Out standing mini mum | ease paym
di sclosed in amei galonstoati eme rtds f §
Di scounted present value at the
1 January 2021 307,325
Lease l|liabilities under the New 176, 620
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Nowwurtemnbilities due within one
of 1 January 2021 130,704
Di fference between the above di {

(2) The Company as the lessor

For subleases classified as operating leasesto the first implementation date and still in existence
after the first implementation date, the Company reassessed these leases based on the remaining
contractual term and conditions of the original lease and sublease on the first implementataddat
classifies them in accordance with the provisions of the new lease standards. If reclassified as a finance
lease, the Company will treat it as a new financial lease.

Except for subleases, the Company is not required to adjust leases as the Exsmdamce with
the New Lease Standards. The Company accounted for leases in accordance with the New Lease Standards
from the first implementation date.

(3) The major impact of the Company's implementation of the New Lease Standards on the financial
statenents is as follows:

Contents and reasons of Review Effect on balance on 1 January 202]
changes in accounting and | Affected item in —
olicies approva statement Consolidation Parent company
P procedure
. The 5th| Rightof-use assets 327,386,662.94 7,470,972.21
(1) Adustments made B meeting of| Lease liabilfies 176,620,358.68 1,264,270.31
the exE)stiny operating the 5th| Non-current
onses bofors the dete | Session  of liabilies duewithin | 130,704,827.1¢ 3,648,655.35
initial implementation Bpard of | one year
Directors | Prepayments -20,061,477.14 -2,558,046.55

2. Implementation of thiterpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 14

The Ministry of Finance issued theterpretation of Accountin§tandards for Business Enterprises
No. 14(CK [2021] No. 1, hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 14") on 2 February 2021, which
comes into force as of the date of promulgation. The relevant businesses increased from 1 January 2021
to the implemetation date were adjusted as required by Interpretation No. 14.

W PublicPrivate Partnership (PPP) project contract

Interpretation No. 14 is applicable to PPP project contracts that meet both the "dual characteristics"
and "dual control" described in sulttierpretation. Retrospective adjustments should be made to relevant
PPP project contracts that were implemented before 31 December 2020 and have not been completed by
the implementation date. In the event that retrospective adjustment is not feadibletespeetation shall
be applied from the beginning of the initial stage at which the retrospective adjustment is feasible. The
retained earnings at the beginning of the current year and other relevant items in the financial statements
on the effective da of the adjustment of cumulative impact other than those in the comparable periods
shall be adjusted. The Company's implementation of this Provision has no impact.

Y Reform of benchmark interest rate

Interpretation No. 14 provides a simplified accountiegtment for cases where the benchmark rate
reform results in a change in the basis for determining cash flows related to financial instrument contracts
and lease contracts.

According to the provisions of such Interpretation, the business pertainimg tbetichmark interest
rate reform before 31 December 2020 should be adjusted retrospectively, except where retrospective
adjustment is not feasible, and there is no need to adjust the data in the comparative financial statements
of the previous period. Othe implementation date of such Interpretation, the difference between the
original carrying amount and the new carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities, shall be
included in the beginning retained earnings or other comprehensiveerafatime Reporting Period in
which such Interpretation is implemented. The implementation of this provision has not had a material
impact on the financial position and operating results of the Company.

3. Implementation of th€ircular on Adjusting thescope of Application of the Provisions on the
Accounting Treatment of COViD8-related Rent Concessions
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On 19 June 2020, the Ministry of Finance issuedRfwrisions on the Accounting Treatment of
COVID-19related Rent ConcessiofEK (2020) No. 10), allwing companies to resort to a simplified
method for accounting treatment for rental reductions, deferred rent payment and other rental concessions
related to COVIB19 pandemic that meet the stipulations of the Provisions.

On 26 May 2021, the Ministry of Rance issued th@ircular on Adjusting the Scope of Application
of the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment of COV@Belated Rent ConcessiofGK [2021] No.

9), which was implemented on 26 May 2021. According to such Circular, the scope of appb€ation
"using simplified method for rental reductions related to COYD pandemic” is changed from
"concession is only applicable to lease payments payable before 30 June 2021" to "concession is only
applicable to lease payments payable before 30 June 2af#24ther applicable conditions unchanged.

The Company has adopted simplified accounting methods for all lease contracts that meet the
requirements before the adjustment of scope of application, and also adopted the simplified method for
accounting treatent of all similar lease contracts that meet the requirements after the adjustment of the
scope of application. Retrospective adjustments have been made to the relevant lease contracts which have
been subjected to accounting treatment by lease change hleéissuance of the Circular, but the
comparative financial statements of the previous period have not been adjusted; the relevant rental
concessions that occurred between 1 January 2021 and the effective date of the Circular and were not
subjected to ecounting treatment as required by such provisions shall be adjusted according to the
Circular.

4. Implementation of presentation of the centralized management of funds set fiotehgretation
No. 15 of the Accounting Standards for Business Entegrise

On 30 December 2021, the Ministry of Finance issuediritexpretation No. 15 of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprig€K [2021] No. 35, hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 15").

The "presentation of centralized management of funds'implemented as of the date of publication and
the financial statements in comparable periods were adjusted accordingly.

Interpretation No. 15 clearly stipulates how the balance involved in the centralized and unified
management of the funds of the pareompany and members through internal settlement centers and
financial companies, should be presented and disclosed in the balance sheet. The implementation of this
provision has not had a material impact on the financial position and operating rethdt€ofmpany.

2 Analysis and explanation from the Company on t
significant accounting errors

I Applicable & Not applicable

3 Communication with the previous accounting fir
I Applicable & Not applicable

(4 Ot heéescriptions
I Applicable & Not applicable

VI. Appoi nt m@instmiasnsd#Ait c o @ nFt ih mng
Unit: 0'000 Currency: RMB

Current accounting firm
Name of domestic accounting firm BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP)
Remuneration of domestic accounting firm 160
Term of office of domestic accounting firm 12
Name Remuneration
Internal control audit accounting firm | BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP) 70

Explanation on appointment and dismissal of the accounting firm
a Applicable I Not applicable
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During the Reporting Period, the BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs (LLP) waspmnted as the audit
institution.

Explanation on the change of accounting firm during the auditing period
I Applicable & Not applicable

VII. Ri s iSu sefpn s i oins toif n ¢
(1) Causesauspfensi on of |l isting
I Applicable & Not applicable

(2) Measures to be taken by the Company
I Applicable & Not applicable

(3 Situation and causes for termination of | istin
I Applicable & Not applicable

VIII. Mat tRerlsat Badn kirou ptRey rgrachi zati on
I Applicable a4 Not applicable

IX. Mat eriitailgdtArdn tarmmd i on

I The Company had materi al | i t i gTad Gowpany did ot have b i t r a
material litigation and arbitration during the year

X. SuspeVtoddat Laows oBfengduilcarPa ni s hme Rac tainfdi cati #hed o t
Compamlydi r ec Buwpresr,v iSsmirdanagentcemt r o$hlairerdrol der s, é
Act Cahtroll ers

I Applicable & Not applicable

Xl. Expl anaCrieadn @idtiusy of tlhe&o iCtorngdhabniygagol Bemaf anida l
Controllers during the Reporting Period
4 Applicable I Not applicable
During the Reporting Period, since the Company, its controlling shareholders and beneficial
controllers maintained sound credibility, there had been no retusaplement effective judgments of a
court or default of any material overdue debt.

Xll. Maj Rel aTreachsacti ons

(1) Rel ated transactions in relation to daily oper
1. Events disclosed in temporary announcements a
subsequent i mplementation

I Applicable & Not applicable

2. Events disclosed in temporary announcements e
subsequent i mplementation
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

The 5th meeting of the 5th session of Board of Directors282@ annual general meeting of the
Company considered and approvedRhgposal on the Expected Daily Related Transactions in, 2021
issued thé\nnouncement on the Implementation of Expected Daily Related Transactions (nutdBér:
2021-009) on 30 March 2021.

In 2021, the estimated income from selling goods to the sales entities controlled by Guo Weilong
amounted to RMB520,000,000.00. It was estimated that fees for leasing the houses of M&G Group
(including office buildings workshops, parking space, warehouses and dormitories) amounted to
RMB4,620,952.38; fees for leasing the office buildings and parking space of M&G Group amounted to
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RMB3,861,563.33; utilities amounted to RMB6,000,000.00. It was estimated that the expeuses

by M&G Colipu, Colipu Information Technology, M&G Technologies, and Jiumu Store in leasing M&G
Group's office building and parking space amounted to RMB11,775,442.14, RMB3,125,755.71,
RMB1,675,847.14, and RMB493,795.59, respectively and the sgpaéncurred by M&G Life in leasing
M&G Group's parking space amounted to RMB20,571.43.

In 2021, the actual income from selling goods to the sales entities controlled by Guo Weilong
amounted to RMB421,648,593.59. The actual fees for leasing the hous&&dsMup (including office
buildings, workshops, parking space, warehouses and dormitories) amounted to RMB4,620,952.60; fees
for leasing the office buildings and parking space of M&G Group amounted to RMB3,055,612.47; utilities
amounted to RMB5,819,952.08he actual expenses incurred by M&G Colipu, Colipu Information
Technology, M&G Technologies, and Jiumu Store in leasing M&G Group's office building and parking
space amounted to RMB11,206,556.28, RMB2,969,468.08, RMB1,252,961.62, and RMB729,409.82,
respetively and the actual expenses incurred by M&G Life in leasing M&G Group's parking space
amounted to RMB8,682.02.

3. Events not disclosed in temporary announcement
I Applicable & Not applicable

(2) Rel ated transactions as aofessketefoacgqgqustiyio

1. Events disclosed in temporary announcements a
subsequent i mplementation

I Applicable @ Not applicabl e

2. Event s di scl osed in temporary announcements e
subsequeml ement ati on

I Applicable & Not applicable

Events not disclosed in temporary announcement
Applicable @ Not applicable

— W

4. Disclosable performance achievements during t
agreaeedn performance

I Appl i caplicable &8 Not ap

3 Major related transactions in joint external i
1. Events disclosed in temporary announcements a
subsequent i mplementation

I Applicable & Not applicable

2. Event s di scl osed i n tembownantly HBunbbhercempemigs es
subsequent i mplementation

I Applicable & Not applicable

Events not disclosed in temporary announcement

Applicable & Not applicabl e

—C

4 Credstoirghts and debts with related parties

1. Events discl oserdnoiunncteenmapdrsaraynd wi t hout furthe
subsequent i mplementation

I Applicable & Not applicable
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w

ho
T

t h
t

e
he

Event s di sclosed in temporary
subsequent i mplementation
Applicabl e @ Not applicable
Evret s not disclosed in
Applicable & Not applicable

B) Financial business between
l ding financi al company and
Applicable @ Not applicable

(6) Ot her s
Applicabl e @ Not applicable

X1

WDTrusteeshi p,

1.

—_

—_

Mat e€dmtlr acTthe Pamfdor manc e

Trust
Appli

Contr
Appli

Leasi
Appli

eeshinp
cabl e
acting
cabl e
ng

cabl e

Not

Not

Not

applicabl e
applicabl e
applicabl e
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(2)Guar ant ees
I Applicable & Not applicable
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BEntrusting others to manage cash assets
1. Entrusted wealth management
(1) Overall condition of entrusted wealth managemeil

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e
Unit: 0'000  Currency:RMB

Types Source of fund | Amount incurred| Undue balance Overd;renglrjlﬁfllected
Entrusted wealth | Raised capital 0 0 0
management of
banks
Entrusted wealth | Self-owned 160,000 160,000 0
management of | capital
banks

Others
I Applicable & Not applicable
2 I ndi vidual entrusted wealth management

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e
Unit: 0'000 Currency: RMB

Whether| Whether
Amount of Beginning | Termination Method it has there is a | Amount of
T date of date of [SourcqUsagq to Annuall Expecteq Actual gone future provision
ype of entrusted | entrusted . : Actual
Trustee entrusted | entrusted | of of [determing rate of| return |gains or through d entrusted | for the
wealth managemer  wealth Ith wedth fund | fund | return | return| (if any) loss recovery legal wealth |impairmen
managemer wea Y. 9 p:
managemer managemer| way procedur¢managemer| (if any)
ornot | plan or not
Agricultural Bank of Ching Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 10,004 2019/7/4 |2021/9/22 |owned| 3.57% 788.6§Recovered |Yes Yes
Guangming Sulfbranch floating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
E:r?ggg:ksﬁgi}alﬁgh guaranteed with 40,0002019/7/4  [2021/2/26 |owned 3.4194 1,732.1¢Recovered |Yes  |Yes
floating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of China Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 30,0002020/8/5 |2021/9/22 |owned 3.30% 1,108.29Recovered |Yes Yes
Guangming Sufbranch floating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of Ching Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 40,000 2020/12/31 (2021/4/6  |owned| 2.82% 300.1Recovered |Yes Yes
Guangming Sulfbranch floating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
E:r?ggg:ksﬁgi}alﬁgh guaranteed with 20,0002020/12/31 |2021/3/31 |owned 35004 172.6qRecovered |Yes  |Yes
floating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of China Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 34,0002021/4/7 |2021/9/22 |owned 3.30% 503.69Recovered |Yes Yes
Guangming Sufbranch floating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
ﬁPD Bank Co., Ltd. guaranteed with 30,0002021/4/7 |2021/10/9 |owned 2.88% 438.45Recovered |Yes  |Yes
engxian Suibranch floati .
oating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
E:r?ggg:ksﬁgi}alﬁgh guaranteed with 40,0002021/417  |2021/7/6  |owned 35004 345.21Recovered |Yes  |Yes
floating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of China Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 25,0002021/9/30 owned Unrecovere(Yes Yes
Guangming Sufbranch floating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
SPD Bank Co., Lt guaranteed with 50,0002021/9/30 |2021/12/29 |owned 3.60% 44384Recovered |Yes  |Yes
engxian Sutbranch floati .
oating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of Ching Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 10,004 2021/10/8 owned Unrecovere(Yes Yes
Guangming Sulfbranch floating returns capital
Agricultural Bank of China Non-principal Self
Limited Shanghai guaranteed with 45,0002021/10/13 owned Unrecovere(Yes Yes
Guangming Sulbranch floating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
‘:':r?gzzﬂksﬁ&; et guaranieed wi 10,0002021/10/13 owned Unrecoverelyes  |ves
oating returns capital
Nonrprincipal Self
E;%Egzksil%}alﬁgh guar_ameed with 50,000 2021/12/30 own_ed Unrecovere(Yes Yes
floating returns capital
Ini rial an mmerci -
Bank of China Liea Qi anteert with 12.0042019/6/20 |2021/5/8 | owmed 7% 16R d |v Y
Shanghai Gumei Road S ﬁuar_antee wit ,002019/6/20 |2021/5/8 owne 3.07% 365.1 Recovere es es
branch oating returns capital
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Shanahai Gumei RoadSLguarameed with 2,0002019/7/31 |2021/3/15 |owned| 2.89% 94.04{ Recovered |Yes Yes
9 floating returns capital
branch
Shanahai Gumei RoadSLguarameed with 1,0002019/8/30 [2021/3/15 |owned 2.87% 44.30 Recovered |Yes Yes
9 floating returns capital
branch
Industrial and Commercial L
Bank of China Limited Non-principal Self
Shanghai Gumei Roa dstguarlanteed with 1,0002019/9/29 [2021/3/25 owqed 2.86% 42.58 Recovered |Yes Yes
branch floating returns capital
Industrial and Commercial L
Bank of China Limited Nor-principal Sel
Shanahai Gumei Roa dstguaranteed with 3,5502020/6/3 |2021/5/8 |owned| 2.75% 90.70 Recovered |Yes Yes
9 floating returns capital
branch
. Non-principal Self
Bank of Shanghai Co., Lt o - 2nteed with 2,0002020/6/22 |2021/5/20 |owned 2.73% 49.7Recovered |Yes  |Yes
Puxi Subbranch ) .
floating returns capital
Industrial and Commercia Norprincioal Self
Bank of China Limited principal
X N guaranteed with 3,0002020/7/8 2021/4/19 |owned 2.76% 64.59 Recovered |Yes Yes
Shanghai Gumei Road Sy - .
floating returns capital
branch
Industrial and Commercia N
Bank of China Limited Non-principal Self
X N guaranteed with 3,0002021/4/28 |2021/5/13 |owned| 3.28% 4.04{Recovered |Yes Yes
Shanghai Gumei Road Sy - .
floating returns capital
branch
Industrial and Commercia -
Bank of China Limited Ngggg{gza\:/ith 7,0002021/9/14 S\f/lrf;ed Unrecovere(Yes Yes
Shanghai Gumei Road sy 314" ' .
floating returns capital
branch
Industrial and Commercia -
Bank of China Limited (00 URERE 3,0002021/10/9 Sated Unrecovere{Yes  |Yes
Shanghai Gumei Road Sy 948" ' .
floating returns capital
branch
China Merchants Bank Cd Non-principal Self
Ltd. Shanghai Branch guaranteed with 5,0002021/10/9 owned UnrecovereqYes Yes
WaujiaochangSubbranch |floating returns capital
China Merchants Bank CqNon-principal Self
Ltd. Shanghai Branch guaranteed with 5,0002021/10/13 owned Unrecovere(Yes Yes
Wujiaochang Sulbranch |floating returns capital
Others
I Applicable & Not applicable
B)Provision for the impairment of entrusted weal't
I Applicable @ Not applicabl e
2 Entrusted | oans
(1) Overall condition of entrusted | oans
| Applicable & Not applicable
Others
I Applicable @ Not applicabl e
21 ndividual entrusted | oans
I Applicable @ Not applicabl e
Others
I Applicable & Not applicable
B)Provision for the impairment of entrusted | oans:s
I Applicable @ Not applicable
3. Others
I Applecad Not applicable
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(40t her materi al contracts

I Applicable & Not applicable

XIV. Expl anaoti hodda jodEv e nt sHatviedMbat e impaa c tin wers Valr s é
Judgmentmey eaxnntddeecrnitsi ons

I Applicable & Not applicable
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1.

Section VII

Chang8samCapit al

St atement

Statement

of

of

changes

changes in

i n

Changes in Shares and l&areholders

shares

shares

Unit: share

Before the change

Increase/decrease of the change)+,

After the change

Percentage

Quantity %)

Issue of
new
shares

Bonus
shares

Capital
reserve
converted
shares

Others

Subtotal

Quantity

Percentage
(%)

I. Restricted
shares

7,427,600 0.80

689,400

-2,381,790

-1,692,390

5,735,210

0.62

1. Stateowned
shares

2. Shares held
by stateowned
legal person

3. Other
domesticshares

7,427,600 0.80

689,400

-2,381,790

-1,692,390

5,735,210

0.62

Including:
Shares held by
domestic non
stateowned
legal person

Shares held by
domestic natural
person

7,427,600 0.80

689,400

-2,381,790

-1,692,390

5,735,210

0.62

4. Overseas
shares

Including:
Shares held by
foreign legal
person

Shares held by
overseas natural
person

1. Non-
restricted
circulating
shares

920,000,000 99.20

2,010,380

2,010,380

922,010,380

99.38

1. Ordinary
RMB shares

920,000,000 99.20

2,010,380

2,010,380

922,010,380

99.38

2. Domestically
listed foreign
shares

3. Overseas
listed foreign
shares

4. Others

Il. Total
number of
shares

927,427,600 100.00

689,400

-371,410

317,990

927,745,590

100.00

2.

a

Explanati on

Applicabl e
According to the Company2020 Restricted Stock Incentive Pkamd the authorization of the 2019

of

changes
I Not

n shares

applicabl e

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and upon consideration and approval at the 5th meeting of the
5th session of Board of Directors and the 4th meeting of the 5th session of Board of Supervisors, the
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Company completethe cancellation of part of the restricted shares under such Incentive Plan with China
Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch on 27 May 2021, repurchasing
and canceling 371,410 restricted shares of 111 incentive objects.

After the completion of the repurchase and cancellation, the total shares of the Company decreased
from 927,427,600 shares to 927,056,190 shares.

Upon consideration and approval at the 8th meeting of the 5th session of the Board of Directors and
the 7th meeting of the 5th session of the Board of Supervisors, the conditions for lifting the selling
restrictions for the initial grant as required by @empany'2020 Restricted Stock Incentive Plaave
been established, and the 2,010,380 restricted shares held by 324 incentive objects have been unlocked
and outstanding on 3 June 2021 and have been converted from restricted shares to unrestriatdd negoti
shares.

Upon consideration and approval at the 7th meeting of the 5th session of Board of Directors and the
6th meeting of the 5th session of Board of Supervisors, the Company completed the registration of
restricted stock granted under this IncentRlan with China Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch on 3 June 2021, granting 689,400 restricted shares to 119 incentive
objects. After the registration of this grant, the Company's total shares increased from 927 9600
to 927,745,590 shares.

3. I mpact of changes in shares on the earnings p
financi al indicators in the |l ast year and period
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

(1) Basic earnings per share
Basic earningsgr share are based on the combined net profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders

of the parent company divided by the weighted mean of the Company's outstanding ordinary shares:

Iltem Amount in the Amount in the last
current period period
1,515,343,226.1¢ 1,247,295,968.51

Combined et profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the parent company
Weighted mean of the Company's outstandi
ordinary shares

Basic earnings per share

Including: Basicearnings per share from
continuing as a going concern

Basic earnings per share from not continuin
as a going concern

921,172,721.61 920,000,000.0(

1.6450
1.6450

1.3558
1.3558

(2) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are based on the combined net profit (diluted) attrituthblerdinary
shareholders of the parent company divided by the weighted mean (diluted) of the Company's outstanding
ordinary shares:

Item

Amount in the
current period

Amount in the last
period

Combined net profit (diluted) attributable to
ordinary shagholders of the parent company

1,517,866,131.1¢

1,255,426,655.2]

Weighted mean of the Company's outstanding

ordinary shares
(diluted)

921,172,721.67

925,997,158.63
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Diluted earnings per share 1.6425 1.3558
Including: Diluted earnings per share from 1.6425 1.3558
continuing as a going concern
Diluted earnings per share from not continuing
a going concern
4., Ot her contents that the Company deems necessar
require disclosing
I Applicable & Not applicable
(2) Changes in restricted shares
4 Applicable I Not applicabl e
Unit: share
Number of Number of Increase in Number of
Nameor | [OSICEG | reticedshres umberof | SIS, | Redsen o | Dete of g
shareholder e removed during | restricted shares g €liing
beginning of - end of the | restrictions restrictions
the year during the year
the year year
Incentive 7,427,600 2,381,790 689,400 5,735,210| Equity 3 June2021
objects of incentive
restricted selling
shares in 2020 restrictions
Total 7,427,600 2,381,790 689,400 5,735,210 / /

Note: "Number of shares lifted from sales restrictions this year" in the above table includes
2,010,380 shares lifted from sales restrictions and 371,410 shares repurchased and cancelled. The
cancellation date is 27 May 2021.

I. I ssuanliesta®dguafities

(1) l ssuance of securities as at the Reporting Per
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Share Currency: RMB
Type of stock and ) Number of . Number of )
its derivative . Issue price (or . Listing Transactio
- Issuing date - the issued shares approveq
securities interest rate) date L n end date
shares for listing
Ordinary shares
Restricted share] 3 June 2021  RMB45.03/shard 689,400 | 689,400 |

Explanation on issuance of securities as at the Repdrénigd (please provide separate explanation on
the bonds with different interest rates during their duration):
4 Applicable I Not applicable

According to the Company2020 Restricted Stock Incentive P1889,400 reserved restricted shares
were issued durg the Reporting Period.
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(2) Changes in the total number of ordinary shares
changes in the structure of assets and | iabili:i
4 Applicable I Not applicable

According t02020 Restricted Stock Indére Plan 689,400 shares were reserved and granted to 119
incentive objects, and the Company's shares increased by 689,400 shares, all of which were restricted
shares. Thereafter, the Company's total shares were 927,745,590 shares.

As of 31 December 202fhe total assets of the Company were RMB11,424,387,900, an increase of
17.66% over RMB9,709,908,400 at the end of last year; the liabilities were RMB4,901,235,300, an
increase of 14.81% over RMB4,268,921,600 at the end of last year; thdiadsbt ratio dropped to
42.90% from 43.96% at the end of last year.

(3) Exi sting i

I Applicable

M. ShareholBdaef @ouwndtarlo | |

1) Tot al

number

nternal

a Not

of

empl oyee s

er

sharehol

applicabl e

der s

har es

Period

Total number of shareholders of ordinary shares as at the eheé &eporting

31,902

Total number of shareholders of ordinary shares at the end of last month prio
disclosure date of this annual report

35,247

Total number of shareholders of preferred shares whose voting rights hav
restored as dhe end of the Reporting Period

Total number of shareholders of preferred shares whose voting rights hav
restored at the end of last month prior to the disclosure date of this annual re

S e

(2) Tabl e of shareholdingsaon@i the top ten sharehol
circulation (or shareholders not subject to
Period

Unit: share
Shareholdings of the top ten sharehol der g
Change during Number of 21;1 ;n? g g Pledged, marked, or froze|
Name of shareholder the Reportin shares held as § Percentage subi ed Status of Nature of
(full name) POrING | the end of the (%) I € u Quantity | shareholder
Period - sel |i share
period )
restri
Domestic
M&G Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd. 0 536,000,000 57.77 0 No o | nonstate
owned legal
person
Hong Kong Securities Clearing 14,647,807 47,609,233 513 0 No 0 | Others
Company Limited
Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China LimitedInvesco Great
Wall Emerging Mature and
Hybrid EquityInvestment Funds 6,499,945 27,999,893 3.02 0 No 0 | Others
~ T " £
’ 1
Shanghai Keying Investment B
Management Office (L.P.) 3,677,442 13,872,558 1.50 0 No 0 | Others
Shanghai Jiekui Investment
Management Firm (L.P.) -3,611,100 13,713,900 1.48 0 No 0 | Others
Chen Huxiong -3,490,700 13,609,300 1.47 0 No o | Domestic
natural person|
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Domestic

Chen Huwen -3,490,700 13,609,300 1.47 0 No 0
natural person

Bank of China Limiteelnvesco
Great Wall Ding Yi Hybrid

Security Investment Fund (LOF)
~ T M EX - 3,299,876 11,999,876 1.29 0 No 0 | Others

¥

Aberdeen Standard Investments

(Asia) Limited- Aberdeen 1,402,912 9,685,935 1.04 0 No 0 | Others
Standard China A Share Fund
Chen Xueling -2,700,000 8,100,000 0.87 0 No o | Domestic

natural person|

Shareholdings of the top ten shareholders ofmestricted circulating shares

Type and number of shares

Name of shareholder Number of norrestricted circulating shares hel -
Type Quantity
M&G Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd. 536,000,000 OrdgﬁgeF;MB 536,000,000
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited 47,609,233 Ordlgﬁ;yreF\;MB 47,609,233
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
Invesco Great Wall Emerging Mature and Hybrid Ordinary RMB
Equity Investment FundsT M 27,999,893 Shares 27,999,893
‘E;: . T . |_ ~
Shanghai Keying Investment Management Office 13,872,558 Ordinary RMB 13,872,558
(L.P.) Shares
Shanghai Jiekui Investment Management Firm (L. 13,713,900 Ordigay RMB 13,713,900
Chen Huxiong 13,609,300 Ordinary RMB 13,609,300
Shares
Chen Huwen 13,609,300 Ordinary RMB 13,609,300
Shares
Bank of China Limitednvesco Great Wall Ding Yi
Hybrid Security Investment Fund (LOF)T OrdinaryRMB
" = X 11,999,876 Shares 11,999,876
Aberdeen Standard Investments (Asia) Limited Ordinary RMB
Aberdeen StandardChina A Share Fund 9,685,935 Shares 9,685,935
. Ordinary RMB
Chen Xueling 8,100,000 Shares 8,100,000
Special repurchase account of the top ten .
shareholders Not applicable
Explanation on the aboveentioned shareholders'
entrusting voting rights, accepting voting rights Not applicable

entrusted and waiver of voting rights

There is related relationship among the sharehddet&G Group, Keying Investment, Jiekui
Investment, Chen Huwen, Chen Huxiong, and Chen Xueling. Chen Huwen, Chen Huxiong, &
Chen Xueling are parties acting in concert. Save aalthee, the Company is not aware of any
related relationship or parties acting in concert as set ddeasures for the Administration of the
Takeover of Listed Companiasiong the aforesaid shareholders.

Explanation on the related relationship or parties
acting in concert amonpe above shareholders

Explanation on the preference shareholders with
voting rights restored and their shareholdings

Not applicable

Shareholdings of the top ten shareholders subject to trading moratorium and the condition of trading
moratorium
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: share
Available-for-listing-andtrading
conditions of shares held subject to
. . Number of shares helg selling restriction .
Name of shareholder subjectgelling - . Selling
No. restrictions subject_to_ selling Availablefor- Num_ber of new restrictions
restrictions L availablefor-
listing-and listi dtradi
trading time isting-andtrading
shares
1 Incentive objects of restricted shares in 5,735,210 Equity
2020 incentive
selling
restrictions
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Explanation on the related relationship or partie§ Not applicable
acting in concert among the above shareholdersg

Note: The restricted stocks granted by the equity incentive plan implemented in 2020 must be
unlocked in batches in accordance with the Comp&®26 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan

(3 Strategic investors or gener at hdreghad | dpeerrss olnesc ¢
placing of new shares

I Applicable & Not applicable

IV. Contr &tdnrnelgol Beenre faCocditarlo!l | er s

(1) Controlling sharehol der
1 Legal person
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Name M&G Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd.
Person in charge of th@ompany or legal Chen Huxiong
representative
Establishment date 2007-5-10
Main operation businesses Industrial investment, infrastructure investment, consultation for invest

information (except broker), consultation for enterprise managemen
relevant businesses, domestic trade (excluding projects with national s
approval) (For the above items subject to licensing or permit, relg
approval must be obtained prior to operation)

Equity interests of other domestic alj No

overseas listedcompanies controlled o
invested during the Reporting Period
Other explanations No

2 Natural person

I Applicable & Not applicable

3 Special explanation on the Company not having

I Applicable & Not applicable

4 Explanaticbang®e imecontrolling sharehol ders dur

I Applicable & Not applicable

5 Diagram of t he owner ship and controlling rel
controlling sharehol ders
4 Applicable I Not applicable
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M&G Group

57.77%

M&G Stationery

(2 Beneficial controllers

1 Legal ©person

I Applicable & Not applicable
2 Natwural person

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Name Chen Huwen
Nationality China

Acquire right of residence in other countri
or regions or not

No

Main job and title

Chairman of th&oard of Shanghai M&G Stationery Ing

Shareholdings in other domestic or overs
listed companies over the past 10 years

No

Name

Chen Huxiong

Nationality

China

Acquire right of residence in other countri
or regions or not

Yes

Main job and title

Vice-chairman of the Board and CEO of Shanghai M
Stationery Inc.

Shareholdings in other domestic or overs
listed companies over the past 10 years

No

Name

Chen Xueling

Nationality

China

Acquire right of residence in other countri
or regions onot

No

Main job and title

Chairman of the Board and vice president of Shan
M&G Stationery Inc.

Shareholdings in other domestic or overs) No

listed companies over the past 10 years

3 Special explanation on theofomphhgr ot havi
I Applicable & Not applicable

4 Explanation of the change of the Company's
I Applicable & Not applicable
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5 Diagram of the ownership and controlling relatd.
controll ers

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e

24% 38% 38%
|
0.87% 1.47% 1.47%

\

79.33% 73.34%

57.77% 1.50% 1.48%
| | \

Stationer

6 Control of the Company by beneficial controll
management

—_

Applicable @ Not applicable

(3 Ot her explanation regareéirsganhetdentbreoalefircg adh
I Applicable & Not applicable

V. The Tot al SharesnPlrebbedgb$hahehd&l dbarehotl ter F
and Pehefenn i niCopnickadounMorfdoan 80% of &G8earBedmpany
byThem

I Applicable a4 Not applicable

VI. Ot her Legal Person Shar ehhoardeehrosl dwintghs Mor e Than
I Applicable & Not applicable

VI. Expl anation on Limihatiedol dnnBeduction of S

I Applicable & Not applicable

VIII.L.| mpl ement at iepu rocfh aSshea Reepr&ir i g ntgh e er i od
I Applicable & Not applicable
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Section VIII Preferred Shares

I Applicable & Not applicable
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Section IXBonds
Ent er pornidSoer Bo Boant des Nandi d n a Bneti earl Pe bRs e a nlnisn g ument s
Applicabl e @ Not applicable

ConvertibleoChs porate B
Applicabl e @ Not applicable
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Section X Financial Report
. Audid e ort

4 Applicable I Not applicabl e
Xin Kuai Shi Bao Zi [2022] No. ZA10458

To the shareholders of Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc.:

. Audi psni On

We have audited th@ccompanying financial statements of Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc.
(hereinafter referred to as "M&G Stationery"), which comprise the consolidated and parent company's
balance sheets as at 31 December 2021, the consolidated and parent company's incanés staeem
consolidated and parent company's cash flow statements, and the consolidated and parent company's
statements of changes in shareholders' equity for the year of 2021, as well as notes to financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying fir@dal statements were prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises in all material aspects and give a true and fair view of the
consolidated and parent company's financial position of M&G Stationery as at 31 Decemberd®26R1 an
its consolidated and parent company's operating results and cash flows for the year of 2021.

. BasiAudo ft@prisn'i on

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Chinese Auditing Standards for Certified Public
Accountants. The "Responsihidis of Certified Public Accountants for Auditing of Financial Statements"
in the auditor's report further illustrate our responsibilities under those standards. In accordance with the
Code of Professional Ethics of Chinese Certified Public Accountantsrevéndependent of M&G
Stationery and have performed other responsibilities in respect of professional ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

. KepudMatters

Key audt matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements for the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole @nfdrming our opinion thereon, we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters identified in our audit are summarized as follows:

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
(I) Recognition of the revenue
Please refer to notes to financial statem¢ 1. We understood and eva
for accounting policies set out in "lli nt ernal control designe
Significant  Accounting Polices anef fectiveness of i mpl eme
Accounting Estimates" (XXIlIlI) and "W2. We i nspected customer
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemennt o dent i fy terms and cong
(XXXVI). contr ol over the goods,
M&G Stationery mainly specializes ir ecogni ti on wi t h refere
selling stationery and office supplies. prevailing accounting st
In 2021, M&G Stationery's revenue fro| 3. We selected sampl es
principal business in sales recognitir ecor dendy dthre current y €
amounted to RMB17,602,085,200. contracts, goods deliver
M&G Stationery recognized revenue basas sess whether the rela
on the expected amount of consideratonfaccor dance with M&G St al
it is entitled to receive hen the customg accounting policies;
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obtains control of the relevant products.
Since revenue is one of the key performal
indicators of M&G Stationery, there
possibly inherent risk of inappropriate
recognizing revenue to reach spec
purpose in revenue recognition neablased
on the sales group of distributor; there
possibly potential risk of materid
misstatement in revenue recognition mg
based on the sales group of end custo
because it involves many transactions w
small amount for each transaction, so
recognized revenue recognition as a k
audit matter.

4. We performededoakygt iona
cost, including analysi|
margin fluctuations in €
and performed analysis o
there is any abnormal tr
5, We took sampltersarngaont ir
pl ace shortly before and
checking delivery orders
to assess whether reveny
accounting period.

6. We evaluated the accuracy and authemtioft the
revenue amount by implementing the income le
verification procedure and checking goods return aftel
period.

(I Anticipated credit loss of accounts receivable

Please refer to notes to financial statemg
for accounting policies set ouin "llI
Significant  Accounting Policies an
Accounting Estimates" (IX) and "V Notes
Consolidated Financial Statements” (1V).
As at 31 December 2021, balance
accounts receivable amounted

RMB1,761,134,300, and provision made
credit impairment dss of account
receivable amounted to RMB40,265,900.
M&G Stationery measured provision f
loss of accounts receivable in accorda
with amount of anticipated credit loss in t
entire lifetime. The anticipated credit lo
requires the management to taketo
consideration of forwartboking
information apart from combining historic
experience and current situations, involv
lots of estimation and judgment, so

recognized anticipated credit loss

accounts receivable as a key audit matte

1. We wusdeod and evaluat
internal contr ol regardi
(including accounts rece
and we tested the effec
control s;

2. We evaluated rati onaln
anticipated credit |l oss
judgment ¢ foo kiiomgwarn ahf or r
estimation on anticipate
and basis of estimati on
portfolio,oniandltwydiordg trmhat
3. We reviewed credit ris
management on internal
M& G Stationery's operat
customer s, repayment hi g
hi stloreixcpeeri ence in credi
4. We recalculated to c¢hig
provision for | oss made
portfolio accounts recei
of anticipated credit | o

IV. Ot heff olr mati on

The management of M&G Stationery (hereinafter referred to as the "management”) is responsible for
the other information which comprises all the information covered in M&G Stationery 2021 Annual

Report other than the financial statememid this auditor's report.

Our audit opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In conjunction with our audit to the financial statements, our responsibility risatb the other

information. During the process, we considered whether there is material inconsistency or there is likely
material misstatement between the other information and the financial statements or the information we

obtained during the audit.

As we have performed the work on the other information obtained before the date of our auditor's
report, we shall report if we confirmed there was a material misstatement among the other information.

We have nothing needed to be reported on this case.
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V. Re s piobnisl i t Marsagémeée@oev earnBi chiges h & oFi nmancinelnt$

The management shall be responsible for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises to enable them to beefldied, and to design,
implement and maintain the necessary internal controls so that there is no material misstatement due to
fraud or error in the financial statements.

In the preparation of the financial statements, the management is responsdssefsing M&G
Stationery's continuous operating capacity, disclosing matters relating to continuous operations (if
applicable), and applying the continuing operating assumptions unless the management plans to perform
liquidation, cease operation or otheserihas no realistic choice.

The governing bodies are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of M&G
Stationery.

V. ResponsibilitiAedi bfF 1 AfhE Bacgirle niehnet s

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance of taedial statements as a whole whether there
is a material misstatement due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report containing audit opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accadance with China Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influeheeeconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the auditing standards, we exercised professional judgment
and maintained professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also pedftivenfollowing works:

(2) to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient att appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, avéreide of internal control.

(2) to understand the internal control related to the audit to design the appropriate audit procedures.

(3) to evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relatelisclosures made by the management.

(4) to draw a conclusion on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or coditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of M&G Stationery to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the finhetatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause M&G Stationery to cease to asntinue
a going concern.

(5) to evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content (including disclosure) of the financial
statements, and to assess whether the financial statements reflect the related transactions and events fairly.
(6) to obtain sufficknt and appropriate audit evidence of the financial information of the entity or
business activity of the M&G Stationery in order to express an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements. We are responsible for directing, supervising and perfornoing gudits. We take full
responsibility for the audit opinion.

We communicated with the governing bodies regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencieteimat control
that we identify during the audit.
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We also provided a statement to management on compliance with ethical requirements related to
independence, and communicated with governing bodies about all relationships and other matters that
may be reasmbly considered to affect our independence, as well as related precautions (if applicable).

From the matters we had discussed with the governing bodies, we confirmed which matters were
most important to the audit of the financial statements for the ¢yregiod and thus constituted the key
audit matters. We set out these matters in the auditor's report. Unless the disclosure of these matters are
forbidden by the laws and regulations, or, in rare cases, if it is reasonably expected that the negative
impads caused by discussing certain matters in the auditor's report would be larger than the benefits for
public interest, we shall not disclose the matters in the auditor's report under such circumstances.

BDO China Shu Lun Pan CPAs Chinese Certified Public Accountant: Chen Luying
(LLP) (Project Partner)

Chinese Certified Public Accountant: Wang Aijia

Shanghai A Chi na 25March 2022
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. Financi al Statement s
Consolidated Balance Sheet
31 December 2021
Prepared by: Shanghai M&&tationery Inc.
Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB

ltem |  Notes | 31 December 2021 | 31 December 2020
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents VII. 1 3,010,652,190.64 2,562,158,926.11
Transaction settlement funds
Lending funds
Held-for-trading financial assets VII. 2 1,609,123,552.86 1,428,277,848.33
Derivative financial assets
Bills receivable VIl. 4 39,712,146.72
Accounts receivable VII. 5 1,720,868,415.43 1,561,211,468.9(
Receivables financing VII. 6 22,824,707.62 61,412,976.46
Prepayment VII. 7 90,826,293.94 131,596,384.76
Premium receivable
Reinsurance premium receivable
Reserves for reinsurance contract
receivable
Other receivables VIIl. 8 163,987,201.97 141,753,102.0(4
Including: Interest receivable
Dividend receivable
Financial assets purchased under
agreements to resell
Inventories VII. 9 1,546,653,299.3( 1,322,812,846.83
Contract assets
Held for sale assets
Non-current assets due within one year | VII. 12 3,312,295.00 4,637,213.00
Other current assets VII. 13 85,797,733.53 27,286,607.30
Total current assets 8,293,757,837.01 7,241,147,373.69
Non-current assets:
Loans and advances to customers
Debt investment
Other debt investment
Longterm receivables
Long-term equity investments VII. 17 36,512,701.80 34,722,395.67
Investments in other equity instruments | VII. 18 6,745,402.14 5,476,577.42
Other nonRcurrent financial assets
Investment real estate
Fixed assets Vil. 21 1,840,104,394.34 1,847,635,724.45
Construction in progress VII. 22 66,743,168.66 54,946,300.66
Productive biological assets
QOil and gas assets
Rightof-use assets VIl. 25 357,540,113.34
Intangible assets VIl. 26 434,848,138.70 320,746,328.6(
Development expenses
Goodwill VII. 28 63,529,740.2(
Long-term prepaid expenses VII. 29 162,206,827.46 99,035,852.78
Deferred income tax assets VII. 30 153,856,300.5( 99,939,414.58
Other nonrcurrent assets VIl. 31 8,543,306.18| 6,258,468.47
Total nonrcurrent assets 3,130,630,093.32 2,468,761,062.63
Total assets 11,424,387,930.37 9,709,908,436.37
Current liabilities:
Shortterm borrowings VII. 32 179,925,570.29 180,176,000.0(
Borrowings from central bank
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Placements from banks and other financ
institutions
Held-for-trading financialiabilities
Derivative financial liabilities VIl. 34 147,570.52
Bills payable VII. 35 172,167.42
Accounts payable VIl. 36 2,809,593,441.47 2,602,020,507.94
Accounts received in advance
Contract liabilities VIl. 38 146,585,240.81 114,100,035.35
Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements
Deposits from customers and other bank
Brokerage for trading securities
Brokerage for underwriting securities
Employee benefits payable VII. 39 191,303,383.24 152,625,106.89
Taxespayable VII. 40 353,228,927.57 477,240,219.10
Other payables VII. 41 593,242,385.96 625,468,675.97
Including: Interest payable
Dividend payable
Fees and commissions payable
Reinsured accounts payable
Held-for-sale liabilities
Non-current liabilities due within one yea| VII. 43 178,611,602.69
Other current liabilities VIl. 44 90,875,521.97 13,746,089.97
Total current liabilities 4,543,685,811.87 4,165,376,635.27
Non-current liabilities:
Reserves for insurance contracts
Longterm borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds
Lease liabilities VII. 47 172,924,166.21
Longterm payable VIl. 48 8,420,000.00] 8,420,000.00|
Long-term employee benefits payable
Estimated liabilities VII. 50 35,311,258.55 12,211,357.80
Deferred income VII. 51 48,089,564.76 46,132,513.40
Deferred income tax liabilities VII. 30 92,665,937.38 36,781,069.25
Other noncurrent liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilities 357,410,926.90 103,544,940.45
Total liabilities 4,901,096,738.71 4,268,921,575.72
Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):
Share capital VIIl. 53 927,745,590.0Q 927,427,600.0Q
Other equity instruments
Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds
Capital reserve VIl. 55 454,186,790.79 533,384,131.66
Less: Treasury shares VII. 56 148,106,474.0(¢ 176,034,120.0(¢
Other comprehensive income VII. 57 264,042.14 2,141,402.48]
Special reserve
Surplus reserve VIl. 59 464,201,654.91 464,042,659.91
General risk provision
Undistributed profit VII. 60 4,496,600,374.16 3,442,607,038.0(
Total equity attributable to the owners of 6,194,891,978.0( 5,193,568,712.04
the parent company
Minority equity 328,399,213.56 247,418,148.55
Total owners' equity (or shareholders' 6,523,291,191.54 5,440,986,860.6(
equity)
Total liabilities and owner's equity (or 11,424,387,930.37 9,709,908,436.37
shareholders' equity)

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of

Accounting Department: Zhaiu
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Parent Company's Balance Sheet
31 December 2021
Prepared by: SHANGHAI M&G STATIONERY INC.
Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB
Item | Notes | 31 December2021 | 31 December 2020
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents 1,745,979,385.1¢ 1,887,003,379.89
Held-for-tradingfinancial assets 1,408,461,028.27 1,272,219,811.44
Derivative financial assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable XVIl. 1 127,794,215.77 177,648,799.65
Receivables financing
Prepayment 30,780,762.76 36,987,935.22
Other receivables XVII. 2 600,504,253.91 399,678,347.22
Including: Interest receivable 35,000.00
Dividend receivable

Inventories 442,836,008.14 332,755,309.92
Contract assets
Held for sale assets
Non-current assets due within one year 3,312,295.00 4,637,213.00
Other current assets 154,197,220.44 150,000,000.0(

Total current assets 4,513,865,169.44 4,260,930,796.34

Non-current assets:

Debt investment
Other debt investment
Longterm receivables
Longterm equity investments XVII. 3 1,538,161,599.01 1,098,535,037.0(

Investments in other equity instruments

6,745,402.14

5,476,577.42

Other noncurrent financial assets

Investment real estate

Fixed assets

1,495,059,787.67

1,471,196,714.32

Construction in progress

61,619,438.17,

50,603,926.95

Productive biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Rightof-use assets

7,418,455.85]

Intangible assets

171,561,670.92

177,722,510.27

Development expenses

Goodwill

Long-term prepaid expenses 67,556,926.66 5,417,965.45
Deferred income tax assets 26,498,132.15 29,239,636.35
Other norcurrent assets 7,295,018.30 5,829,768.47

Total nonrcurrent assets

3,381,916,430.8]

2,844,022,136.23

Total assets

7,895,781,600.32

7,104,952,932.54

Current liabilities:

Shortterm borrowings

Held-for-trading financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

252,733,729.2¢

320,744,916.72

Accounts received in advance

Contract liabilities

71,836,265.91

76,291,447.04

Employee benefits payable

112,456,576.65

84,898,291.78

Taxes payable

113,254,643.17

263,690,993.11

Other payables

1,177,159,560.6¢

1,089,678,737.94

Including: Interest payable

Dividend payable

Held-for-sale liabilities

Non-currentliabilities due within one year

5,950,751.45

Other current liabilities

9,338,714.57

9,917,888.11]

Total current liabilities

1,742,730,241.7(

1,845,222,274.7(
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Non-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

Including: Preferencshares

Perpetual bonds

Lease liabilities

496,319.19

Long-term payable

260,420,000.0C

260,420,000.0¢

Longterm employee benefits payable

Estimated liabilities

Deferred income

26,576,868.80

23,417,137.82

Deferred income tax liabilities

2,853,732.94

3,614,458.33

Other noncurrent liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities

290,346,920.93

287,451,596.19

Total liabilities

2,033,077,162.65

2,132,673,870.84

Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):

Share capital

927,745,590.0C

927,427,600.00

Other equity instruments

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve

638,242,426.13

538,163,670.67

Less: Treasury shares

148,106,474.0C

176,034,120.04

Other comprehensive income

3,825,730.75

2,329,031.21

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

463,872,795.0C

463,713,800.0¢

Undistributed profit

3,977,124,369.8]

3,216,679,079.9]

Total owners' equity (or shareholders'
equity)

5,862,704,437.6¢

4,972,279,061.74

shareholders' equity)

Total liabilities and owner's equity (or

7,895,781,600.37

7,104,952,932.54

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of

Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Consol
January December 2021

dat ed

Il ncome

St at ement

Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB
Iltem Notes 2021 2020
I. Totalrevenue 17,607,403,250.17 13,137,745,727.1¢
Including: Revenue VII. 61 17,607,403,250.17 13,137,745,727.1¢
Interest income
Premium received
Handling fee and commission income
Il. Total operatingcosts 15,925,682,890.7( 11,732,355,241.34
Including: Operating cost VIIl. 61 13,520,841,753.2€ 9,806,609,999.44
Interest expenses
Handling fee and commission expens|
Payment on surrenders
Net compensation expenses
Net provision drawn foinsurance
contract
Policy dividend expenses
Reinsurance expenses
Taxes and surcharges VII. 62 66,507,958.32 50,694,964.71
Selling expenses VIl. 63 1,397,645,460.87 1,103,184,023.51
Administrative expenses VIl. 64 745,024,738.28 602,627,135.41
R&D expenses VIl. 65 188,758,215.5(Q 160,178,941.89
Financial expenses VIl. 66 6,904,764.52 9,060,176.35
Including: Interest expenses 22,849,307.31 6,948,206.51]
Interest income 31,800,258.52 13,415,173.15
Add: Other gains VIl. 67 72,747,727.93 45,665,409.77
Income from investment {* refers to VIl. 68 6,293,164.04 3,851,154.70
loss)
Including: Investment income from 1,372,107.60 -1,610,614.02
associates and joint ventures
Derecognition of income from
financial assets @mortized
cost
Exchange gains {" refers to loss)
Net gain on exposure hedging'(fefers to
loss)
Gain on change in fair value-{"refers to VII. 70 38,636,606.71] 32,281,250.23
loss)
Losses on credit impairment{'refers to VII. 71 -7,013,714.54 -38,225,902.12
loss)
Losses on assets impairment' fefersto | VII. 72 -17,091,366.45 -40,287,483.83
loss)
Gains from asset disposal'{‘tefers to VII. 73 6,098,090.22 169,704.92
loss)
Ill. Operating profits (*" refers to loss) 1,781,390,867.33 1,408,844,619.5(
Add: Nonoperating profits VII. 74 98,159,047.88 128,775,498.09
Less: Noroperating expenses VII. 75 18,146,808.20 20,471,306.43
IV. Total profits (" refers to total loss) 1,861,403,107.01 1,517,148,811.16
Less:Income tax expenses VII. 76 327,807,441.64 278,775,085.16
V. Net profits (*" refers to net loss) 1,533,595,665.37 1,238,373,726.0(
() Classified by operation continuity
1. Net profits from continuing activities-("refers 1,533,595,665.37 1,238,373,726.0(
to net loss)
2. Net profits from discontinuing activities-("
refers to net loss)
(Il) Classified by ownership
1. Net profits attributable to shareholders of the 1,517,866,131.16 1,255,426,655.27
parent company {" refers to net loss)
2. Profit or loss attributable to minority 15,729,534.21 -17,052,929.27
shareholders {" refers to net loss)
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VI. Net amount of other comprehensive income
after tax

-2,290,233.39

1,284,183.22

(1) Net amount of other comprehensineome
after tax attributable to owners of the parent
company

-1,877,360.34

1,615,042.93

1. Other comprehensive income not to be
reclassified into profit or loss

1,496,321.29

2,024,062.42

(1) Change in reneasurement of defined benefit
plans

(2) Other comprehensive income that may not bt
reclassified to profit or loss under equity method

417,820.28

738,151.54

(3) Change in fair value of investments in other
equity instruments

1,078,501.01

1,285,910.88

(4) Change in fair value of enterpriseisrocredit
risk

2. Other comprehensive income to be reclassifie
into profit or loss

-3,373,681.63

-409,019.49

(1) Other comprehensive income that may be
reclassified to profit or loss under equity method

378.25

12,074.68

(2) Change in fair value afther debt investments

(3) Amount included in other comprehensive
income on reclassification of financial assets

(4) Credit impairment provisions of other debt
investments

(5) Cash flow hedging reserve

108,696.70

(6) Exchange differencdsom translation of
financial statements

-3,482,756.58

-421,094.17

(7) Others

(i) Net amount of other comprehensive income
after tax attributable to minority shareholders

-412,873.05

-330,859.71

VIl. Total comprehensive income

1,531,305,431.99

1,239,657,909.27

() Total comprehensive income attributable to
owners of the parent company

1,515,988,770.82

1,257,041,698.2(

(I) Total comprehensive income attributable to
minority shareholders

15,316,661.16

-17,383,788.98

VIII. Earnings per share:

(I) Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share)

1.6450

1.3558

(I1) Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share)

1.6425

1.3558

In case of business combination under common control, net profit realized by the combined before the

combination in the period waml; net profit realized by the combined in the previous period was nil.

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of

Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Il nc ome

Statement of t
January DecembeR021

h e

Unit: RMB

Parent

Currency: RMB

Compa

Item Notes 2021 2020
I. Revenue XVII. 4 4,775,891,830.5¢ 4,195,911,462.1¢9
Less: Operating cost XVII. 4 2,568,184,822.14 2,164,311,904.1§
Taxes and surcharges 18,798,817.87 18,164,236.07
Selling expenses 251,254,499.88 205,919,659.54
Administrative expenses 522,541,509.33 425,917,972.99
R&D expenses 163,122,840.94 135,381,593.07
Financial expenses -32,451,619.70 -7,024,536.16]
Including: Interest expenses 2,525,853.91 1,517,396.53
Interest income 38,922,886.92 18,306,911.40
Add: Other gains 10,189,418.97 10,610,663.43
Income from investment {"refersto | XVII. 5 5,439,519.84 3,153,311.04
loss)
Including: Investment income from 1,372,107.60 -1,610,614.02]

associates and joint ventures

Derecognition ofncome from
financial assets at amortized cost

Net gain on exposure hedging"("
refers to loss)

Gain on change in fair value-{"
refers to loss)

36,977,984.23

28,634,739.23

Losses on credit impairment(" 2,127,911.75 -3,408,970.51]
refers to loss)
Losses on assets impairment' (* -968,847.45 872,454.58
refers to loss)
Gains from asset disposat'(tefers 3,907,817.69 25,621.30

to loss)
Il. Operating profits (" refers to loss)

1,342,114,765.146

1,293,128,451.57

Add: Non-operating profits

92,512,492.98

90,245,541.69

Less: Noroperating expenses

5,626,551.17

5,632,154.87

. Total profits ("-" refers to total loss)

1,429,000,706.91

1,377,741,838.39

Less: Income tax expenses

204,682,622.07

205,164,355.15

IV. Net profits ("-" refers to net loss)

1,224,318,084.9(

1,172,577,483.24

() Net profits from continuing activities {"
refers to net loss)

1,224,318,084.9(

1,172,577,483.24

(I1) Net profits from discontinuing activities
("-" refers to net loss)

V. Netamount of other comprehensive
income after tax

1,496,699.54

2,036,137.10

(I) Other comprehensive income not to be
reclassified into profit or loss

1,496,321.29

2,024,062.42

1. Change in reneasurement of defined
benefit plans

2. Othercomprehensive income that may n
be reclassified to profit or loss under equity
method

417,820.28

738,151.54

3. Change in fair value of investments in
other equity instruments

1,078,501.01

1,285,910.88

4. Change in fair value of enterprise's own
credit risk

(I) Other comprehensive income to be
reclassified into profit or loss

378.25

12,074.68

1. Other comprehensive income that may Kk
reclassified to profit or loss under equity
method

378.25

12,074.68

2. Change in fair value of other debt
investments

3. Amount included in other comprehensiv

income on reclassification of financial asse|
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4. Credit impairment provisions of other de
investments

5. Cash flow hedging reserve

6. Exchange differences from translation o
financial statements

7. Others

VI. Total comprehensive income 1,225,814,784.44 1,174,613,620.34
VII. Earnings per share:

(I) Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share)
(1) Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of
Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
January December 2021

Unit: Yuan

Currency: RMB

Item |

Notes |

2021 |

2020

I. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods
rendering of services

18,775,664,300.3(

14,375,933,624.4(

Net increase in customer and
interbank deposits

Net increase in borrowings from
central bank

Net increase in placements from
banks and other financial institutions

Cash received from premiums unde|
original insurance contract

Net cash received from reinsurance
business

Net increase in deposits of policy
holders and investments

Cash received from interest, fesmsd
commissions

Net increase in borrowings

Net increase in repurchase busines:
capital

Net cash received from securities
trading agency services

Tax rebates

10,369,246.97

11,398,390.80

Other cash received from operating
activities

VII. 78

1,329,822,604.24

744,295,214.21]

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

20,115,856,151.5]

15,131,627,229.41

Cash paid for goods and services

13,782,147,395.9¢

10,196,223,261.7¢

Net increase in customer loans and
advances

Net increasén deposits with PBOC
and interbank deposits

Cash paid for compensation
payments under original insurance
contract

Net increase in funds for lending

Cash paid for interests, handling
charges and commissions

Cash paid for policy dividends

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

964,853,485.39

820,264,591.39

Taxes and fees paid

1,061,608,286.98

663,182,452.66

Cash paid for other operating
activities

VII. 78

2,746,050,562.39

2,180,259,031.3(

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operatingactivities

18,554,659,730.74

13,859,929,337.13

Net cash flow generated from
operating activities

1,561,196,420.771

1,271,697,892.2§

. Cash flow from investing activities:

Cash received from disposal of
investments

2,970,000,000.00

2,291,000,000.0¢

Cash received from returns on
investments

62,458,333.69

21,189,324.39

Net cash received from disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other longterm assets

11,181,134.17

16,631.67

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and otheperating

entities
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Other cash received relating to
investing activities

VII. 78

1,324,918.00

1,987,377.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities

3,044,964,385.8¢

2,314,193,333.04

Cash paid for purchase and
construction of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other letegm
assets

381,903,887.13

323,935,562.77

Cash paid for investment

3,170,000,000.0(

3,042,050,000.0(

Net increase in pledged loans

Net cash paid for acquiring
subsidiaries and other operating
entities

155,898,356.19

13,656,702.33

Other cash paid relating to investing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

3,707,802,243.37

3,379,642,265.1(

Net cash flow generated from
investing activities

-662,837,857.44

-1,065,448,932.04

Ill. Cash flow generated from financin

activities:

Proceeds received from financing
activities

52,543,682.00

176,034,120.0¢

Including: Proceeds received by
subsidiaries from minority
shareholders' investment

21,500,000.00

Cash received fromorrowings

211,087,200.0¢

180,000,000.00

Other cash received from financing
related activities

VII. 78

67,500,000.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

331,130,882.00

356,034,120.00

Cash repayments of borrowings

224,956,154.64

180,000,000.00

Dividends paid, profit distributed or
interest paid

478,576,740.11

374,506,316.09

Including: Dividend and profit paid
by subsidiaries to minority
shareholders

Other cash paid for financiaglated
activities

VII. 78

356,857,834.03

1,585,530.00

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

1,060,390,728.79

556,091,846.09

Net cash flow from financing
activities

-729,259,846.78

-200,057,726.09

IV. Effects of exchange rate
fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents

-6,960,237.09

-6,291,534.79

V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

162,138,479.44

-100,300.64

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at thg
beginning of the period

1,377,346,135.25

1,377,446,435.89

VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the

end of the period

1,539,484,614.69

1,377,346,135.25

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of

Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Cash Flow Statement of the Company
January December 2021

Unit: RMB

Currency: RMB

Item |

Notes |

2021 |

2020

I. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods
rendering of services

5,385,576,848.34

4,597,258,430.4§

Tax rebates

3,189,697.74

Other cash received from operating
activities

1,403,304,335.57

1,051,218,859.99

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

6,792,070,881.6(

5,648,477,290.47

Cash paid for goods and services

2,779,458,377.1(

2,109,943,577.01

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

477,407,103.64

403,578,239.43

Taxes and fees paid

586,015,675.64

398,632,878.68

Cash paid for other operating
activities

1,592,162,349.0(

1,641,002,312.95

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

5,435,043,505.3§

4,553,157,008.07

Net cash flow generated from
operating activities

1,357,027,376.22

1,095,320,282.4(

. Cash flow from investing activities:

Cash received from disposal of
investments

2,790,000,000.0(

2,150,000,000.0(

Cash received from returns on
investments

54,804,179.7Q

20,645,914.20

Net cash received frodisposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other longterm assets

8,508,833.33

604,365.44

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other operating
entities

Other cash received relating to
investing activities

1,324,918.00

1,987,377.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities

2,854,637,931.09

2,173,237,656.64

Cash paid for purchase and
construction of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other letggm
assets

306,645,976.60

254,982,539.9]

Cash paid foinvestment

3,368,500,000.0(

2,900,000,000.0q

Net cash paid for acquiring
subsidiaries and other operating
entities

13,656,702.33

Other cash paid relating to investing
activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities

3,675,145,976.6(

3,168,639,242.24

Net cash flow generated from
investing activities

-820,508,045.57

-995,401,585.60

Ill. Cash flow generated from financin

activities:

Proceeds received from financing
activities

31,043,682.00

176,034,120.00

Cashreceived from borrowings

Other cash received from financing
related activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

31,043,682.00

176,034,120.00

Cash repayments of borrowings

Dividends paid, profit distributed or

interest paid

465,698,100.0¢

369517396.53
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Other cash paid for financiaglated
activities

19,004,886.14

1,585,530.00

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

484,702,986.14

371,102,926.53

Net cash flow from financing
activities

-453,659,304.14

-195,068,806.53

IV. Effects of exchange rate
fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents

-4,202,451.81]

-5,972,061.74

V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

78,657,574.70

-101,122,171.47

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period

705,217,858.93

806,340,030.40

VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the

end of the period

783,875,433.63

705,217,858.93

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of

Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Unit: RMB

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Owners' Equity

January December 2021

Currency: RMB

Item

2021

Equity attributable to owners of the parent company

Minority equity

Total equity
attributable to
owners

Paidup capital
(or share capital)

Other equity instruments

Preference
shares

Perpetual
bonds

Others

Capital reserve

Less: Treasury
shares

Other
comprehensive
income

Special
reserve

Surplus reserve

General
risk
provision

Undistributed profit

Others

Subtotal

|. Balance at the
end of last year

927,427,600.00

533,384,131.66

176,034,120.00

2,141,402.48

464,042,659.91

3,442,607,038.00)

5,193,568,712.05

247,418,148.55

5,440,986,860.60

Add: Changes in
accounting
policies

Correcti for
previous errors

Business
combination under
common control

Others

II. Balarce at the
beginning of the
year

927,427,600.00

533,384,131.66

176,034,120.00

2,141,402.48

464,042,659.91

3,442,607,038.00

5,193,568,712.05

247,418,148.55

5,440,986,860.60

lll. Increase and
decrease for the
period (" for
decrease)

317,990.00

-79,197,340.87

-27,927,646.00

-1,877,360.34

158,995.00

1,053,993,336.16

1,001,323,265.95

80,981,065.01

1,082,304,330.96

(1) Total
comprehensive
income

-1,877,360.34

1,517,866,131.16

1,515,988,770.82,

15,316,661.16

1,531,305,431.98,

(I1) Owner's
contribution and
capital reduction

317,990.00

-43,886,082.32

-27,927,646.00

-15,640,446.32

65,573,846.26

49,933,399.94

1. Ordinay shares
contributed by the
owners

317,990.00

22,075,530.00

-27,927,646.00

50,321,166.00

33,078,168.15

83,399,334.15

2. Capital
contributions by
other equity
instrument holders

3. Amountof
sharebased
payments credited
to owners' equity

68,319,695.36

68,319,695.36

68,319,695.36

4. Others

-134,281,307.68

-134,281,307.68

32,495,678.11

-101,785,629.57

(1) Profit
distribution

158,995.00

-463,872,795.00

-463,713,800.00

-463,713,800.00

1. Withdrawal of
surplus reserve

158,995.00

-158,995.00

2. Withdrawal of
general risk
provision
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3. Distribution to
owners (or
shareholders)

-463,713,800.00

-463,713,800.00

-463,713,800.00

4. Others

(IV) Internal
carry-forward of
owners' equity

1. Transér of
capital reserve to
capital (or share
capital)

2. Transfer of
surplus reserve to
capital (or share
capital)

3. Surpls reserve
to cover loss

4. Change in
defined benefit
scheme carried
forward to retained
earnings

5. Carryforward

of other
comprehensive
income to retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Specal
reserve

1. Withdrawal for
the period

2. Utilization for
the period

(VI) Others

-35,311,258.55

-35,311,258.55

90,557.59

-35,220,700.96

IV. Balance at the
end of the period

927,745,590.00

454,186,790.79

148,106,474.00

264,042.14

464,201,654.91

4,496,600,374.16|

6,194,891,978.00

328,399,213.56

6,523,291,191.56

2020

Equity attributable to owners of the parent company

Item Total equity
Other equity instruments oth s | Minority equity attributable to
. . X er ] eneral owners
(Opf'si:?;::“i?;l) Capital reserve Lesz}]‘la'ligsury comprehensive rsepseecr?el Surplus reserve risk Undistributed profit Others Subtotal
P Preference Perpetual income provision
Others
shares bonds
I. Balance at the 920,000,000.00! 272,347,764.53 526,359.55 440,260,399.59 2,568,365,861.32] 4,201,500,384.99 259,424,856.61 4,460,925,241.60|

end of last year

Add: Changes in
accounting
policies

10,596,781.73

10,596,781.73

146,751.13

10,743,532.86

Correcti for
previous errors

Business
combination
under common
control

Others
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II. Balarce at the
beginning of the
year

920,000,000.00

272,347,764.53

526,359.55

440,260,399.59

2,578,962,643.05|

4,212,097,166.72

259,571,607.74

4,471,668,774.46|

11l Increase and
decrease for the
period (" for
decrease)

7,427,600.00

261,036,367.13

176,034,120.00

1,615,042.93

23,782,260.32

863,644,394.95

981,471,545.33

-12,153,459.19

969,318,086.14

(1) Total
comprehensive
income

1,615,042.93

1,255,426,655.27

1,257,041,698.20]

-17,383,788.98

1,239,657,909.22

(I1) Owner's
contribution and
capital reduction

7,427,600.00

261,036,367.13

176,034,120.00

92,429,847.13

5,230,329.79

97,660,176.92

1. Ordinay shares
contributed by the
owners

7,427,600.00

168,606,520.00

176,034,120.00

-1,050,000.00

-1,050,000.00

2. Capital
contributions by
other equity
instrument
holders

3. Amountof
sharebased
payments credited
to owners' equity

71,971,792.64

71,971,792.64

71,971,792.64

4. Others

20,458,054.49

20,458,054.49

6,280,329.79

26,738,384.28

(1) Profit
distribution

23,782,260.32

-391,782,260.32

-368,000,000.00

-368,000,000.00

1. Withdrawal of
surplus reserve

23,782,260.32

-23,782,260.32

2. Withdrawal of
general risk
provision

3. Distribution to
owners (or
shareholders)

-368,000,000.00

-368,000,000.00

-368,000,000.00

4. Others

(IV) Internal
carry-forward of
owners' equity

1. Transér of
capital reserve to
capital (or share
capital)

2. Transfer of
surplus reserve to
capital (or share
capital)

3. Surpls reserve
to cover loss

4. Changs in
defined benefit
scheme carried
forward to
retained earnings

5. Carryforward
of other
comprehensive
income to
retained earnings

6. Others
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(V) Specal
reserve

1. Withdrawal for
the period

2. Utilization for
the period

(V1) Others

IV. Balance at the
end of the period

927,427,600.00

533,384,131.66

176,034,120.00

2,141,402.48

464,042,659.91

3,442,607,038.00

5,193,568,712.05

247,418,148.55

5,440,986,860.60

The chaiman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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Parent Company's Statement of Changes in Owners' Equity
January December 2021

Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB

Item

2021

Paidup capital (or
share capital)

Other equity instruments

Preference
shares

Perpetual
bonds

Others

Capital reserve

Less: Treasury share

Other
comprehensive
income

Special
reserve

Surplus reserve

Undistributed profit

Total equity attributable

to owners

|. Balanceat the end of last year

927,427,600.00

538,163,670.62

176,034,120.00

2,329,031.21

463,713,800.00

3,216,679,079.91]

4,972,279,061.74]

Add: Changes in accounting
policies

Correction for previous errors

Others

1. Balance at the beginning of the
year

927,427,600.00

538,163,670.62

176,034,120.00

2,329,031.21

463,713,800.00

3,216,679,079.91]

4,972,279,061.74]

IIl. Increase and decrease for the
period (" for decrease)

317,990.00

100,078,755.51

-27,927,646.00

1,496,699.54

158,995.00

760,445,289.90

890,425,375.95

() Total comprehensive income

1,496,699.54

1,224,318,084.90

1,225,814,784.44

(I) Owner's contribution and
capital reduction

317,990.00

100,078,755.51

-27,927,646.00

128,324,391.51

1. Ordinary shares contributed by
the owners

317,990.00

22,075,530.00

-27,927,646.00

50,321,166.00

2. Capital contributions by other
equity instrument holders

3. Amount of shardvased payments
credited to owners' equity

68,319,695.36

68,319,695.36

4. Others

9,683,530.15

9,683,530.15

(I11) Profit distribution

158,995.00

-463,872,795.00

-463,713,800.00

1. Withdrawal of surplus reserve

158,995.00

-158,995.00

2. Distribution to owners (or
shareholders)

-463,713,800.00

-463,713,800.00

3. Others

(IV) Internal carryforward of
owners' equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to
capital (or share capital)

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to
capital (orshare capital)

3. Surplus reserve to cover loss

4. Changes in defined benefit
scheme carried forward to retained
earnings

5. Carryforward of other
comprehensive income to retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Withdrawal for the period

2. Utilization for the period

(V1) Others

1V. Balance at the end of the perio(

927,745,590.00

638,242,426.13

148,106,474.00

3,825,730.75

463,872,795.00

3,977,124,369.81

5,862,704,437.69

2020

Item

Paidup capital (or
share capital)

Other equity instruments

Capital reserve

Less: Treasury share

Special
reserve

Surplus reserve

Undistributed profit

Total equity attributable

to owners
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Preference
shares

Perpetual
bonds

Others

Other
comprehensive
income

|. Balance at the end of last year

920,000,000.00

274,008,599.09]

292,894.11

439,931,539.68

2,435,883,856.99

4,070,116,889.87

Add: Changes in accounting
policies

Correction forprevious errors

Others

11. Balance at the beginning of the
year

920,000,000.00

274,008,599.09

292,894.11

439,931,539.68

2,435,883,856.99

4,070,116,889.87

lll. Increase and decrease for the
period (" for decrease)

7,427,600.00

264,155,071.53

176,034,120.00

2,036,137.10

23,782,260.32

780,795,222.92

902,162,171.87

() Total comprehensive income

2,036,137.10

1,172,577,483.24

1,174,613,620.34|

(1) Owner's contribution and
capital reduction

7,427,600.00

264,155,071.53|

176,034,120.00

95,548,551.53

1. Ordinary shares contributed by
the owners

7,427,600.00

168,606,520.00

176,034,120.00

2. Capital contributions by other
equity instrument holders

3. Amount of shardased paymentg
credited to owners' equity

82,199,024.88

82,199,024.88

4. Others

13,349,526.65

13,349,526.65

(111) Profit distribution

23,782,260.32

-391,782,260.32

-368,000,000.00

1. Withdrawal of surplus reserve

23,782,260.32

-23,782,260.32

2. Distribution to owners (or
shareholders)

-368,000,000.00

-368,000,000.00

3. Others

(IV) Internal carryforward of
owners' equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to
capital (or share capital)

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to
capital (or share capital)

3. Surplus reserve to cover loss

4. Changes in defined benefit
scheme carried forward to retaineq
earnings

5. Carryforward of other
comprehensive income tetained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Withdrawal for the period

2. Utilization for the period

(V1) Others

V. Balance at the end of the periol

927,427,600.00

538,163,670.62

176,034,120.00

2,329,031.21

463,713,800.00

3,216,679,079.91]

4,972,279,061.74

The chairman of the Company: Chen Huwen CFO of the Company: Quan Qiang Person in charge of Accounting Department: Zhai Yu
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. Genelrmflor mati on about the Company
1. Company profile

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "Company" or the "Company") is a limited
company that was approved by tygproval for the Initial Public Offering of Shalngi M&G Stationery
Inc.in [2015] No. 15 securities regulatory license of China Securities Regulatory Commission in January
2015. The Company's business license No.: 91310000677833266F. In January 2015, the Company was
listed on Shanghai Stock ExchangeeTidustry where the Company operates is manufacturing industry
in products for stationery, arts, sports and entertainment.

As of 31 December 2021, the Company issued a total of 927,455,590 shares accumulatively,
including 5,735,210 restricted shares, arsdregistered capital amounted to RMB927,455,590. The
registered address of the Company is Building 3, No. 3469 Jingian Road, Fengxian Bisamghai.

The principal operations of the Company include:

Permitted items: Food operation; printing of padkg@nd decoration printing products; printing of
documents, materials and other printing products; publication operation. (For items subject to approval,
operation activities are conducted after getting the approval from relevant departments. For specific
operation items, the approval documents or permits of relevant departments shall prevail)

General items: Manufacturing and sales of stationery products; wholesale and retail of digital
products, security equipment, instruments and apparatus, protectiygmeqt in work, furniture,
decorations, cosmetics, accessories, office supplies, craft gifts (except ivory and its products), rubber and
plastic products, electronic products, household appliances, toys, molds, hardware and electric material,
communicatio equipment, computer software and auxiliary equipment, daily necessities, textiles,
clothing and footwear, household goods, sporting goods and equipment, disinfectants (excluding
hazardous chemicals), kitchen utensils, sanitary ware and daily sundilieshdenical products, first
class medical equipment, secesldss medical equipment, machinery equipment, office equipment and
consumables, photographic equipment, audio equipment, decorative materidiightiing equipment,
hotel supplies, glass procis, power and electronic components, lubricants, plumbing pipes and
accessories, ceramic pipes and accessories, automotive supplies, sanitary products, and mother and baby
supplies; import and export of goods and technologyremerce and enterprise mgeaent consulting.
(Except for items subject to approval according to law, operation activities are carried out independently
with business license according to law)

The parent company of the Company is M&G Holdings (Group) Co., Ltd., and the beneficial
controllers are Chen Huwen, Chen Huxiong, and Chen Xueling.

The financial statements were approved for submission by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2022.

2. Scope of consolidated financial statements

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Details of the scope of ¢hconsolidated financial statements for the current period and its changes
are set out in Notes "VIIl. Changes in the Consolidation Scope" and "IXEquity in Other Entities".
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IV. Preparati on BatsatsemdntFs nanci al S
1. Preparation basis

The Company preparefinancial statements in accordance with #hecounting Standards for
Business EnterprisesBasic Standardsand various specific account standards, application guidance for
accounting standards for business enterprises, interpretations of the accetantdeagds for business
enterprises and other relevant regulations (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises") promulgated by the Ministry of Finance, and the disclosure requirements in the
Preparation Conventio of Information Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities to the Public No.15
- General Provisions on Financial Repassued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

2. Going concern

4 Applicable I Not applicable
The Company has the ability to contiraga going concern within the 12 months after the end of the
Reporting Period and there are no material events that may affect its ability to continue as a going concern.

V. Signifccoanti Ag Pol iciesimapntieAccounting E

Notes to specifiaccounting policies and accounting estimates:
4 Applicable I Not applicable

The following disclosures cover the specific accounting policies and accounting estimates formulated
by the Company according to the characteristics of its production and opefFatiatetails, please refer
to Notes "V (10) Financial Instruments", "V (23) Fixed Assets", "V (29) Intangible Assets", "V (31) Long
term Deferred Expenses"”, "V (38) Income”, and "V (40) Government Subsidies".

1. Statement of compliadsefof husbnaessngnséeanpdases

The financial statements are in compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
promulgated by the Ministry of Finance, and truly and completely present the consolidated and parent
company's financial positioaf the Company as at 31 December 2021, as well as the consolidated and
parent company's operating results and cash flows for the year then ended.

2. Accounting period

The accounting period of the Company is from 1 January to 31 December of each calendar year
3. Operating cycle
4 Applicable T Not applicable

The Company's operating cycle is 12 months.

4. Reporting currency

RMB is adopted by the Company as the bookkeeping currency.

5. Accounting treatments for business combinati on

GApplicable T Not applicable
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Business combination under common control: the assets and liabilities acquired by the Company in
business combination (including goodwill incurred in the acquisition of the acquiree by ultimate
controlling party) shall be measdt at the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities of the acquiree in
the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party at the date of combination. The
difference between the carrying amount of the net assets obtained andryiregg camount of the
consideration paid for the merger (or total nominal value of the issued shares) is adjusted to capital
premium in capital reserve. If the capital premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to offset the difference,
the remaining balare is adjusted against retained earnings.

Business combination not under common control: the cost of business combination is the fair value
of the assets paid by the acquirer to obtain the control right of the acquiree, the liabilities incurred or
assumedand the equity securities issued at the date of purchase. Where the cost of business combination
is higher than the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired from the acquiree in business
combination, the Company shall recognize such differescgoadwill; where the cost of business
combination is less than the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired from the acquiree in business
combination, such difference shall be included in the current profit or loss. The identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree obtained in the business combination that meet the
recognition conditions are measured at their fair values at the date of purchase.

The direct expenses incurred in business combination shall be incheledrtent profit or loss;
transaction costs associated with the issue of equity or debt securities for the business combination shall
be included in the initially recognized amounts of the equity or debt securities.

6. Preparation of cehabkemdated financi al

4 Applicable I Not applicable

(1) Scope of consolidation

The consolidation scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control,
including the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The term "control" refers to the peldeby the
Company over the invested enterprise, through which the Company is capable of enjoying variable return
by participating in relevant activities of the invested enterprise, and having the ability to influence the
amount of return via such coatr

(2) Consolidation procedure

The Company regards the entire enterprise group as an accounting entity and prepares the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with unified accounting policies to reflect the overall
financial status, operatingesults and cash flow of the enterprise group. The influence of internal
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and among the subsidiaries shall be offset. If
internal transactions indicate that the relevant assets have suffered impaissest the losses shall be
fully recognized. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, where the accounting policies and the
accounting periods are inconsistent between the Company and its subsidiaries, the financial statements of
the subsidiarig are adjusted in accordance with the accounting policies and accounting period of the
Company.

The owners' equity, the net profit or loss and the comprehensive income attributable to minority
shareholders of a subsidiary of the current period are prdsssparately under the owners' equity in the
consolidated balance sheet, the net profit and the total comprehensive income in the consolidated income
statement respectively. Where losses attributable to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceed the
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minority shareholders' interest entitled in the shareholders' equity of the subsidiary at the beginning of the
period, the excess is allocated against the minority equity.

W Addition of subsidiary or business

During the Reporting Period, if there is an #idd of subsidiary or business due to business
combination under common control, the operating results and cash flows of the subsidiary or business
combination from the beginning of the current period to the end of the Reporting Period are included into
the consolidated financial statements, and at the same time, the amount at the end of the period of the
consolidated financial statements and the relevant items in the comparative statements are adjusted as if
the reporting entity after combination had begisting since the control of the ultimate controlling party
started.

Where control over the investee under common control is obtained due to reasons such as increase
in investments, for equity investment held before the control over the acquiree iedpfabfit or loss,
other comprehensive income and other changes in net assets recognized from the later of the acquisition
of the original equity interest and the date when the acquirer and the acquiree were placed under common
control until the date afombination are offset against the retained profit at the beginning of the period of
the comparative statements or the profit or loss of the current period respectively.

During the Reporting Period, if there is an addition of subsidiary or business dusit@ss
combination not under common control, it shall be included in the consolidated financial statements on
the basis of the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities determined at the
date of purchase.

Where controbver the investee not under common control is obtained due to reasons such as increase
in investments, for the equity interest of the acquiree held before the date of purchase, the Company
remeasures the equity interest at its fair value as at the datecbfase, and any difference between the
fair value and its book value will be accounted for as investment gains of the current period. Where equity
interest of the acquiree held before the date of purchase is related to other comprehensive incame that ca
be reclassified into profit and |l oss in the future
method, such equity interest is transferred to investment gains of the period to which the date of purchase
belongs.

Y Disposal of subsidiaries

A. Gereral treatment for disposal

When control over the investee is lost due to the disposal of part of the equity investment or other
reasons, the Company remeasures the remaining equity investment at fair value as at the date on which
control is lost. The diffrence between the sum of the consideration received from equity disposal and the
fair value of the remaining equity interest and the sum of the net assets of the subsidiary proportionate to
the original shareholding accumulated from the date of purchaserbination and goodwill is included
in investment gains of the period during which the control is lost. Other comprehensive income that is
related to the equity investment in the original subsidiary and can be reclassified into profit and loss in the
fuuure and other changes in ownersédé equity under t he
of the period during which the control is lost.

B. Stepwise disposal of subsidiary

In respect of stepwise disposal of equity investment in a subsidiaygtih multiple transactions
until control is lost, if the terms, conditions and economic effects of the transactions of equity investment
in the subsidiary satisfy one or more of the following conditions, the transactions are normally accounted
for as a bsket of transactions:
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i. these transactions were entered into simultaneously or after considering the effects of each other;

ii. these transactions constituted a complete commercial result as a whole;

iii. one transaction was conditional upon at leastafrtbe other transaction;

iv. one transaction was not economical on its own but was economical when considering together
with other transactions.

Where the transactions constitute a basket of transactions, the Company accounts for the transactions
as a trasaction of disposal of a subsidiary until control is lost; the difference between the amount received
each time for disposal before control is lost and the net assets of such subsidiary corresponding to the
disposal of investment is recognized as othenmehensive income in the consolidated financial
statements, and is transferred to profit or loss of the period during which control is lost upon loss of control.

Where the transactions do not constitute a basket of transactions, before the loss oftkentrol
transactions are accounted for using the policies related to partial disposal of equity investment in a
subsidiary where no control is lost; when control is lost, they are accounted for using the general method
for disposal of subsidiaries.

¥y Purchas of minority interests in subsidiary

For the difference between the letegm equity investment newly acquired due to the purchase of
minority interests by the Company and the share of net assets of the subsidiary calculated according to the
newshareholding accumulated from the date of purchase (or date of combination), share premium of the
capital reserve in the consolidated balance sheet will be adjusted; where share premium of the capital
reserve is insufficient for the wrigown, retained mfit will be adjusted.

Y Partial disposal of equity investment in subsidiaries without losing control

For the difference between the disposal consideration and the net assets of the subsidiary
corresponding to the disposal of letggm equity investment aomulated from the date of purchase or
date of combination, share premium of the capital reserve in the consolidated balance sheet will be
adjusted; where share premium of the capital reserve is insufficient for thelowmite retained profit will
be adjsted.

7. Classification of joint arrangements and account.

I Applicable @ Not applicable

8. Determination of cash and cash equivalents

Cash refers to the cash on hand and deposits that are available for payment of the Coaspany. C
equivalents refer to investments held by the Company that areatmorhighly liquid, readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

9. Foreign currency transactciuomenaryd fimam<li ati cn adfer

4 Applicable T Not applicable

(1) Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions shall be translated into RMB at the spot exchange rate on the day when
the transactions occur.

Balance of monetary items in foreigarrency as at the balance sheet date is translated at the spot
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date, and any translation difference arising therefrom is included in
profit or loss of the period except for the translation difference arising froncadediborrowings in
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foreign currency related to the construction of assets qualified for capitalisation which is accounted for
under the principle of capitalisation of borrowing expenses.

(2) Translation of foreign currency financial statements

Asset andiability items in the balance sheet are translated at the spot rates prevailing at the balance
sheet date. Owners' equity items other than "undistributed profit* are translated at the spot rates on the
dates when they are incurred. Income and expenss iitetine income statement are translated at the spot
rates prevailing at the transaction dates.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the exchange differences in the financial statements in foreign
currency relating to that foreign operation are transfdroed owners' equity to profit or loss of the period
during which the disposal occurs.

10. Fi nanci al i nstrument s

a4 Applicable I Not applicable

(1) Classification of the financial instruments

According to the business model ialoaksets dnéd theCo mpany 6
contractual cash flow characteristics of financial assets, financial assets are classified at the initial
recognition as: financial assets at amortized cost, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and
other financial assg at fair value through current profit or loss.

The Company classifies financial assets that simultaneously meet the following conditions and are
not designated as financial assets at fair value through current profit or loss as financial assets measured
at amortized cost:

- the business model aims at collecting contractual cash flows; and

- contractual cash flows are only the payment made based on the principal and the interest of the
outstanding principal amount.

The Company classifies financial asstst simultaneously meet the following conditions and are
not designated as financial assets at fair value through current profit or loss as financial assets (debt
instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income:

- the business model aimskaith collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets;
and

- contractual cash flows are only the payment made based on the principal and the interest of the
outstanding principal amount.

For nontrading equity instrument investments, tl®mpany irrevocably designates them as
financial assets (equity instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income at the time of initial
recognition. The designation is made on the basis of a single investment, and the related investment meets
the definition of an equity instrument from the issuer's perspective.

Except for the aboveentioned financial assets measured at amortized cost and at fair value through
other comprehensive income, the Company classifies all other financial assetseislifinssets at fair
value through current profit or loss. At the time of initial recognition, if accounting mismatches can be
eliminated or significantly reduced, the Company can irrevocably designate financial assets that should
be classified as finarali assets measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive
income as financial assets at fair value through current profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities at the initial recognition are classified into financial liabilities at&hilevthrough
current profit or loss, and financial liabilities at amortized cost.

Financial liabilities at the initial recognition can be designated as financial liabilities at fair value
through current profit or loss if one of the following conditions ba met:

W Such designation can eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatches.

Y According to the enterprise risk management or investment strategy stated in the official written
document, management and evaluation of the financial liabilitigfopo or financial assets and financial
liabilities portfolio are based on fair value which will be used as the basis for reporting to the key
management personnel.

¥ The financial liabilities include embedded derivatives that need to be split sgparatel

(2) Recognition and measurement of financial instruments

W Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost include notes receivable, accounts receivable, other receivables,
long-term receivables and debt investment, which aréalilyitmeasured at fair value, and related
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount. The accounts receivable of major financing
components and the accounts receivable of the Company's decision not to consider the financing
componentvith the term less than one year are initially measured at the contract transaction price.

Interest calculated by the effective interest method during the period of holding is included in the
current profit or loss.

Upon recovery or disposal, the differengetween the acquisition price and the carrying amount of
the financial asset shall be included in the current profit or loss.

Y Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instruments)

Financial assets (debt instruments)fat value through other comprehensive income, including
receivables financing and other debt investments, are initially measured at fair value, and related
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount. The financial assets are stlgseque
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are included in other comprehensive income, except for
interest, impairment losses or gains and exchange gain or loss calculated using the effective interest
method.

When the recognition is terminated, thecumulated gain or loss previously included in other
comprehensive income is transferred from other comprehensive income and included in the current profit
or loss.

¥ Financial assets (equity instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets (equity instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income, including
other equity instruments, are initially measured at fair value, and related transaction costs are included in
the initial recognition amount. The financiakats are subsequently measured at fair value, and changes
in fair value are included in other comprehensive income. The dividends obtained are included in the
current profit and loss.

When the recognition is terminated, the accumulated gain or loss igviaaluded in other
comprehensive income is transferred from other comprehensive income and included in retained earnings.

Y Financial assets at fair value through the current profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through the current profitss, imcluding heldor-trading financial
assets, derivative financial assets and othefcnorent financial assets, are initially measured at fair value,
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and related transaction costs are included in the current profit or loss. The financial assesequestly
measured at fair value, and changes in fair value are included in the current profit or loss.

Z Financial liabilities at fair value through current profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through current profit or loss, including-fatdrading financial
liabilities, and derivative financial liabilities, are initially measured at fair value, and related transaction
costs are included in the current profit or loss. The financial liabilities are subsequently measured at fair
value, ancchanges in fair value are included in the current profit or loss.

When the recognition is terminated, the difference between the carrying amount and consideration
paid is included in the current profit and loss.

Zz Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost, including shi@tm borrowings, bills payable and accounts
payable, other payables, lotgym borrowings, bonds payable, ler@gm payables, are initially measured
at fair value, and related transaction costs areided in the initial recognition amount.

Interest calculated by the effective interest method during the period of holding is included in the
current profit or loss.

When the recognition is terminated, the difference between consideration paid ancdntimg car
amount of the financial liabilities is included in the current profit and loss.

(3) Derecognition of financial assets and transfer of financial assets

The Company derecognizes financial assets when one of the following conditions is met:

- the contactual rights to collect the cash flows from the financial assets expire;

- the financial assets have been transferred and nearly all the risks and rewards related to the
ownership of the financial assets have been transferred to the transferee; or

- the inancial assets have been transferred, and the Company have neither transferred nor retained
almost all risks and rewards related to the ownership of the financial assets, but did not retain control over
the financial assets.

Where a financial asset istigferred, it shall not be derecognized if the Company has retained nearly
all the risks and rewards related to the ownerships of the financial asset.

The substaneeverform principle shall be adopted while making a judgment on whether the transfer
of financial assets satisfies the above conditions for derecognition.

The transfer of financial assets could be classified into entire transfer and partial transfer. If the
transfer of an entire financial asset satisfies the conditions for derecognition, ¢nendif between the
two amounts below shall be included in the current profit or loss:

W The carrying amount of the financial assets transferred;

Y The consideration received as a result of the transfer, plus the accumulative amount of the change
infarvd ue previously included into the ownersdé equity
are financial assets (debt instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income).

If the partial transfer of financial assets satisfies the condifirgerecognition, the overall carrying
amount of the transferred financial assets shall be apportioned according to their respective relative fair
value between the portion of derecognized part and the remaining part, and the difference between the two
amounts below shall be included in the current profit or loss:

W The carrying amount of the derecognized portion;
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Y The consideration of the derecognized portion, plus the corresponding derecognized portion of
accumulated change in fair value previoushfincded i n ownersé6 equity (in
financial assets are financial assets (debt instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive income).

If the transfer of financial assets does not meet the conditions for derecognitifimaticéal assets
continue to be recognized and the consideration received is recognized as a financial liability.

(4) Derecognition of financial liabilities

When the current obligation under a financial liability is completely or partially discharged)ohes
or relevant portion of the liability is derecognized; if an agreement is entered into between the Company
and a creditor to replace the original financial liabilities with new financial liabilities with substantially
different terms, the originalrfancial liabilities will be derecognized and the new financial liabilities will
be recognized.

If the contract terms of the original financial liabilities are substantially amended in part or in full,
the original financial liabilities will be derecognizedfull or in part, and the financial liabilities whose
terms have been amended will be recognized as a new financial liability.

When financial liabilities are derecognized in full or in part, the difference between the carrying
amount of the financialdbilities derecognized and the consideration paid (including transferred non
cash assets or new financial liability) will be included in the current profit or loss.

Where the Company repurchases part of its financial liabilities, the carrying amourtt 6hancial
liabilities will be allocated according to the relative fair value between the continuously recognized part
and derecognized part on the repurchase date. The difference between the carrying amount of the
derecognized portion of financial liaitiés and the consideration paid (including transferred-aash
assets or new financial liability) will be included in the current profit or loss.

(5) Method of determining the fair values of financial assets and liabilities

A financial instrument with m active market determines its fair value by quoted prices in an active
market. Financial instruments that do not exist in an active market shall use valuation techniques to
determine their fair value. During the valuation process, the Company uses ovaltethniques
appropriate to the prevailing circumstances with the support of sufficient data and other information
available, selects inputs consistent with the characteristics of the assets or liabilities considered in the
transactions of relevant assetdiabilities by market participants, and gives priority to relevant observable
inputs. Unobservable inputs are used only when the relevant observable inputs are not accessible or the
access to which is impracticable.

(6) Impairment test method and agoting treatment for impairment of financial assets

The Company estimates the anticipated credit loss on a single or combination of financial assets
measured at amortized cost, financial assets (debt instruments) at fair value through other comprehensive
income and financial guarantee contracts.

The Company considers reasonable and evidbased information about past events, current
conditions, and forecasts of future economic conditions, and uses the risk of default as the weight to
calculate the probdlty -weighted amount of the present value of the difference between the contractual
cash flow receivable and the expected cash flow, and recognizes the expected credit loss.

If the credit risk of the financial instruments has increased significantly $iadaitial recognition,
the Company will measure its loss provision based on the amount of anticipated credit loss for the lifetime

11/237



Annual Report 2021

of the financial instruments; if the credit risk of the financial instruments has not significantly increased
since the iitial recognition, the Company will measure its loss provision based on the amount of
anticipated credit loss for the financial instruments in the next 12 months. The increase or reversal of the
loss provision resulting therefrom is included in the cunpeofit and loss as an impairment loss or gain.

The Company compares the risk of default on the balance sheet date of a financial instrument with
the risk of default on the date of initial recognition to determine the relative change in the risk of default
during the expected life of the financial instrument so as to assess whether the credit risk of the financial
instrument has increased significantly since the initial recognition. Usually, after an overdue for more than
30 days, the Company believes ttia credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly
unless there is conclusive evidence that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since the initial recognition.

If the credit risk of financial instment at the balance sheet date is low, the Company will believe
that the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since the initial recognition.

If there is any objective evidence indicating that some financial assetsifmaweed credit
impairment, the Company will make provision for impairment for the financial asset in a single financial
asset manner.

Regarding the receivables and contract assets formed from transactions regulatéstbguhtng
Standards for Businegnterprises No. 14Revenu¢2017) regardless of whether they contain significant
financing components or not, the Company always measures their loss reserves in accordance with the
amount of anticipated credit losses for the entire lifetime.

For leasereceivables, the Company always measures their loss reserves in accordance with the
amount of anticipated credit losses for the entire lifetime.

If the Company no longer reasonably expects that the contractual cash flow of a financial asset can
be recovere in whole or in part, it will directly write down the book balance of the financial asset.

11. Bi Il | s receivabl e

Determination and accounting treatment of the anti

4 Applicable I Not applicable
For details, please refey Note V (10) Financial Instruments.

12. Accounts receivabl e

Determination and accounting treatment of the anti

4 Applicable I Not applicable
For details, please refer to Note V (10) Financial Instruments.

13. Receiesalhli nancing

4 Applicable T Not applicable
For details, please refer to Note V (10) Financial Instruments.

14. Ot her receivabl es

Determination and accounting treatment of the anti

4 Applicable I Not applicable
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Fordetails, please refer to Note V (10) Financial Instruments.

15l nventori es

4 Applicable I Not applicable

(1) Classification and cost of inventories

Inventories are classified into materials in transit, raw materials, turnover materialsjrgetmsk,
goodsin production, goods in transit, commissioned processing materials and so forth.

Inventories are initially measured at cost. The cost of inventories includes purchase cost, processing
cost and other expenditures incurred to bring inventory to its cuoeation and state.

(2) Valuation of inventory COGS

Inventory COGS is valued using the weighted average method.

(3) Basis for determining net realizable value for different types of inventories

At the balance sheet date, the inventories are meaaacedding to the cost or the net realizable
value, whichever is lower. If the cost of inventories is higher than the net realizable value, the provision
for decline in value of inventories is made. The net realizable value refers, in the ordinary course of
business, to the amount after deducting the estimated cost of completion, estimated sale expense and
relevant taxes from the estimated sale price of inventories.

Net realizable value of helfidr-sale commodity stocks, such as finished goods, gmest®dk, and
heldfor-sale raw materials, during the normal course of production and operation, shall be determined by
their estimated selling price less the related selling expenses and taxes; the net realizable value of material
inventories, which need to begeessed, during the normal course of production and operation, shall be
determined by the amount after deducting the estimated cost of completion, estimated selling expenses
and relevant taxes from the estimated selling price of finished goods; thalizetie value of inventories
held for execution of sales contracts or labor contracts shall be calculated on the ground of the contracted
price. If an enterprise holds more inventories than the quantity stipulated in the sales contract, the net
realizablevalue of the exceeding part shall be calculated on the ground of general selling price.

If the factors, which cause any value widtewn of the inventories, have disappeared, thus causing
the inventories6 net r eal iimarhdurg the @mountof wrilbowrbise hi gher
reversed from the provision for the loss on decline in value of inventories which has been made. The
reversed amount is included in the profits and losses of the current period.

(4) Inventory system

The perpetual irentory system is adopted.

(5) Amortization of lowvalue consumables and packaging materials

W Low-value consumables are amortized using the immediate offiteethod
Y Packaging materials are amortized using the immediate-offitaethod

16. Contr act assets

(). Recognition methods and standards of contract ass

4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company presents contract assets or contract liabilities in the balance sheet based on the
relationship between performance obligations and customer payments. Theng pngsants the right to
receive consideration for the transfer of goods or services rendered to customers (and the right depends on
other factors other than the passage of time) as contract assets. Contract assets and contract liabilities under
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the same antract are presented in net amounts. The Company's unconditional (only depending on the
passage of time) right to collect consideration from customers is separately presented as receivables.

(2. Determination and accounti ngt tlroesast noefn tc oonft rtahcet aanst

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Details of determination and accounting treatment of the anticipated credit loss of contract assets are
set out in Note "10. (6) Impairment test method and accounting treatment for impairment cfinan
assets".

17. Hel d f or sale assets
I Applicable & Not applicable

18. Debt i nvestment
(). Determination and accounting treatment of the ant

I Applicable @ Not applicable

19. Ot her debt investment
(1). Determinati ontaedtameaounfti hbe anticipated credit
I Applicable @ Not applicable

20 Lontger m receivabl es
(). Determinati on and accounting treatmemtreteit habhat

4 Applicable I Not applicable
For details please refer to Note V (10) Financial Instruments.

21. Lontger m equity investments

4 Applicable I Not applicable

(2) Joint control or significant influence criterion

Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, andrdyistken
decisions about the relevant activities of the arrangement require the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control. The Company together with the other joint venture parties can jointly control over the
investee, and are entitled to thehtigf the net assets of the investee who is joint venture of the Company.

The term "significant influences" refers to the power to participate in making decisions on the
financial and operating policies of the invested enterprise, but not to controjaindoontrol together
with other parties over the formulation of these policies. Where the investor can exercise significant
influence over the investee, the investee is an associate of the Company.

(2) Determination of initial investment cost
W Long-tem equity investments formed through business combination of entities
For longterm equity investments in subsidiaries formed by business combination under common
control, the initial investment cost of loigrm equity investments shall be determined baseshare of
the book value of the ownersé equity of the acquire
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controlling party at the date of combination. The difference between the initial investment cost of-the long
term equity investmentna the carrying value of the consideration paid is adjusted to the equity premium

in the capital reserve. If the capital premium in capital reserve is not sufficient to offset the difference, the
remaining balance is adjusted against retained earning®nimection with imposing control over the
investee under joint control as a result of additional investment and other reasons, the difference between
the initial investment cost of the lostgrm equity investment recognized in accordance with the above
principles and the carrying amount of the long term equity investment before the combination and the sum
of carrying amount of newly paid consideration for additional shares acquired on the date of combination
is adjusted to equity premium. If the capital piem in capital reserve is not sufficient to offset the
difference, the remaining balance is adjusted against retained earnings.

For longterm equity investment in subsidiaries formed by business combination not under common
control, the cost of the comlztion ascertained on the date of acquisition shall be taken as the initial
investment cost of the lortlgrm equity investments. In connection with imposing control over the investee
not under joint control as a result of additional investment and ottsam®ahe initial investment cost is
the sum of the carrying amount of the equity investment originally held and the newly increased initial
investment cost.

Y Longterm equity investments acquired by means other than business combination

The initial investment cost of a loAgrm equity investment obtained by the Company by cash
payment shall be the purchase cost paid actually.

The initial investment cost of a losigrm equity investment obtained by the Company by means of
issuance of equity securisieshall be the fair value of the equity securities issued.

(3) Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit or loss

W Longterm equity investment accounted for by cost method

Long-term equity investment in subsidiaries of the Company is accountbd ¢oist method, unless
the investment meets the conditions for holding for sale. except for the actual consideration paid for the
acquisition of investment or the declared but not yet distributed cash dividends or profits which are
included inthe considart i on, i nvestment gains are recognized as
or profits declared by the investee.

Y Longterm equity investment accounted for by equity method

Long-term equity investments of associates and joint ventures are accoumbgdefuity method.

Where the initial investment costofalehger m equi ty i nvestment exceeds th
fair value of the investeebs identifiable net asset
initial investmentcost of longterm equity investments; where the initial investment cost is less than the

investords interest in the fair value of the inves

difference is included in the profits or losses of ¢herent period, and the cost of the lelegm equity
investment is adjusted simultaneously.
The Company recognizes the investment income and other comprehensive income according to the
shares of net profit or loss and other comprehensive income realizbé bwestee which it shall be
entitled or shared respectively, and simultaneously makes adjustment to the carrying amousteahlong
equity investments; the carrying amount of ldagm equity investments shall be reduced by attributable
share of the fit or cash dividends for distribution declared by the investee. In relation to other changes
of ownersé equity except for net profit and | oss,
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the investee (hereinafter referred to as "other changes owner sé equity"),- the carrt
term equity investments shall be adjusted and incl U

When determining the amount of proportion of net profit or loss, other comprehensive income and
ot her ¢ hanges inithe invester whick ibentitles, fair vajue of each identifiable assets of
the investee at the time when the investment is obtained shall be used as the basis, and adjustment shall
be made to the net profit and other comprehensive income of the ingestgding to the accounting
policies and accounting period of the Company.

The unrealized profit or loss resulting from transactions between the Company and its associates or
joint ventures shall be offset iinvestgerbagedantwhiobn t o t h
investment income or loss shall be recognized. However, the situation that the assets invested or sold
constitute business is excluded. Any losses resulting from internal transactions, which are attributable to
impairment of asset shall be fully recognized.

The Company shall recognize the net losses of the joint ventures or associates until the book value
of the longterm equity investment and other letggm rights and interests which substantially form the
net investment made the invested entity are reduced to zero, unless the joint ventures or associates have
the obligation to undertake extra losses. If the joint ventures or associates realize net profits in the future,
the Company resumes recognizing its share of profits tife share of profits makes up for the share of
unrecognized losses.

y Disposal of longerm equity investments

For disposal of longerm equity investment, the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration actually received shallibeluded in the current profit or loss.

For partial disposal of lonterm equity investments accounted for by the equity method, if the
remaining equity is still accounted for by the equity method, the other comprehensive income calculated
and recognizedybthe original equity method shall be carried forward in corresponding proportion by
using the same basis as the investee used for direct disposal of relevant assets or liabilities. Other changes
in ownersdé equity shal |l Idssesotthercurrentpkrioiana praratalbagiso t he ¢

When the joint control or material influence over the investee is lost due to disposal of equity
investment and other reasons, other comprehensive income recognized in the original equity investment
due tothe use of the equity method shall, when it is no longer calculated by the equity method, be subject
to the accounting treatment on the same basis as the investee used for direct disposal of relevant assets or
l'iabilities. Ot hershalltealhtrgnsferred imo thee pwrofits ordodseseofitheicurrgnt
period when they are no longer calculated by the equity method.

When the control over the investee is lost due to partial disposal of equity investment and other
reasons, the remaining etigs after disposal shall be accounted for by equity method in preparing
individual financial statements provided that joint control or material influence over the investee can be
imposed, and shall be adjusted as if such remaining equities has beeneatfmuoy the equity method
since they are obtained. The other comprehensive income recognized before the control over the investee
is obtained shall be carried forward in proportion by using the same basis as the investee used for direct
disposalofreleant assets or I|iabilities, and the other cha
using the equity method shall be carried forward to the profits or losses of the current period on a pro rata
basis. Where the remaining equities after dispasahat impose joint control or material influence over
the investee, they shall be recognized as financial assets, and the difference between fair value and the
carrying amount on the date when control is lost shall be included in the profits or lodseswiént
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over the investee is obtained shall be carried forward.
In respect of stepwise disposal of equity investment in a subsidiary through entrdipsactions
until control is lost, where the transactions constitute a basket of transactions, the Company accounts for
the transactions as a transaction of disposal of a subsidiary until control is lost; however, the difference
between the amount reeed each time for disposal before control is lost and the carrying amount of long
term equity investments corresponding to the disposal of equity is recognized as other comprehensive
income in the individual financial statements, and is transferred podfits or losses of the current period
during which control is lost upon loss of control. Where the transactions do not constitute a basket of
transactions, each transaction shall be accounted for separately.

22. 1
Not applicable

23. Fi

(). Recogni tion
a4 Applicable 1

nvest ment

xesdds et s

r eal estate
conditions
Not applicabl e

ncome

and

ot her

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
for rental to others, or for administrative purposes; and have a useful life of mooa¢harcounting year.
Fixed assets are recognized when they meet the following conditions:
W Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the fixed assets will flow to the enterprise;
Y The cost of fixed assets can be reliably measured.
A fixed asset is initially measured at its cost (and considering the impact of expected abandonment

cost factors).

Subsequent expenditures related to fixed assets are included in the cost of fixed assets when their
related economic benefits are likely to flowttnthe Company and their costs can be reliably measured;
the book value of the replaced part is derecognized; all other subsequent expenditures are included in the
profits or losses of the current period at the time of occurrence.

(2. Met hod for depreciation
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Method for Useful lives of . Annual
Category d . - Residual value I
epreciation depreciation (year depreciation rate
Property and Straightline 20% 5% 4.75%
buildings method
Machinery and | Straightline 10% 5-10% 9.59%
equipment method
Transportation | Straightline 4-10% 0-10% 259%
vehicles method
Other equipment| Straightline 2-10% 0-10% 47.59.5%
method

Fixed assets are depreciated by categories using the stiagghtethod, and the depreciation rates
are determined by categories based upon their estimated useful lives and their estimated residual value.
For fixed assets with provision for impairmentaed, the depreciation amount shall be determined
according to the book value after deduction of the impairment provision and the remaining useful life in
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the future period. Where the parts of a fixed asset have different useful lives or cause ecamefitéic be
for the enterprise in different ways, different depreciation rates or depreciation methods shall be applied,
and each part shall be depreciated separately.
Note: physical assets newly acquired through the increase of capital by M&G Holdings (Gogup)
Ltd. to the Company in 2010 are stated at valuation, and depreciated at the remaining useful life.

(3. Recognition basis and valuation and depreciation

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Assets acquired under finance leagdghe commencement of the lease term, assets acquired under
finance leases shall be recorded at the lower of their fair values and the present values of the minimum
lease payments, and the Company shall recognize thédongpayables at amounts eqieethe minimum
lease payments, and shall record the differences between book value of the leased assets atetrte long
payables as unrecognized financing expenses. The Company adopts the effective interest rate method for
unrecognized financing expensesich shall be amortized over the lease terms and included in financial
expenses. Initial direct expenses incurred to the Company shall be included in the value of the leased assets.
For the finance leases subject to simplified accounting of C&\dklated rent concessions, the
Company continues to recognize the unrecognized financing expenses as the current financing expenses
at the same discount rate as before the concessions, and continues to accrue the depreciation of assets
under finance lease ugirthe same method as before the concessions. In case of any rent reduction and
exemption, the Company will regard the reduced and exempted rent as contingent rent. When a concession
agreement is reached to release the original obligation to pay thehei@pmpany will include the
reduced and exempted rent in the current profit and loss and adjust thertorEayables accordingly, or
discount the reduced and exempted rent at the discount rate before the concessions, include it in the current
profit andloss, and adjust the unrecognized financing expenses. In case of any deferred rent payment, the
Company will offset the longerm payables recognized in the previous period when the rent is actually
paid.

24. Construction in progress

4 Applicablablel Not applic

Construction in progress is measured at the actual cost incurred. Actual cost includes construction
cost, installation cost, borrowing expense qualified for capitalization, and other necessary expenditures
incurred before the construction in progresaches its intended use status. When the construction in
progress reaches the intended use status, it shall be transferred to fixed assets and its depreciation shall be
accrued from the next month.

25. Borrowing costs

4 Applicable T Not applicable

(1) Criteria for recognition of capitalized borrowing costs

For borrowing costs incurred by the Company that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of assets qualified for capitalization, the costs will be capitalized adédncl
in the costs of the related assets. Other borrowing costs shall be recognized as expense in the period in
which they incur and are included in the current profit or loss.
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Assets qualified for capitalization are assets (fixed assets, investmentygrioperttories, etc.) that
necessarily take a substantial period of time for acquisition, construction or production to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

(2) Capitalization period of borrowing costs

The capitalization period shall refer to theipdrbetween the commencement and the cessation of
capitalization of borrowing costs, excluding the period in which capitalization of borrowing costs is
temporarily suspended.

Capitalization of borrowing costs begins when the following three conditiorislgreatisfied:

W expenditures for the assets (including cash paid, transferredunemcy assets or expenditure
for holding debt liability for the acquisition, construction or production of assets qualified for
capitalization) have been incurred;

Y borrowing costs have been incurred;

y acquisition, construction or production that are necessary to enable the asset reach its intended
usable or saleable condition have commenced.

Capitalization of borrowing costs shall be suspended during periods in weicualifying asset
under acquisition and construction or production ready for the intended use or sale.

(3) Suspension of capitalization period

Capitalization of borrowing costs shall be suspended during periods in which the acquisition,
construction oproduction of a qualifying asset is interrupted abnormally, when the interruption is for a
continuous period of more than 3 months; if the interruption is a necessary step for making the qualifying
asset under acquisition and construction or productiaty fea the intended use or sale, the capitalization
of the borrowing costs shall continue. The borrowing costs incurred during such suspension period shall
be recognized as the current profit or loss. When the acquisition and construction or produtéon of
asset resumes, the capitalization of borrowing costs commences.

(4) Calculation of capitalization rate and amount of borrowing costs

For specific borrowings for the acquisition, construction or production of assets qualified for
capitalization, the aount of borrowing costs for capitalization is determined through borrowing costs of
the specific borrowings actually incurred in the current period minus the interest income earned on the
unused borrowing loans as a deposit in the bank or as investmenteinearned from temporary
investment.

For general borrowings for the acquisition, construction or production of assets qualified for
capitalization, the tdbe-capitalized amount of interests on the general borrowings shall be calculated and
determined by mitiplying the weighted average asset disbursement of the part of the accumulative asset
disbursements minus the specifically borrowed loans by the capitalization rate of the general borrowings
used. The capitalization rate shall be calculated and dettractording to the weighted average actual
interest rate of the general borrowings.

During the capitalization period, the exchange difference between the principal and interest of
dedicated borrowings in foreign currency is capitalized and included coshef the assets qualified for
capitalization. Exchange differences arising from the principal and interest of borrowings in foreign
currency other than dedicated borrowings in foreign currency are included in the profits or losses of the
current period
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26. Bi ol ogi cal assets
I Applicable @ Not applicable

27. Oi | and gas assets
I Applicable @ Not applicable

28. Ri glhfise assets
I Applicable @ Not applicable

29. Il ntangi bl e assets
(). valuation method, wuseful |l ife and i mpairment test

4 Applicable I Not applicable

W Valuation method of intangible assets

A. Intangible assets are initially measured at cost upon acquisition by the Company;

The costs of externally purchased intangible assets include the purchase price, relevant taxes and
expenses paid, and other expendituwtgectly attributable to putting the asset into condition for its
intended use.

B. Subsequent measurement

The useful life of intangible assets shall be analyze and judged upon acquisition.

As for intangible assets with finite useful life, they are amedtiaver the term in which economic
benefits are brought to the enterprise; if the term in which economic benefits are brought to the enterprise
by intangible assets cannot be estimated, the intangible assets shall be regarded as intangible assets with
indefinite useful life, and shall not be amortized.

Y Estimated useful lives for the intangible assets with finite useful life

Item Estimated useful lives Basis
Land use rights 50 Certificate of land use rights
Image identification rights 12 months to 64 nuhs License contract
Software 3to 10 years Expected years of benefit
Patent right 10 Patent right certificate
Others 19 months to 120 months Expected years of benefit

Note: land use rights newly acquired through the increase of capital byHt8dihgs (Group) Co.,
Ltd. to the Company in 2010 are stated at valuation, and amortized at the remaining useful life.

(2>. Accounting policy regarding the expenditure on th

4 Applicable T Not applicable

W Specific criteria for the division of research phase and development phase

The expensedor internal research and development projects of the Company are divided into
expenses in the research phase and expenses in the development phase.

Research phasscheduled, innovative investigations and research activities to obtain and understand
scientific or technological knowledge.
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Developmenphase: apply the research outcomes or other knowledge to a plan or design prior to a
commercial production or use indar to produce new or essentiallgproved materials, devices, products,
etc.

Y Specific criteria for capitalization at development phase

Expendituren the research phase is included in the profit or loss for the current period at the time of
occurrenceExpenses in the development phase are recognized as an intangible asset when all of the
following conditions are satisfied, otherwise are included in the current profit or loss:

A. it is technicallyfeasible to complete the intangible asset so that iteilvailable for use or sale;

B. thereis an intention to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

C.theintangible asset can produce economic benefits, including there is evidence that the products
produced using the intangible asset has a markbe intangible asset itself has a market; if the intangible
asset is for internal use, there is evidence that there exists usage for the intangible asset;

D. there is sufficient support in terms of technology, financial resources and other resoordes in
to complete the development of the intangible asset, and there is capability to use or sell the intangible
asset;

E. theexpenseattributable to the development stage of the intangible asset can be measured reliably.

If it is impossible to distingsh the expenses in the research phase from the expenses in the
development phase, all the incurred research and development expenses shall be included in the current
profit or loss.

30. | mpair mentterom dssngt s

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Longterm asets, such as lofigrm equity investment, fixed assets, construction in progress, right
of-use assets, intangible assets with finite useful life, and oil and gas assets are tasgairfoentif
there is any indication that an asset may be impairdtieabalance sheet date. If the result of the
impairment test indicates that the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the
difference shall be used to make impairment provision and an impairment loss are recognized. The
recoverabe amount is the higher of the net amount of
value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. Provision for asset impairment is
determined and recognized on the individual asseés$.bas is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, trezoverableamount of a group of assets to which the asset belongs to is
determined. An assets group is the smallest group of assets that is able to generateowash infl
independently.

Impairment test to goodwill formed by business combination, intangible assets with indefinite useful
life and intangible assets not ready to use shall be carried out at least at theamigtedr, regardless of
whether there are anyditations of impairment.

When the Company carries out impairment test to goodwill, the Company shall, as of the purchasing
day, allocate on a reasonable basis the carrying amount of the goodwill formed by enterprise merger to
the relevant asset groups, ibthere is a difficulty in allocation, the Company shall allocate it to the
portfolio of asset groups. Relevant asset groups or portfolio of asset groups refer to the asset groups or
portfolio of asset groups that can benefit from the synergistic effeécisiness combination.

For the purpose of impairment test to the relevant asset groups or portfolio of asset groups containing
goodwill, if any evidence shows that the impairment of asset groups or portfolio of asset groups related to
goodwill exists, ammpairment test will be made firstly on the asset groups or portfolio of asset groups not
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containing goodwill, thus calculating the recoverable amount and comparing it with the relevant carrying
amount so as to recognize the corresponding impairmenToes the Company will make an impairment
test to the asset groupspmrtfolio of asset groups containing goodwill, and compare their carrying value
with their recoverable amount. Where the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying value thereof, the
amount of impairment loss is first deducted and allocated to the carrying value of goodwill in the asset
groups or portfolio of asset groups, and then the carrying value of other assets other than goodwill in the
asset groups or portfolio of asset groupseiducted according to the percentages of the carrying value of
such other assets.

Oncethe above asset impairment loss is recognized, it will not be reversed in the subsequent
accounting periods.

3l. Lontger m prepaid expenses

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Longterm prepaid expenses are expenses which have occurred with amortization periogeaver 1
and shall be borne by the current period and subsequent periods.

Amortizationperiods and amortization methods of various expenses are as follows:

Item Estimated useful lives Basis
Decoration fee 3to 5 years Expected years of benefit
Others 2 Expected years of benefit
32.Contract liabilities
(). Recognition of contract I|iabilities
4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company presents contract assets or contract liabilities in the balance sheet based on the
relationshipbetween performance obligations and customer payments. The Company's obligation to
transfer goods or provide services to customers for consideratieived or receivable from customers
is presented as contract liabilities. Contract assets and contract liabilities under the same contract are
presented in net amounts.

33. Empl oyee benefits
(). Accounting treatrmebteneff i slort
4 Applicapltable T Not ap

During the accounting period when employees provide service, the Company will recognize the
shortterm benefits actually incurred as liabilities, and the liabilities will be included in the current profit
or loss or relevant costs of assets.

The Gmpany will pay social insurance and housing funds for the employees, and will make
provision of trade union funds and employee education costs in accordance with the requirements. During
the accounting period when employees provide service, the Compéudgtarmine relevant amount of
employee benefits in accordance with the required provision basis and provision ratios.

The employee welfare expenses incurred by the Company are included in the current profit or loss or
related asset costs based ondbtial amounts when they actually occur. Among them;nnometary
benefits are measured at fair value.
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(2. Accounting tremapglmeynme otf posef it s

4 Applicable I Not applicable

W Defined contribution scheme

The Company will pay basic pension insugaad unemployment insurance in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the local government for the employees. During the accounting period when
employees provide service, the Company will calculate the amount payable which will be recognized as
liabilities in accordance with the local stipulated basis and proportions, and the liabilities will be included
in the current profit or loss or costs of related assets.

Y Defined benefit scheme

The welfare responsibilities generated from defined benefit schasesl on the formula determined
by projected unit credit method will be vested to the service period of employees and included into the
current profit or costs of related assets.

The deficit or surplus generated from the present value of obligations défined benefit scheme
minus the fair value of the assets of defined benefit scheme is recognized as net liabilities or net assets.
When the defined benefit scheme has surplus, the Company will measure the net assets of the defined
benefit scheme at thewer of the surplus of defined benefit scheme and the upper limit of the assets.

All obligations of the defined benefit plan, including the expected duty of payment within 12 months
after the end of annual reporting period during which employees providesseshall be discounted based
on the bond market yield of sovereign bond matching the term of obligations of the defined benefit plan
and currency or corporate bonds of high quality in the active market on the balance sheet date.

The service cost incued by defined benefit scheme and the net interest of the net liabilities and net
assets of the defined benefit scheme will be included in the current profit or loss or costs of relevant assets.
The changes as a result ofmeasurement of the net defineshiefit liabilities or assets shall be recognized
in other comprehensive income and shall not be reversed to profit or loss at subsequent accounting period.
When the original defined benefit plan is terminated, amount originally included in other compehens
income shall be transferred to undistributed profit in the scope of equity.

When the defined benefit scheme is settled, the gain or loss is confirmed based on the difference
between the present value of obligations and the settlement price of thedldefmefit scheme as at the
balance sheet date.

(3. Accounting treatment of termination benefits

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Where the Company provides termination benefits to its employees, the employee benefits liabilities
resulting from termination berief are recognized on the following date (whichever is earlier) and are
included in the current profit or loss: when the Company cannot unilaterally withdraw the termination
benefits provided due to the cancellation of the labor relationship with theysagplor the layoff proposal;
or when the Company recognizes the costs or expenses of reorganization relating to payment of
termination benefits.

4. Accounting treatmaem eafpl otyleers'| dregef i ts
I Applicable a8 Not applicable
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3. Lease liabilities

I Applicable a4 Not applicable

35, Esti mated | iabilities

4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company shall recognize the obligations related to contingencies when all of the following
conditions are satisfied:

(1) obligation is a present obligation of the Company

(2) it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits of the Company will be required to settle the
obligation; and

(3) the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

Estimated liabilities shall be initially measured at the best estimate ekffenses required to settle
the related present obligation.

Factors pertaining to a contingency such as risk, uncertainties, and time value of money shall be taken
into account as a whole in getting the best estimate. Where the effect of the timé nalneyis material,
the best estimate shall be determined by discounting the related future cash outflow.

Where the expenses required have a successive range and the possibilities of occurrence of each result
are the same in the range, the best estinhail lse determined according to the median value within the
range; in other cases, the best estimate shall be determined as below:

A I'f contingencies involve a single item, the
possible occurrencmount.

A 1t contingencies involve multiple items, t he
accordance with various possible outcomes and related possibilities.

Where some or all of the expenses required to settle an estimated liabiléypeeted to be
reimbursed by a third party, the reimbursement is separately recognized as an asset when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received. The amount recognized for the reimbursement is limited
to the carrying amount of theability recognized.

The Company reviews the carrying value of the estimated liabilities at the balance sheet date. If there
is any exact evidence indicating that the carrying value cannot really reflect the current best estimate, the
carrying value shalldadjusted in accordance with the current best estimate.

36. Shab&sed payments
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Sharebased payments are transactions that grant equity instruments or assumestquiient

based liabilities for receiving servicesrenddseyl e mpl oyees or ot her-bgsedrti es.

payments included equisettled sharbased payments and cestitled shardased payments.

(1) Equitysettled sharbased payments and equity instruments

Equity-settled shardased payments made @xchange for services rendered by employees are
measured at the fair value of equity instruments granted to employeesb&eadepayment transactions
vested immediately after the date of grant shall be included in the relevant cost or expense Iha@sed on t
fair value of equity instruments at the date of grant, and the capital reserve shall be increased accordingly.
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For sharebased payment transactions vested only when the services during the waiting period are
completed or the specified performance cdodg are satisfied after the grant, the Company shall, at each
balance sheet date during the waiting period, include the services obtained during the period in relevant
cost or expense at the fair value of the date of grant, according to the best e$tineateimber of vested

equity instruments, and the capital reserve shall be increased accordingly.

If the terms of the equitgettled sharbdased payments are amended, the Company shall recognize
the services received at least based on the situationebferamendment is made. In addition, any
amendment resulting in the increase of the fair value of the equity instrument granted or changes that are
beneficial to employees on the amendment date, will be recognized as an increase in the service received.

During the waiting period, if the granted equity instrument is cancelled, the Company will accelerate
the vesting thereof, immediately include the remaining amount that should be recognized in the waiting
period in the current profit or loss, and recogtiieecapital reserve. However, if new equity instruments are
vested and they are verified at the vesting date of new equity instrument as alternatives vested to canceled
equity instruments, the treatment on the new equity instrument is in conformity evittothified treatment
on disposal of equity instrument.

(2) Cashsettled sharbased payments and equity instruments

Cashsettled sharbased payments are measured at the fair value of the liabilities calculated and
determined on the basis of shares oep#quity instruments undertaken by the Company. Shased
payment transactions vested immediately after the date of grant shall be included in the relevant cost or
expense based on the fair value of liabilities undertook at the date of grant, amdbithiedi shall be
increased accordingly. For shdrased payment transactions vested only when the services during the
waiting period are completed or the specified performance conditions are satisfied after the grant, the
Company shall include the sergicobtained during the period in relevant cost or expense at the fair value
of the liabilities undertook by the Company based on the best estimate of the vesting situation, and the
liabilities shall be included accordingly. At each balance sheet date leéosettlement and the settlement
date of relevant liabilities, the fair value of the liabilities is remeasured, and its changes are included in the
current profit or loss.

37. Preference shares, perpetual bonds and other fina

I Appla cNaobtl eappl i cabl e

38. Revenue

(). Accounting policies used in recognition and meas¢u

4 Applicable I Not applicable

The Company recognizes revenue when its performance obligations in the contract are fulfilled, that
is, the control over the relevagbods or services is obtained by the customer. Obtaining control over
related goods or services means being able to lead the use of the goods or services and obtain almost all
of the economic benefits from the goods or services.

If the contract containsmMo or more performance obligations, the Company will, at the date of the
contract, allocate the transaction price to each individual performance obligation in accordance with the
relative proportion of the staralone selling price of the goods or servipesmised by each individual
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performance obligation. The Company measures revenue based on the transaction price allocated to each
individual performance obligation.

Transaction price refers to the amount of consideration that the Company expects tthebet@nt
receive due to the transfer of goods or services to customers, excluding amounts collected on behalf of
third parties and amounts expected to be returned to customers. The Company determines the transaction
price in accordance with the terms oé ttontract and combined with its past customary practices. When
determining the transaction price, the Company considers the impact of variable consideration, major
financing components in the contract, reash consideration, consideration payable toocusts and
other factors. The Company determines the transaction price that includes variable consideration at an
amount that does not exceed the amount of accumulated recognized revenue that is unlikely to be
significantly reversed when the relevant uraetly is eliminated. If there is a major financing component
in the contract, the Company determines the transaction price based on the amount payable in cash when
the customer obtains control over the goods or services, and amortizes the differenca batwee
transaction price and the contract consideration with the actual interest rate method during the contract
period.

The performance obligation is fulfilled during a certain period of time if one of the following
conditions is satisfied, otherwise, therformance obligation is fulfilled at a certain point in time:

A the customer obtains and consumes the economic
at the same time as the Company's performance.

A the customer c¢ an censtroction during thé @mpanys pedfarnasce.u n d e r

A the goods produced during the Company's perforr
has the right to collect payment for the cumulative performance part that has been completed so far during
the enire contract period.

For performance obligations performed within a certain period of time, the Company recognizes
revenue in accordance with the performance progress during that period, except where the performance
progress cannot be reasonably determifiée Company considers the nature of the goods or services
and adopts the output method or the input method to determine the performance progress. When the
performance progress cannot be reasonably determined, and the cost incurred is expected to be
compensated, the Company recognizes the revenue according to the amount of the cost incurred until the
performance progress can be reasonably determined.

For performance obligations performed at a certain point in time, the Company recognizes revenue
at the pait when the customer obtains control over the relevant goods or services. When judging whether
the customer has obtained control over goods or services, the Company considers the following signs:

A the Company has the c ulegodsobrserviceshhatisttloe custergee i ve pa
has the current payment obligation for the goods or services;

A the Company has transferred the |l egal ownership
has the legal ownership of the goods;

A tdmeany has transferred the goods to the customer in kind, that is, the customer has taken
possession of the goods in kind;

A the company has transferred the main risks ant
customer, that is, the customer hataoted the main risks and rewards of the ownership of the goods;

A the customer has accepted the goods or services
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(2. Di fferences in accounting policies for revenue
operation models for similar businesses

I pApicable & Not applicable

39. Contract cost

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Contract cost includes contract performance cost and contract acquisition cost.

If the cost incurred by the Company for the performance of the contract does not fall within the scope of
relevant standards and regulations for inventories, fixed assets or intangible assets, it shall be recognized
as an asset as the contract performance cost when the following conditions are met:

r

¢

A the cost is directly acel ated to a current or expe
A the cost increases the Company's future resources
A the cost is expected to be recovered.

If the incremental cost incurred by the Company to obtain the contract is expected to be recovered, it will
be recgnized as an asset as the cost of obtaining the contract.

Assets related to contract costs are amortized on the same basis as the revenue recognition of goods or
services related to the assets; however, if the amortization period of cost of obtainorgréne does not

exceed one year, the Company will include it in the current profit or loss when it occurs.

If the carrying value of the assets related to the contract cost is higher than the difference between the
following two items, the Company withake provision for impairment of the excess part and recognize it

as an asset impairment loss:

(1) the remaining consideration expected to be obtained due to the transfer of goods or services related to
the assets; and

(2) the costs expected to be incurdes to the transfer of the related goods or services.

If the depreciation factors in the previous period change later, causing the aforementioned difference to
be higher than the carrying value of the assets, the Company will reverse the prevade|govision

for impairment and include it in the current profit or loss, but the carrying value of the assets after the
reversal cannot exceed the carrying value of the assets at the date of reversal under the assumption that no
provision is made for the impenent.

40. Government subsidies

4 Applicable I Not applicable

(1) Types

Government subsidies are monetary or-nwnetary assets obtained by the Company from the
government free of charge. They are divided into government subsidies related to assetsrangtgbve
subsidies related to income.

Government subsidies related to assets refer to government subsidies obtained by the Company that
are used to purchase or construct or otherwise formtkmng assets. Government subsidies related to
income refer to thgovernment subsidies other than government subsidies related to assets.

The specific standards for the Company to classify government subsidies into government subsidies
related to assets are as follows:
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If obtained subsidies are used to purchase, comnstrtherwise form fixed assets, intangible assets
and other longerm assets as expressly stipulated in government documents, then such subsidies are
deemed as asskdlated government subsidies.

The specific standards for the Company to classify govenbrsubsidies into inconrelated
government subsidies are as follows:

If the government subsidies (excluding assédted subsidies) are used to compensate relevant costs
or losses of the Company that have been already incurred or to be incurred qusenbgperiods, then
such subsidies are deemed as incoateted government subsidies.

Where there is no express regulation on the object of subsidies in government documents, then the
Company will classify the government subsidies as asskted or incomerelated depending on the
specific purpose that the subsidies are used for.

(2) Timing of recognition
Government subsidies are recognized when the Company can meet the conditions attached and can
receive them.

(3) Accounting treatment

Governmentsubsidies related to assets shall offset the carrying amount of relevant assets or be
recognized as deferred income. If it is recognized as deferred income, it shall be included in the current
profit and loss in a reasonable and systematic way withingbgilulife of the relevant assets (if it is
related to the daily activities of the Company, it shall be included in other income; otherwise, it shall be
included in the nomperating income);

Government subsidies related to income that are used for comtiparfer the relevant costs or losses
of the Company in subsequent periods are recognized as deferred income and are included in the current
profit or loss in the period in which the relevant costs, expenses or losses are recognized (if they are related
to the daily activities of the Company, they shall be included in other income; otherwise, they shall be
included in the nomperating income) or offset the relevant costs or losses; Government subsidies related
to income that are used for compensationttier relevant costs or losses that the Company has already
incurred shall be directly included in the current profit or loss (if they are related to the daily activities of
the Company, they shall be included in other income; otherwise, they shall beechatuthe non
operating income) or offset the relevant costs or losses.

The Company's polichased concessional loans are classified into the following two conditions and
are accounted for respectively:

W If the lending bank provides loans to the Compargy/@olicybased preferential interest rate after
the Ministry of Finance allocates the intergeint funds to the lending bank, the actual borrowing amount
received is recognized as the entry value of the borrowing and the relevant borrowing expenses are
measured in accordance with the principal amount of the borrowing and-patieg preferential interest
rate.

Y When the government directly distributes the integeaht funds to the Company, the
corresponding discount will offset the relevant borrowing costs.

41. Def erred income tax assets and | iabilities

4 Applicable I Not applicable
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Income taxes include curreniciome tax and deferred income tax. Except for income tax arising from
business combination and transactions or events that are directly included in owners' equity (including
other comprehensive income), the Company includes current income tax and defemesitax in the
current profit or loss.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are calculated and recognized based
on the difference (temporary difference) between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying
value.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be offset. For deductible losses and tax
credits that can be reversed in the future pedefkrred tax assets shall be recognized to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available in the future to offset the deductible losses and tax credits.

Save as the exceptions, deferred tax liabilities shall be recognized for #ideta@mporary
difference.

The exceptions for not recognizing deferred tax assets and liabilities include:

A the initial recognition of the goodwill;

A other transactions or matters other than enterp
(or deductible loss) will be affected when transactions occur.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences arising from the
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, except to the extent thathieokbilofving
conditions are satisfied: the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences; and it is likely that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
income tax assets are reaamed for all deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates if all of the following conditions are satisfied: It is likely that
the deductible temporary difference will reverse in the foresedatolre and it is likely that taxable profit
in the future will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be offset.

At the balance sheet date, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at tax rates expected
to be aplied to the period when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled according to the tax
law.

At the balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying value of deferred income tax assets. The
carrying value of the deferred income tax asaetsreduced if it is unlikely to obtain sufficient taxable
income to offset the benefit of the deferred income tax assets in the future. When it is likely that sufficient
taxable income will be available, the amount of wdtavn is reversed.

When the Grop has a legal right to settle on a net basis and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, current tax assets and current tax liabilities
are offset and presented on a net basis.

At the baance sheet date, the deferred income tax assets and the deferred income tax liabilities are
offset and presented on a net basis when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

A the taxable entity has a | erglé#abiltiesiogahnetbasis, sett | e
and

A deferred income tax assets and deferred income
same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either
to settle arrent tax assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously,
in each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be
reversed.
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42. Lease

(). Accounting peeat magt | efase s

4 Applicable I Not applicable

W The Company's rental expenses paid for leased assets shall be amortized atirs¢raigtthod over

the whole lease period (including rdrege period) and will be included in the current expenses. Initial

direct expenses related to lease transactions paid by the Company shall be included in current expenses.
When the lessor of assets bears expenses related to the lease which shall be borne by the Company, the
Company shall deduct the part of expenses ftwriotal rents and amortize the rents after deduction over

the lease term and include them in current expenses.

For the operating leases subject to simplified accounting of C&@ilated rent concessions, the
Company continues to include the originahtract rent in the relevant asset costs or expenses using the
same method as before the concessions. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Company will
regard the reduced and exempted rent as contingent rent and include it in the curremichiagi during

the period of rent reduction and exemption. In case of any deferred rent payment, the Company will
recognize the rent payable as payable in the original payment period, and offset the payable recognized in
the previous period when the résactually paid.

Y The Company's rental expenses collected for leased assets shall be amortized dirstraigttiod

over the whole lease period (including Hnele period) and recognized as the relevant rental income.
Initial direct costs related lease transactions and paid by the Company are included in current expenses;

in case of a large amount, such costs shall be capitalized and then included in the current revenue by stages
at the same base as the recognition of rental income over theladssderm.

When the Company bears expenses related to the lease which shall be borne by the lessee, the Company
shall deduct the part of expenses from the total rental income and amortize the rents after deduction over
the lease term.

For the operating #ses subject to simplified accounting of COVIBrelated rent concessions, the
Company continues to recognize the original contract rent as rental income with the same method as before
the concessions. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, thex@owii regard the reduced and
exempted rent as contingent rent and offset the rental income during the period of rent reduction and
exemption. In case of any deferred rent collection, the Company will recognize the rent that should be
collected as recedble during the original collection period, and offset the receivable recognized in the
previous period when the rent is actually received.

(2. Accounting treatment of finance | eases

4 Applicable I Not applicable

W Assets acquired under finance leases: At the commencement of the lease term, assets acquired
under finance leases shall be recorded at the lower of their fair values and the present values of the
minimum lease payments, and the Company shall recognizentipeerm payables at amounts equal to
the minimum lease payments, and shall record the differences between book value of the leased assets and
the longterm payables as unrecognized financing expenses. The Company adopts the effective interest
rate methd for unrecognized financing expenses, which shall be amortized over the lease terms and
included in financial expenses. Initial direct expenses incurred to the Company shall be included in the
value of the leased assets.
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For the finance leases subjectstmplified accounting of COVIEL9related rent concessions, the
Company continues to recognize the unrecognized financing expenses as the current financing expenses
at the same discount rate as before the concessions, and continues to accrue theotepfeasatts
under finance lease using the same method as before the concessions. In case of any rent reduction and
exemption, the Company will regard the reduced and exempted rent as contingent rent. When a concession
agreement is reached to release thgiral obligation to pay the rent, the Company will include the
reduced and exempted rent in the current profit and loss and adjust tterlargayables accordingly, or
discount the reduced and exempted rent at the discount rate before the contedsidas, in the current
profit and loss, and adjust the unrecognized financing expenses. In case of any deferred rent payment, the
Company will offset the longerm payables recognized in the previous period when the rent is actually
paid.

Y Assets leagkout under finance leases: On the lease beginning date, the Company recognizes the
difference between the sum of finance lease receivable and the unguaranteed residual value, and the
present value thereof as unrealized financing income, and recognimesshental income over the
periods when the rents are received in the future. Initial direct expenses related to the rental transactions
incurred to the Company shall be included in the initial measurement of the finance lease receivables and
the amount bincome recognized in the lease term will be reduced.

For the finance leases subject to simplified accounting of C@\@elated rent concessions, the
Company continues to recognize unrealized financing income as rental income at the same interest rate
implicit in lease as before the concessions. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Company will
regard the reduced and exempted rent as contingent rent. When a concession agreement is reached to give
up the original right to collect the rent, tBe@mpany will offset the originally recognized rental income,
include the portion insufficient for offset in the investment income, and adjust théelongeceivables
accordingly, or discount the reduced and exempted rent at the discount rate befumedhsions, include
it in the current profit and loss, and adjust the unrealized financing income. In case of any deferred rent
collection, the Company will offset the logrm payable recognized in the previous period when the rent
is actually received.

(3. Determination method and accounting treatment met

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Accounting policies from 1 January 2021

A lease is a contract whereby the lessor conveys to the lessee the right to use an asaegm fexch
consideration. On the commencement date of the contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is
or contains a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if one party to the contract gives the right to control
the use of an identified assetidentified assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

If the contract contains multiple separate leases simultaneously, the Company will split the contract
and conduct separate accounting treatment for each separate lease. If the contedts lease
components and ndease components simultaneously, the lessee and the lessor will split the lease
components and the nd@ase components.

For rent concessions, including rent reduction and exemption, and deferred rent payment, directly
caused by COVID19 and reached on existing lease contracts, if the following conditions are satisfied
simultaneously, the Company adopts the simplified accounting for all leases. If not all of the leases are
subject to the simplified accounting, the Compsingll disclose the nature of the lease contract subject to
the simplified accounting. However, the simplified accounting choice shall be consistently applied to
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similar lease contracts that meet the conditions before and after the adjustment of théagmolgmtion
of the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment of CO\M®related Rent Concessigneamely the
Company will not assess whether a lease change has occurred and will not reassess the lease classification:

A The | ease c on scesdians isreduaedor lzasidally unchartyes framothat before
the concessions, and the lease consideration can be undiscounted or discounted at the discount rate before
the concessions;

A The concessions are onl y30 Jume202,ae mcsease megseme nt s p a
payments payable aft80 June2022 does not affect the satisfaction of this condition, and a decrease in
lease payments payable afs€r June2022 does not satisfy this condition; and

A 1t is deter mi ne dtchamgestin other termsandcongitionsmf the leas@ dftéri ¢ a n
comprehensive consideration of qualitative and quantitative factors.

W The Company as the lessee

A. Rightof-use assets

At the commencement date of the lease term, the Company recagglites-use assets for leases
other than shoiterm leases and lowalue asset leases. Righftuse assets are initially measured at cost.
The cost comprises:

A the amount of the initial measurement of the |e€
A any | ease p abgfonethetcsmmenaainent date of the lease term, less any lease

incentives received;
A any initial direct costs incurred by the Compar
A an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Com

restoring the sit on which it is located or restoring the leased asset to the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce inventories.

The Company subsequently adopts the strdigatmethod to depreciate thghi-of-use assets. If it
can be reasonably determined that the ownership of the leased asset can be acquired upon the expiry of
the lease term, depreciation will be prepared during the remaining useful life of the leased asset; otherwise,
depreciation willbe prepared during the lease term or the remaining useful life of the leased asset
whichever is shorter.

The Company determines whether the Fghtise asset has been impaired in accordance with the
principles described in Note "V (30) Impairment of lelegm assets", and performs accounting treatment
for the identified impairment losses.

B. Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease term, the Company recognizes lease liabilities for leases other
than shorterm leases and lowalue asset bses. Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid. Lease payments comprise:

A fixed payments (including substantial fixed pay

A variabl e |teepandonpamindexematase; t h a

A amounts expected to be payable by the | essee
Company;

A the exercise price of a purchase option if the
and
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A P ay mreexdrcsingfan option to terminate the lease if the lease term reflects the lessee
exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The Company uses the interest rate implicit in lease as the discount rate, but if the interest rate implicit
in lease cannotebreasonably determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate is used as the
discount rate.

The Company calculates the interest expense of the lease liability in each period of the lease term
according to the fixed periodic interest rate, and inclitdeshe current profit and loss or the related asset
costs.

Variable lease payments excluded in the measurement of lease liabilities are included in the current
profit and loss or the related asset costs when they are actually incurred.

After the commenement date of the lease term, the Companyeasures the lease liabilities and
adjusts the corresponding righftuse assets under the following circumstances. If the carrying amount of
the rightof-use assets is reduced to zero, but the lease liabgiileseed to be further reduced, the
difference is included in the current profit and loss:

A when there is a change in the assessment resul
lease, or the actual exercise of the aforementioned optioneoissistent with the original assessment
result, the Company remeasures the lease liabilities at the present value calculated according to the
changed lease payments and the revised discount rate; and

A When there is a cha naents, aichange ihthe amaubtsexpeatet o hel fixei
payable under a residual value guarantee, or a change in an index or a rate used to determine the lease
payments, the Company remeasures the lease liabilities at the present value calculated according to the
changed lease payments and the unchanged discount rate. However, the present value is calculated
according to the revised discount rate if the change in lease payments is caused by a change in floating
interest rates.

C. Shortterm leases and lowalue assdeases

The Company chooses not to recognize rafhise assets and lease liabilities for stemn leases
and lowvalue asset leases, and includes relevant lease payments in the current profit and loss or related
asset costs over the lease term siraightline basis. A shofterm lease is a lease that, at the
commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less and does not contain a purchase option. A low
value asset lease is a lease with a lower value when a single leased asset isvavwbaasdt. If the
Company subleases or expects to sublease a leased asset, the original lease isvati@adsget lease.

D. Lease modifications

The Company accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if the following conditions are
satisfied snultaneously:

A the lease modification increases the | ease scop
and

A the consideration for the | ease iabneprieedses by an
the increase in scope and anpigpriate adjustments to that stealdne price to reflect the circumstances
of the particular contract.

When a lease modification is not treated as a separate lease, at the effective date of the lease
modification, the Company +allocates the considerati of the contract after the changedetermines
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the lease term, and remeasures the lease liability at the present value calculated according to the changed
lease payments and the revised discount rate.

When a lease modification decreases the lease ecspertens the lease term, the Company reduces
the carrying value of the rigluf-use asset and includes the relevant gain or loss resulting from partial of
full termination of the lease in the current profit and loss. When other lease modificatidhgresu
measurement of the lease liability, the Company adjusts the carrying value of thef-tightasset
accordingly.

E. COVID-19related rent concessions

For the leases subject to simplified accounting of CO¥#Belated rent concessions, the Compa
does not assess whether there is a lease modification, but continues to calculate the interest expense of the
lease liability at the same discount rate as before the concessions and include it in the current profit and
loss, and also continues to depade the rightof-use asset using the same method as before the
concessions. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Company will regard the reduced and
exempted rent as variable lease payment. When a concession agreement is reached to celgasd the
obligation to pay the rent, the Company will offset the relevant asset costs or expenses at the undiscounted
amount or the amount discounted at the discount rate before the concessions, and adjust the lease liabilities
accordingly. In case of ardeferred rent payment, the Company will offset the lease liability recognized
in the previous period when the rent is actually paid.

For shoriterm leases and lowalue asset leases, the Company continues to include the original
contract rent in the relewmt asset costs or expenses using the same method as before the concessions. In
case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Company will regard the reduced and exempted rent as
variable lease payment, and offset the relevant asset costs or expensgthdyratiod of rent reduction
and exemption. In case of any deferred rent payment, the Company will recognize the rent payable as
payable in the original payment period, and offset the payable recognized in the previous period when the
rent is actually pd.

Y The Company as the lessor

At the commencement date of the lease term, the Company classifies lease into finance lease and
operating lease. Finance lease refers to a lease that has transferred in substance all the risks and rewards
related to the owaership of an asset, regardless of whether the ownership is ultimately transferred.
Operating lease refers to a lease other than a finance lease. When the Company acts as a sublease lessor,
it classifies the sublease based on the 1idthise asset arisifigom the original lease.

A. Accounting treatment of operating leases

Lease receipts from operating leases are recognized as rental income over the lease term-on straight
line basis. The Company capitalizes the initial direct expenses incurred in redadfmerating leases, and
amortizes and includes them in the current profit and loss on the same basis as the rental income is
recognized during the lease term. Variable lease payments excluded in lease receipts are included in the
current profit and loss en they are actually incurred. In case of any operating lease modification, the
Company will account for it as a new lease from the effective date of the modification, and regard the
lease advance or lease receivable related to the lease before theatodifis the receipt from the new
lease.
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B. Accounting treatment of finance leases

At the commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a finance lease receivable for a finance
lease, and derecognizes finance lease assets. At the initial measwktherfinance lease receivable,
the Company regards the net investment in the lease as the entry value of the finance lease receivable. Net
investment in the lease is the sum of the following items discounted at the interest rate implicit in lease:
any urguaranteed residual value; and any lease receipt which is received at the commencement of the
lease.

The Company calculates and recognizes the interest income over the lease term at the fixed periodic
interest rate. Derecognition and impairment of finale@ese receivables are subject to the accounting
treatment in accordance with Note "V (10) Financial Instruments".

Variable lease payments excluded in net investment in the lease are included in measurement the
current profit and loss when they are actuelburred.

The Company accounts for a finance lease modification as a separate lease if the following conditions
are satisfied simultaneously:

A the modification increases the |l ease scope by

At h deratian foisthie lease increases by an amount commensurate with thalstenplrice for
the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to thatlstaagrice to reflect the circumstances
of the particular contract.

When a finance leasaodification is not treated as a separate lease, the Company accounts for the
modified lease as follows:

A if the lease would have been classified as an
the commencement date, the Company accountthéotease modification as a new lease from the
effective date of the modification, and measures the carrying value of the lease asset as the net investment
in the lease immediately before the effective date of the lease modification.

A i f t he aledees dassifienl ad ad findince lease had the modification been in effect at the
commencement date, the Company accounts for the lease modification according to the policies for
modification or renegotiation of contracts in Note "V (10) Financial Instrnist.

C. COVID-19related rent concessions

For the operating leases subject to simplified accounting of C&@iEelated rent concessions, the
Company continues to recognize the original contract rent as rental income with the same method as before
the oncessions. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Company will regard the reduced and
exempted rent as the variable lease payment and offset the rental income during the period of rent reduction
and exemption. In case of any deferred rent ciddiecthe Company will recognize the rent that should
be collected as receivable during the original collection period, and offset the receivable recognized in the
previous period when the rent is actually received.

A For the f i nan cliied&aceoansirg sf COWIM$relatet rert concessiong the
Company continues to calculate the interest at the same discount rate as before the concessions and
recognize it as rental income. In case of any rent reduction and exemption, the Compangandiliheg
reduced and exempted rent as variable lease payment. When a concession agreement is reached to give up
the original right to collect the rent, the Company will offset the originally recognized rental income at the
undiscounted amount or the amoudigcounted at the discount rate before the concessions, include the
portion insufficient for offset in the investment income, and adjust the finance lease receivable accordingly.
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In case of any deferred rent collection, the Company will offset the filease receivable recognized in
the previous period when the rent is actually received.

y Sale and leaseback transactions

The Company assesses and determines whether the transfer of the asset in the sale and leaseback
transactions is a sale according taéN®/ (38) Income".

A. The Company as the lessee

When the transfer of the asset in the sale and leaseback transactions is a sale, the Company as the
lessor measures the righituse asset arising from the sale and leaseback at the proportion of thegpreviou
carrying amount of the asset that relates to the right of use retained through leaseback, and recognizes the
relevant gain or loss at the amount that relates to the rights transferred to the lessor. When the transfer of
the asset in the sale and leas&b@mansactions is not a sale, the Company as the lessor continues to
recognize the transferred assets and also recognizes a financial liability equal to the transfer income.
Details of accounting treatment of financial liabilities are set out in Note 0YRihancial Instruments".

B. The Company as a lessor

When the transfer of the asset in the sale and leaseback transactions is a sale, the Company as the
lessor accounts for the purchase of the asset, and accounts for the lease of the asset in adgtotdance w
aforementioned policy ofY* The Company as the lessor"; When the transfer of the asset in the sale and
leaseback transactions is not a sale, the Company as the lessor does not recognize the transferred asset,
but recognizes a financial asset egoahe transfer income. Details of accounting treatment of financial
assets are set out in Note "V (10) Financial Instruments".

Accounting policies before 1 January 2021

Lease is classified into finance lease and operating lease. Finance lease refeesé¢otizat has
transferred in substance all the risks and rewards related to the ownership of an asset. Operating lease
refers to a lease other than a finance lease.

For rent concessions, including rent reduction and exemption, and deferred rent peiyaetht,
caused by COVIEL9 and reached on existing lease contracts, if the following conditions are satisfied
simultaneously, the Company adopts the simplified accounting for all leases, without assessing whether a
lease change has occurred and reasggtsiriease classification:

A  The |l ease consideration after the concessions
the concessions, and the lease consideration can be undiscounted or discounted at the discount rate before
the concessions;

A Tchneessions are only for lease payments payable bgfodeine2021, an increase in lease
payments payable aft80 June2021 does not affect the satisfaction of this condition, and a decrease in
lease payments payable af8€rJune2021 does not satisthis condition; and

A 1t is determined that there are no significant
comprehensive consideration of qualitative and quantitative factors.

43. Ot her significant accountiemsg policies and account

4 Applicable T Not applicable
Discontinued operation is a component that satisfies one of the following conditions and is separately
identifiable, and has been disposed of by the Company or is classified by the Company as held for sale:
(2) Itrepresents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations;

13/R37



Annual Report 2021

(2) Itis part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations; or

(3) It is a subsidiary acquired exclusivalith a view to resale.

The profit and loss from continuing operations and the profit and loss from discontinued operations
are separately presented in the income statement. Operational gains and losses such as impairment losses
and reversal amounts andmtisal gains and losses from discontinued operations are reported as gains and
losses from discontinued operations. For the discontinued operations reported in the current period, the
Company rereports the information previously reported as profits argefrom continuing operations
as the profits and losses from discontinued operations for the comparable accounting period in the current
financial statements.

44. Changes in significant accounting policies and
(). Changes i n suingtniinfg cpaonlti caicecso
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Contents and reasons of changes i Review and approval | Remarks (name and amount @
accounting policies procedure report items affected materially
Implementation of th&lotice of the The 5th meeting of the | See other descriptions |

Ministry of Finance orRevising and 5th session of Board of
Issuing the Accounting Standards for | Directors

Business Enterprises No. 2leases
(Cai Kuai [2018] No0.35)

Otherdescriptions

1. Implementation of thAccountingStandards for Business Enterprises No- Rasegrevised in
2018)

The Ministry of Finance revised tiecounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.LZhses
(hereinafter referred to as "New Lease Standards") in 2018. The Company implements thasee
standards from 1 January 2021. In accordance with the revised standards, the Company has chosen not to
reassess whether a contract executed prior to the first implementation date is a lease contract or contains
a lease at the first implementatioatel.

(1) The Company as the lessee

According to the cumulative effects of first implementation of the New Lease Standards, the
Company chose to adjust the current retained earnings at the beginning of the period for first
implementation of the New Leas¢a8dards as well as the amount of other related items in the financial
statements, without adjustment to the information for the comparable period.

For operating leases prior to the first implementation date, the Company measured the lease liability
at thedate of initial implementation based on the present value of the remaining lease payments discounted
at the Company's incremental borrowing rate on the date of initial implementation and chose one of the
following two methods to measure the rigifituse asets by each lease:

-Assuming that the carrying amount under the New Lease Standards prevails from the
commencement date of the lease term, the Company's incremental borrowing rate as of the first
implementation date is deemed as the discount rate.

-A neassary adjustment is made to an amount equal to the lease liability according to prepaid rents.

By each lease, a company may choose to measure thefrigbe assets with either of the above two
methods.
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For operating leases prior to the first implemeatatiate, the Company conducted one or more of
the following simplified treatments by each lease option, while applying the above method:

W Leases that are completed within 12 months after the first implementation date are deemed as
shortterm leases;

Y The same discount rate is used for leases with similar characteristics when measuring the lease
liability;

¥y The measurement of right-use assets does not include initial direct costs;

Y Where a renewal option or terminal option exists, the lease $atatérmined based on the actual
exercise of the option prior to the first implementation date and other recent circumstances;

Z As an alternative for impairment test on rigiituse assets, the Company assessed whether the
contract containing the leaseda onerous contract prior to the first implementation date at estimated
liabilities, and adjusted the rigbf-use asset by the amount of the provision for losses recorded in the
balance sheet prior to the first implementation date.

Z Lease changes befdte first implementation are not retroactively adjusted and are accounted for
in accordance with final arrangements for lease changes and New Lease Standards.

When measuring a lease liability, the Company discounts the lease payment using the lessee's
incremental borrowing rate at 1 January 2021.
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(2) The Company as the lessor

For subleases classified as operating leases prior to the first implementation date and still in existence
after the first implementation date, the Company reassetssg leases based on the remaining
contractual term and conditions of the original lease and sublease on the first implementation date and
classifies them in accordance with the provisions of the new lease standards. If reclassified as a finance
lease, th&€ompany will treat it as a new financial lease.

Except for subleases, the Company is not required to adjust leases as the lessor in accordance with
the New Lease Standards. The Company accounted for leases in accordance with the New Lease Standards
from the first implementation date.

(3) The major impact of the Company's implementation of the New Lease Standards on the financial
statements is as follows:

Contents and reasons o] Review and . . Effect on balance on 1 January 2021
X . Affected item in
changes in accounting approval statement Consolidation Parent compan
policies procedure pany

(1) Adjustments made b] The 5th| Right-of-use assets 327,386,662.94 7,470,972.21]
the Company as a lessee| meeting of the| Lease liabilities 176,620,358.65 1,264,270.31]
the existing operating 5th session of Non-current liabilities i
leases before the date | Board of | due within one year 130,704,827.13 3,648,655.35
initial implementation Directors Prepayments -20,061,477.14 -2,558,046.55|
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2. Implementation of thinterpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 14

The Ministry of Finance issued th&terpretation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No. 14(CK [2021] No. 1, hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 14") on 21&8b2021, which
comes into force as of the date of promulgation. The relevant businesses increased from 1 January 2021
to the implementation date were adjusted as required by Interpretation No. 14.

W PublicPrivate Partnership (PPP) project contract

Interpretation No. 14 is applicable to PPP project contracts that meet both the "dual characteristics"
and "dual control" described in such Interpretation. Retrospective adjustments should be made to relevant
PPP project contracts that were implemented befbi@etember 2020 and have not been completed by
the implementation date. In the event that retrospective adjustment is not feasible, such Interpretation shall
be applied from the beginning of the initial stage at which the retrospective adjustment Is.féasib
retained earnings at the beginning of the current year and other relevant items in the financial statements
on the effective date of the adjustment of cumulative impact other than those in the comparable periods
shall be adjusted. The Company's lempentation of this Provision has no impact.

Y Reform of benchmark interest rate

Interpretation No. 14 provides a simplified accounting treatment for cases where the benchmark rate
reform results in a change in the basis for determining cash flows reddieancial instrument contracts
and lease contracts.

According to the provisions of such Interpretation, the business pertaining to the benchmark interest
rate reform before 31 December 2020 should be adjusted retrospectively, except where retrospective
adjustment is not feasible, and there is no need to adjust the data in the comparative financial statements
of the previous period. On the implementation date of such Interpretation, the difference between the
original carrying amount and the new carryargount of financial assets and financial liabilities, shall be
included in the beginning retained earnings or other comprehensive income of the Reporting Period in
which such Interpretation is implemented. The implementation of this provision has notrizéelrial
impact on the financial position and operating results of the Company.

3. Implementation of th€ircular on Adjusting the Scope of Application of the Provisions on the
Accounting Treatment of COVil8-related Rent Concessions

On 19 June 2020, ¢hMinistry of Finance issued tHerovisions on the Accounting Treatment of
COVID-19related Rent ConcessiofGK (2020) No. 10), allowing companies to resort to a simplified
method for accounting treatment for rental reductions, deferred rent paymetienaotal concessions
related to COVIB19 pandemic that meet the stipulations of the Provisions.

On 26 May 2021, the Ministry of Finance issued@ieular on Adjusting the Scope of Application
of the Provisions on the Accounting Treatment of COWWelated Rent ConcessiofSK [2021] No.
9), which was implemented on 26 May 2021. According to such Circular, the scope of application of
"using simplified method for rental reductions related to CO¥Y®D pandemic" is changed from
"concession is only apphtble to lease payments payable before 30 June 2021" to "concession is only
applicable to lease payments payable before 30 June 2022", with other applicable conditions unchanged.

The Company has adopted simplified accounting methods for all lease cotfiedcteeet the
requirements before the adjustment of scope of application, and also adopted the simplified method for
accounting treatment of all similar lease contracts that meet the requirements after the adjustment of the
scope of application. Retrospeetadjustments have been made to the relevant lease contracts which have
been subjected to accounting treatment by lease change before the issuance of the Circular, but the
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comparative financial statements of the previous period have not been adjusteeletlant rental

concessions that occurred between 1 January 2021 and the effective date of the Circular and were not
subjected to accounting treatment as required by such provisions shall be adjusted according to the

Circular.

4. Implementation of presentation of the centralized management of funds set fiotthgretation
No. 15 of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

On 30 December 2021, the Ministry of Finance issuedirttexpretation No. 15 of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterpris@3K [2021] No. 35, hereinafter referred to as "Interpretation No. 15").

The "presentation of centralized management of funds" was implemented as of the date of publication and

the financial statements in comparable periodeevadjusted accordingly.
Interpretation No. 15 clearly stipulates how the balance involved in the centralized and unified

management of the funds of the parent company and members through internal settlement centers and

financial companies, should be peated and disclosed in the balance sheet. The implementation of this
provision has not had a material impact on the financial position and operating results of the Company.
(2. Changes in

significant accounting estimates

I Applicable & Not applicable

(3. Partiacs on
i mpl ementation due to the first

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Consolidated Balance Sheet

Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB
1January 2021 | Adjustment amount

Item | 31 December 2020 |
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents
Transaction settlement funds
Lending funds
Held-for-trading financial assets
Derivative financial assets
Bills receivable

2,562,158,926.11 2,562,158,926.11

1,428,277,848.33 1,428,277,848.33

adjustment to relevant items of the
i mpl ement ati on

Accounts receivable

1,561,211,468.9(

1,561,211,468.9(

Receivables financing

61,412,976.49

61,412,976.44

Prepayment

131,596,384.74

111534907.62

-20,061,477.14

Premium receivable

Reinsuranc@remium receivable

Reserves for reinsurance contract
receivable

Other receivables

141,753,102.00

141,753,102.00

Including: Interest receivable

Dividend receivable

Financial assets purchased under
agreements to resell

Inventories

1,322,812,846.83

1,322,812,846.83

Contract assets

Held for sale assets

Non-current assets due within one
year

4,637,213.00

4,637,213.00

Other current assets

27,286,607.30

27,286,607.3Q

Total current assets

7,241,147,373.69

7,221,085,896.54

-20,061,477.14

Non-current assets:
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Loans and advances to customers

Debt investment

Other debt investment

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investments

34,722,395.67

34,722,395.67

Investments in other equity
instruments

5,476,577.42

5,476,577.42

Other noncurrent financial assets

Investment real estate

Fixed assets

1,847,635,724.45

1,847,635,724.45

Construction in progress

54,946,300.66

54,946,300.66

Productive biological assets

Oil and gas assets

Right-of-useassets

327,386,662.94

327,386,662.94

Intangible assets

320,746,328.6(

320,746,328.60

Development expenses

Goodwill

Longterm prepaid expenses

99,035,852.78

99,035,852.78

Deferred income tax assets

99,939,414.58

99,939,414.58

Othernoncurrent assets

6,258,468.47

6,258,468.47

Total nonrcurrent assets

2,468,761,062.63

2,796,147,725.51

327,386,662.94

Total assets

9,709,908,436.37

10,017,233,622.17

307,325,185.8(

Current liabilities:

Shortterm borrowings

180,176,000.00

180,176,000.00

Borrowings from central bank

Placements from banks and other
financial institutions

Held-for-trading financial liabilities

Derivative financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

2,602,020,507.99

2,602,020,507.94

Accounts received in advance

Contract liabilities

114,100,035.35

114,100,035.35

Financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements

Deposits from customers and other
banks

Brokerage for trading securities

Brokerage founderwriting securitieg

Employee benefits payable

152,625,106.89

152,625,106.89

Taxes payable

477,240,219.10

477,240,219.10

Other payables

625,468,675.97

625,468,675.97

Including: Interest payable

Dividend payable

Fees and commissiopsyable

Reinsured accounts payable

Held-for-sale liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities due within one
year

130,704,827.19

130,704,827.15

Other current liabilities

13,746,089.97

13,746,089.97

Total current liabilities

4,165,376,635.21

4,296,081,462.47

130,704,827.15

Non-current liabilities:

Reserves for insurance contracts

Longterm borrowings

Bonds payable

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual bonds

Lease liabilities

176,620,358.69

176,620,358.65

Longtermpayable

8,420,000.00

8,420,000.00

Longterm employee benefits payab

Estimated liabilities

12,211,357.80

12,211,357.80

Deferred income

46,132,513.40

46,132,513.40

Deferred income tax liabilities

36,781,069.25

36,781,069.25

Other noncurrentliabilities
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Total noncurrent liabilities

103,544,940.45

280,165,299.10

176,620,358.65

Total liabilities

4,268,921,575.74

4,576,246,761.57

307,325,185.8(

Owner's equity (or shareholders' equi

N—

Share capital

927,427,600.00

927,427,600.00

Otherequity instruments

Including: Preference shares

Perpetual bonds

Capital reserve

533,384,131.64

533,384,131.64

Less: Treasury shares

176,034,120.00

176,034,120.00

Other comprehensive income

2,141,402.48

2,141,402.48

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

464,042,659.91

464,042,659.91]

General risk provision

Undistributed profit

3,442,607,038.0(

3,442,607,038.0(

Total equity attributable to the
owners of the parent company

5,193,568,712.05

5,193,568,712.04

Minority equity

247,418,148.55

247,418,148.55

Total owners' equity (or
shareholders' equity)

5,440,986,860.6(

5,440,986,860.6(

Total liabilities and owner's
equity (or shareholders' equity)

9,709,908,436.37

10,017,233,622.17

307,325,185.8¢

Description on adjustmetu relevant items:
I Applicable & Not applicable
Parent Company's Balance Sheet

Unit: RMB  Currency: RMB

ltem | 31 December 2020 |  1January 2021 | Adjustment amount
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents 1,887,003,379.89 1,887,003,379.89
Held-for-tradingfinancial assets 1,272,219,811.46 1,272,219,811.46
Derivative financial assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable 177,648,799.65 177,648,799.65
Receivables financing
Prepayment 36,987,935.22 34,429,888.67 -2,558,046.55
Other receivables 399,678,347.22 399,678,347.22
Including: Interest receivable
Dividend receivable

Inventories 332,755,309.92 332,755,309.92
Contract assets
Held for sale assets
Non-current assets due within one 4,637,213.00 4,637,213.00
year
Othercurrent assets 150,000,000.0¢ 150,000,000.0¢

Total current assets 4,260,930,796.34 4,258,372,749.81 -2,558,046.55

Non-current assets:

Debt investment
Other debt investment
Long-term receivables
Longterm equity investments 1,098,535,037.0( 1,098,535,037.0(
Investments in other equity 5,476,577.42 5,476,577.42
instruments
Other noncurrent financial assets
Investment real estate
Fixed assets 1,471,196,714.37 1,471,196,714.34
Construction in progress 50,603,926.95 50,603,926.95
Productive biological assets
Oil and gas assets
Right-of-use assets 7,470,972.21] 7,470,972.21]
Intangible assets 177,722,510.27 177,722,510.27
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Development expenses
Goodwill
Longterm prepaid expenses 5,417,965.45 5,417,965.45
Deferredincome tax assets 29,239,636.35 29,239,636.35
Other noRrcurrent assets 5,829,768.47| 5,829,768.47|

Total noncurrent assets 2,844,022,136.23 2,851,493,108.44 7,470,972.21
Total assets 7,104,952,932.54 7,109,865,858.24 4,912,925.66
Current liabilities:
Shortterm borrowings
Held-for-trading financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Bills payable
Accounts payable 320,744,916.72 320,744,916.72
Accounts received in advance
Contract liabilities 76,291,447.04 76,291,447.04
Employee benefits payable 84,898,291.78 84,898,291.78
Taxes payable 263,690,993.11 263,690,993.11
Other payables 1,089,678,737.94 1,089,678,737.94
Including: Interest payable
Dividend payable
Held-for-sale liabilities
Non-currentliabilities due within 3,648,655.35 3,648,655.35
one year
Other current liabilities 9,917,888.11 9,917,888.11
Total current liabilities 1,845,222,274.7( 1,848,870,930.04 3,648,655.35
Non-current liabilities:
Longterm borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds
Lease liabilities 1,264,270.31 1,264,270.31
Longterm payable 260,420,000.00 260,420,000.00
Long-term employee benefits
payable
Estimated liabilities
Deferred income 23,417,137.82 23,417,137.82
Deferred income tax liabilities 3,614,458.33 3,614,458.33
Other noncurrent liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilities 287,451,596.15 288,715,866.46 1,264,270.31
Total liabilities 2,132,673,870.85 2,137,586,796.51 4,912,925.66
Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):
Share capital 927,427,600.00 927,427,600.00
Other equity instruments
Including: Preference shares
Perpetual bonds
Capital reserve 538,163,670.62 538,163,670.62
Less: Treasury shares 176,034,120.0( 176,034,120.0(¢
Other comprehensive income 2,329,031.21] 2,329,031.21
Special reserve
Surplus reserve 463,713,800.00 463,713,800.00
Undistributed profit 3,216,679,079.91 3,216,679,079.91
Total owners' equity (or 4,972,279,061.74 4,972,279,061.74
shareholders' equity)
Total liabilities and owner's 7,104,952,932.54 7,109,865,858.24 4,912,925.66

equity (or shareholders'
equity)

Description on adjustment to relevant items:
applicable

Applicabl e a

Not
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4. Description oadijruesttrroesptect overevi ous comparative
i mpl ementation of new | ease standards from 2021

I Applicable @ Not applicable

45, Ot her s

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Hedge accounting

(1) Classification of hedging

W Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in fair value of a recognized asset or
liability or an unrecognized firm commitmefexcept for foreign exchange rjsk

Y Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changes in cash flows. Sgels ihaash
flows mainly come from a specific type of risk related to a recognized asset or liability or an expected
transaction that is likely to occur, or the foreign exchange risk included in an unrecognized firm
commitment.

Y Hedge of net investment an overseas operation is a hedge of the foreign exchange exposure
arising from net investment in an overseas operation. Net investment in an overseas operation refers to
an enterprise's equity proportion in the net assets in an overseas operation.

(2) Designation of hedging relationship and confirmation of hedging effectiveness

At the commencement of the hedging relationship, the Company shall specify the hedging
relationship formally and prepare a formal written document on the hedging relationsh@miesement
objectives and the strategies of hedging. This document shall at least specify the contents and number of
the hedging instruments, the nature and number of the hedged items, the nature of the hedged risk, the
type of hedge and the evaluatiornilud Company on the effectiveness of the hedging instruments. Hedging
effectiveness refers to the extent that the changes in the fair value or cash flow of a hedging instrument
may offset the changes resulted from the hedging risks in the fair valuéndlosasf a hedged item.

The Company shall continuously evaluate the hedging effectiveness to determine whether the
hedging meets the requirements on effectiveness for using hedging accounting within the accounting
period when the hedging relationship pesified. If the hedging fails to meet the requirements, the use of
hedging relationship shall be terminated.

The use of hedge accounting shall meet the following requirements for the hedging effectiveness:

W There is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

Y In the value change caused by the economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument, the influence of credit risk is not dominant.

¥y An approprate hedging ratio is adopted, and this ratio will not form an imbalance in the relative
weight of the hedged item and the hedging instrument, thereby generating accounting results that are
inconsistent with the hedge accounting objectives. If the hedgtitgis no longer appropriate, but the
hedging risk management objectives have not changed, the number of hedged items or hedging
instruments shall be adjusted so that the hedging ratio meets the requirements on effectiveness again.

(3) Accounting treatn@ method of hedge
W Fair value hedge
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Changes in the fair value of hedging derivatives are included in the current profit and loss. Changes
in the fair value of a hedged item due to hedging risk are included in the current profit and loss, while
adjustingthe book value of the hedged item.

For fair value hedges related to financial instruments measured at amortized cost, adjustments to the
carrying value of the hedged item are amortized in the remaining period between the adjustment date and
the maturity dee and are included in the current profit and loss. Amortization carried out in accordance
with the effective interest rate method can begin immediately after the adjustment of the carrying value,
and shall not be later than the adjustment made due ¢tbdinges in the fair values caused by the hedging
risk after the hedged item is terminated.

If the hedged item is derecognized, theanmortized fair value is recognized as current profit or loss.

If the hedged itenis a unrecognized firm commitment, theeamulated changes in the fair value of
the firm commitment caused due to the hedged risk is recognized as an asset or liability, and the related
gains or losses are included in the current profit and loss. Changes in the fair value of hedging instruments
are also included in the current profit and loss.

Y Cash flow hedge

The portion ofthe gains or losses from hedging instruments, which belongs to the effective hedge,
shall be directly recognized as other comprehensive income, and the portion which beldmgs
ineffective hedge shall be included in the current profit and loss.

If the hedged transaction affects the current profit or loss, for example, when the hedged financial
income or financial expense is confirmed or the expected sale occurs, the amcognized in other
comprehensive income will be transferred to the current profit and loss. If the hedged item is the cost of a
nonfinancial asset or liability, the amount originally recognized in other comprehensive income is
transferred out and incled in the initial recognition amount of the rfimancial asset or liability (or the
amount originally recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred out in the same period in which
the nonfinancial asset or liability affects the profit and lcesd included in the current profit and loss).

If the expected transaction or firm commitment is not expected to occur, the cumulative gains or
losses of hedging instruments previously included in other comprehensive income are transferred out and
includedin the current profit or loss. If the hedging instrument expires, is sold, terminated or exercised
(but has not been replaced or extended), or the designation of the hedging relationship is revoked, the
amount previously included in other comprehensigetime will not be transferred out until the expected
transaction or firm commitment affects the current profit and loss.

¥ Hedge of net investment in an overseas operation

Hedge of net investment in an overseas operation, including hedge of monetaigsiteansof net
investment, is handled similarly to cash flow hedge. The portion of the gains or losses from hedging
instruments, which is recognized as effective hedge, shall be recorded in other comprehensive income,
and the portion which is recognizediasffective hedge shall be included in the current profit and loss.
When disposing of overseas operations, any accumulated gains or losses included in other comprehensive
income are transferred out and included in the current profit or loss.

Repurchase 6the Company's shares

The Company manages the repurchased shares as treasury shares before cancellation or transfer, and
transfers all the expenses for the repurchase to the costs of treasury shares. The consideration and
transaction costs paid for theorechase reduce the owner's equity, and no gain or loss is recognized when
the Company's shares are repurchased, transferred or cancelled.
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(1) Where the Company's shares are acquired for reasons such as reduction of registered capital or
reward to employex they will be treated as treasury shares based on the amount actually paid for the
repurchase and also be registered for future reference. If the repurchased shares are cancelled, the
difference between the total nominal value of the shares calculated dathe nominal value and number
of the cancelled shares and the amount actually paid for the repurchase will be offset against the capital
reserve, and if the capital reserve is insufficient to offset, the remaining difference will be offset against
the retained earnings. If the repurchased shares are awarded to employees of the Compangettieduity
sharebased payment, when receiving the price from the exercise by the employees of the option to
purchase the Company's shares, the Company reseltéetivers the cost of employees' treasury shares
and the accumulated amount of capital reserves (other capital reserves) during the waiting period, and
adjusts the capital reserve (share premium) based on the difference between them.

(2) For the shares parchased in accordance with the equity incentive plan, the Company will
repurchase and cancel the restricted stocks that fail to meet the unlocking conditions. For the stocks
required to be repurchased due to failure to unlocking conditions for resstiotéd, the Company debits
them to "Other payablesRepurchase obligations of restricted stocks" and other subjects and credits them
to "Bank deposits" and other subjects. At the same time, the Company debits the amount of share capital
corresponding tothe number of cancelled restricted stocks in the subject of "Share capital”, credits the
carrying value of the treasury stocks corresponding to the number of cancelled restricted stocks in the
subject of "Treasury shares", and debits the difference oftilv¢ine subject of "Capital Reserv&hare
premium".

Segment reporting

The Company determines the operating segment based on the internal organizational structure,
management requirements, and internal reporting system, and determines the reggmany based on
the operating segment and discloses segment information.

Operating segment refers to the component of the Company that meets the following conditions
simultaneously: (1) the component can generate income and incur expenses in dailgsaflyithe
management of the Company can regularly evaluate the operating results of the component to decide to
allocate resources to it and evaluate its performance; and (3) the Company can obtain relevant accounting
information such as the financiahsiis, operating results and cash flow of the component. If two or more
operating segments have similar economic characteristics and meet certain conditions, they can be
combined into one operating segment.

VI. Taxes
1. Major tax types and tax rates

Particulars o major tax types and tax rates

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Tax type Taxing basis Tax rate
Value added tax ("VAT") The output tax is calculated on th 13%, 10%, 9%, 6%, 5%
basis of the income from sales o
products and taxable income frol
rendering of services calculated
according to the provisions of the
tax law. The difference between
the output tax and the input tax
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which is allowed tde deductible
in the current period is the payal
VAT
Consumption tax
Business tax
Urban maintenance and Calculated and paid according tq 7%, 1%

construction tax the actuallypaid VAT and

consumption tax

Enterprise income tax

the taxable income

Calculated and paid according tg

15%, 20%, 25%, 22%, 31%, 179
16.5%

Particulars on disclosure of taxpayers with different enterprise income tax rates

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Name of taxpayer Income tax rate (%)
Shanghai M&GStationery Inc. 15
Shanghai M&G Zhenmei Stationery Co., Li: ® 25
i E

Shanghai M&G Colipu Office Supplies Co., Ltd. 25

Lianyungang Colipu Office Supplies Co., [td. € 20
z WE E "

Shenyang M&G Colipu Office Supplies Co., Ltd. 25
® z WE E "

Shanghal M&G Stationery & Gift Co., Lid.' N 25

i E

Shanghai M&G Stationery Sales Co., Li: ® 25

; £x -

Guangzhou M&G Stationery&Gifts Sales Co., Ltd. 25
® 1 E "

Yiwu Chenxing Stationery Co., Ltd.y Y T i 25

£x -
Harbln M&G Sanmei Stationery Co., Lid. ® 25
o ; e

Zhengzhou M&G Stationery&Gifts Co., Ltd. ® 25
i K'E ~

M&G Life Enterprise Management Co., [td. @& 25
o3 =~

Shanghai M&G Jiamei Stationery Co., Ltd: g, 20

i £x -
Jiangsu M&GLife Enterprise Management Co., Ltd. 25
®© o3 E

Zhejiang New M&G Life Enterprise Management Co., 25

Ltd” & o3 B

Jiumu M&G Store Enterprise Management Co., LK 25

o 3 E -

Shanghai M&G Information Technology Co., Ltd: 25
OH _

Shenzhen Erya Creative and Cultural Development Co 25

Ltd” - 0 B "

Shanghai M&G Office Stationery Co., Ltd. 25
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Luoyang M&G Stationery Sales Co., [td. O 1 20
= -
Hangzhou Sanmei M&G Stationery Co., Ltd. 272 25
QO 1 E
Shanghai Qizhihaowan Culture and Creativity Co., Ltd. 25
R 7 e E T
Shanghai Chenxun Enterprise Management Co, {td. 20
o3 = -
Shanghai Colipu Information Technology Co., Lt 25
z H = -
Axus Stationery (Shanghai) Company Ltd. 15
Jiangsu Marco Pen Co., Ltd. T3 B - 25
Changchun Macro Stationery Co., Ltd. " 25
£ -
Yili Senlai Wood Co., Ltd. ¥ 3 E 25
Axus Stationery (Hong Kong) Company Ltd. 16.5
International stationery company 20
Shanghai MeixirStationery Co., Ltd.{ i 25
)
SHANGHAI M&G STATIONERY (SINGAPORE) 17
PTE.LTD.
Back to School Holding AS 22
Beckmann AS 22
Beckmann Norway GmbH 31

2. Tax preference

4 Applicable I Not applicable

On 28 October 2019, the Company obtained lthgh- and Newtech Enterprise Certificate
(certificate number GR201931001046, valid for 3 years) issued jointly by Shanghai Municipal Science
and Technology Commission, Shanghai Finance Bureau and Shanghai Municipal Tax Service, State
Taxation Administration.

On 24 September, 2021, the subsidiary Axus Stationery (Shanghai) Company Ltd. ("Axus
Stationery") obtained theHigh- and Newtech Enterprise Certificate (certificate number
GR201831003575, valid for 3 years) issued jointly by Shanghai Municipal Scienceeahdology
Commission, Shanghai Finance Bureau and Shanghai Municipal Tax Service, State Taxation
Administration.

The Company and the subsidiary Axus Stationery paid the enterprise income tax at the rate of 15%
this year.

According to theenterprise Incom&ax Law of the People's Republic of Chamal theNotice of the
Ministry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration on Implementing the Inclusive Tax Deduction
and Exemption Policies for Micro and Small Enterpri€éai Shui [2019] No. 13), startirfgpm 1 January
2019 to 31 December 2021, for the part of small-foefit enterprises' annual taxable income not
exceeding RMB1,000,000, the enterprise income tax at 20% shall apply based on 25% of the taxable
income; for the part of small lowrofit enteprises' annual taxable income between RMB1 million and
RMB3 million, the enterprise income tax at 20% shall apply based on 50% of the taxable income.

According to theEnterprise Income Tax Law of the People's Republic of Chind the
Announcement of theiMstry of Finance and the State Taxation Administration on the Implementation
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of Preferential Income Tax Policies for Micro and Small Enterprises and Individual Industrial and
Commercial Household§2021] No. 12), for the part of small leprofit enterpises' annual taxable
income not exceeding RMB1,000,000, the enterprise income tax shall be furthredbakd on the basis

of the preferential policy stipulated in Article 2 of tNetice of the Ministry of Finance and the State
Taxation Administration o Implementing the Inclusive Tax Deduction and Exemption Policies for Micro
and Small EnterprisefCai Shui [2019] No. 13). The enterprise income tax at 20% shall apply. This
Announcement shall be executed from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2022. Tdiarmsosicluding
Luoyang M&G Stationery Sales Co., [td. W | 'EY "~ , Lianyungang Colipu Office
Supplies Co., Ltd. € Zz WE 'E® ~ , Shanghai Chenxun Enterprise Management
Co., Ltd" ;= o3 'EY ~ and Shanghai M&G Jiamei Stationery Co., Ltk ®

o} i 'EY ~ meet the tax declaration requirements for micro and small enterprises, and declare
the enterprise income tax at the tax rate of 20%.

In accordance with thidotice of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on
ValueAdded Tax Poli@s for Software Product€ai Shui [2011] No. 100), the subsidiary Shanghai
Colipu Information Technology Co., Ltd. (Hereinafter referred to as "Colipu Information Technology")
was granted the tax incentive regarding the refund upon payment of VAT byhahxogui District Tax
Service, State Taxation Administration on software products on 9 June 2020, with a valid period from 1
April 2020 to 31 March 2070.

According to theNotice of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation on
Enterpgise Income Tax Policies for Further Encouraging the Development of Software Industry and
Integrated Circuit Industry(Cai Shui [2012] No.27), the subsidiary Shanghai Colipu Information
Technology Co., Ltd. as an eligible software company shall be exefmpte@dnterprise income tax for
the first 2 years as of the first prefitaking year and shall pay enterprise income tax at reduced half of
the statutory tax rate of 25% for the third to the fifth years until the expiry of the preferential period.

3. Others
I Applicable & Not applicable

VIL Notes to the Items in Consolidated Financi al St at

1. Cash and equivalents

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance

Cash on hand 404,622.49 1,134,204.63
Cash at bank 2,987,373,347.1¢4 2,551,360,452.3¢
Other cash and 22,874,220.96 9,664,269.12
equivalents
Total 3,010,652,190.64 2,562,158,926.1]

Including: Total cash 28,133,966.57 3,490,810.78
deposited outside Chin

Otherdescriptions

Details of the cash arshuivalents that are restricted for use due to mortgage, pledge or freeze, that
are restricted for withdrawal due to centralized management of funds, and that are deposited overseas and
restricted for repatriation were as follows:
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ltem Closing balance Balance at the end of the yea
Letter of credit ("L/C") 5,103,951.53 2,137,865.56
deposit
Performance bond 8,647,682.18 2,674,925.30
Time deposits over three 1,457,000,000.0( 1,180,000,000.0(
months
Others 415,942.24

Total 1,471,167,575.9¢ 1,184,812,790.8¢

2. He Hdtrr adi
a4 Applicable I

ng fi

nanci al
Not

assets

applicabl e

Unit; Yuan

Currency: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

1,609,123,552.8¢

1,428,277,848.3!

Including:

Debtinstrument investment

Equity instrument investment

Derivative financial assets

Others

1,609,123,552.8¢

1,428,277,848.3!

Financial asset designated as at fair
value through profit or loss

Including:

Debt instrument investment

Others

Total

1,609,123,552.8¢

1,428,277,848.3!

Other descriptions:
4 Applicable 1

Not

applicabl e

Other bank wealth management products purchased for the Company.

3. Derivative fi

I Applicable &

nanci al
Not

assets

applicabl e

4. Bill s receivable
(). Notes reopceisealbbleel by category
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan

Currency: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Bank acceptance bills

30,467,161.11

Commercial acceptance bills

9,963,379.64

Less: Bad debt provisions of
notes receivable

-718,394.03

Total 39,712,146.77
(2. Notes receivable pledged by the Company at
I Applicable & Not applicable
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(3. Notes receivable endorsed or discounted by the Cc
yet at the balance sheet date
4 App! iNotapplicable T
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

ltem Amount derecognized at thg Amount not derecognized at th¢
end of the period end of the period
Bank acceptance bills 8,673,121.72
Commercial acceptance bills 5,410,568.5]1
Total 14,083,690.23
(4. Nottersansferred by the Company into accounts recei
note issuer's failure of performance

I Applicable & Not applicable

(5). Di scl osure by accruing method for bad debt provi s

I Applicable @ Not applicable
Bad debt proviens accrued separately:
I Applicable @ Not applicable

Bad debt provisions accrued according to the combination:
I Applicable & Not applicable

Disclosure to be made in accordance with the disclosure way of other receivables in case of bad debt
provisionsaccrued according to the general model of expected credit losses:
I Applicable a4 Not applicable

(6).Particulars on bad debt provisions

I Applicable & Not applicable

(M.Particulars on notes-orfefc a@inv abhlee caucrtrueanlt! yp ewriiotdt e n
I App!l iNotadplicable &

Otherdescriptions
I Applicable & Not applicable

5. Accounts receivabl e

c
(1. Di scl osure by account age
I

a Applicable Not applicabl e

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Account age | Carrying balance at the end of the period
Within 1 year
Including: Subitemwithin 1 year
Subtotal within 1 year 1,724,642,750.6¢
1to 2 years 31,054,414 .4¢
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2 to 3 years 3,556,445.00
Above 3 years 1,880,681.95
3 to 4 years
410 5 years

Above 5 years

Total 1,761,134,292.0¢
(2. Di scl osure by accrupngvimei dosl for bad debt
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Uni t Tuanency: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Category Carrying balance Bad debt provisions camying Carrying balance Bad debt provisions Cs;%:g
A t Percentage A t Accruirg value A t Percentage A t Accruilng
moun (%) mount perg]zg age mount (%) mount per(c;ug age
Bad debt 8,457,530.82 0.48 8,457,530.82 100.00 8,442,002.81 0.53 8,442,002.81 100.00
provisions
accrued
separately
Including:
Bad debt 1,752,676,761.26 99.52 31,808,345.83 1.81 1,720,868,415.43 1,589,593,697.43 99.47 28,382,228.53 1.79 1,561,211,468.90
provisions
accrued
according to
the
combination
Including:
C_ombingation 1,752,676,761.26 99.52 31,808,345.83 1.81 1,720,868,415.43 1,589,593,697.43 99.47 28,382,228.53 1.79 1,561,211,468.90
anayes ¢
combination
Total 1,761,134,292.08 / 40,265,876.65 / 1,720,868,415.43 1,598,035,700.24 / 36,824,231.34 / 1,561,211,468.90
Bad debt provisions accrued separately:
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Closing balance
Name . L Accruing .
Carrying balance | Bad debt provisiong percentage (%) Accruing reason
Shenzhen Diboyuan 2,378,521.60 2,378,521.60 100.00 | Not expected to be
Industrial Co., Ltd. ( recovered
\ 3 EY )
OneSmartnternational 2,164,805.00 2,164,805.00 100.00 | Not expected to be
Education Group Limited recovered
Shanghai Jing Xue Rui 705,639.93 705,639.93 100.00 | Not expected to be
Information Technology recovered
Co., Ltd.
Rongchuang Real Estate 339,469.90 339,469.90 100.00| Not expected to be
Group Co., Ltd. recovered
KAISA HOLDINGS 246,800.00 246,800.00 100.00 | Not expected to be
LIMITED recovered
Zhengzhou Houging 103,405.87 103,405.87 100.00 | Not expected to be
Culture Communication recovered
Co., Ltd.
Othercustomers 2,518,888.52 2,518,888.52 100.00 | Not expected to be
recovered
Total 8,457,530.82 8,457,530.82 100.00 /

Description on bad debt provisions accrued separately:
applicabl e

Applicabl e a

Not

Bad debt provisions accrued according todbmbination:
applicabl e

Applicabl e a

Not
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Disclosure to be made in accordance with the disclosure way of other receivables in case of bad debt
provisions accrued according to the general model of expected credit losses:
I Applicable & Not applicable

3.Particulars on bad debt provisions

a Applicable | Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Opening Change of the current period _
Category balance Accrued Recovered or Resold or Other Closing balance
reversed written-off changes

Accrued 8,442,002.81 1,085,770.12 1,070,242.11 8,457,530.82
separately
Combination 28,382,228.53 3,426,117.30 31,808,345.83
1: Account
age analysis
combination

Total 36,824,231.34 4,511,887.42 1,070,242.11 40,265,876.65

Other descriptions:

The bad debt provisionaccrued this year include the impact of RM8,055.59 of the foreign
currency statement exchange rate translation difference and the bad debt provisions of RMB208,861.71
incorporated at the time of acquisition not under common control, so the actuallgdadad debt
provisions are RMB4,327,081.30.

Significant bad debt provision amounts recovered or reversed in the current period:
I Applicable & Not applicable

4. Particulars on accounteffeiceitwvhél euaceéntl pgr wodtt

a4 App! iNotagplicable T
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Item Written-off amount
Accounts receivable actually writteif 1,070,242.11

Writing-off of significant accounts receivable

I Applicable & Not applicable
Description on writingpff of accounts receivable:
ITApplicable a4 Not applicable

(5. Particulars on top 5 accounts receivable in ter ms
on debtors
4 Applicable T Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Compan Percentage (%) in the total Balance of bad debt
pany Closing balance balanceat the end of the period d provisions at the end o
name : \
accounts receivable the period
First 272,548,567.20 15.48 1,550,149.43
Second 219,870,817.81 12.48 1,569,808.91
Third 84,272,909.19 4.79 785,114.66
Fourth 72,722,870.13 4.13 572,983.93
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Fifth

43,387,776.09 2.46 216,938.88

Total

692,802,940.42 39.34 4,694,995.81

Otherdescriptions

No
(6). Accounts receivable derecognized due to the
I Applicable & Not applicable
(7). Assets and | iabitheiesahsefemmedaddeconti nuous
receivabl e
I Applicable & Not applicable
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable
6. Receivables financing
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Closing balance Openingbalance
Bills receivable 22,824,707.64 61,412,976.4€

Factoring of accounts receivable

Accounts receivable

Total

22,824,707.62 61,412,976.4¢€

Changes in receivables financing during the current period and changes in fair value:
4 Appl i capplicablel Not

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Accumulated loss
Balance at the Increase of the | Derecognition of Other . provisions recognized
Item . . Closing balance )
end of the year current period | the current period| changes in other
comprehensive incomg
Bills 61,412,976.46| 282,003,344.85 320,591,613.69 22,824,707.62
receivable
Total 61,412,976.46/ 282,003,344.85 320,591,613.69 22,824,707.62

Disclosure to be made in accordance with the disclosure way of other receivables in case of bad debt

provisions accruedccording to the general model of expected credit losses:
I Applicable & Not applicable

Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable

7. Prepayment

1). Ad v

ance payment presented by account age

4 Applicable T Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
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Accountage Closing balance Opening balance
Amount Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)

Within 1 year 88,311,966.56 97.23 150,881,413.4( 99.53
1to 2 years 2,134,130.82 2.35 443,712.70 0.29
2 to 3 years 370,376.56 0.41 271,258.66 0.18
Above 3 years 9,820.00 0.01
Less: Bad debt -20,000,000.00
provisions

Total 90,826,293.94 100.00 131,596,384.76 100.00

Description on the reasons for failure to settle the advance payment with an account age over one year and
a significant amount:

No
2. Particul ar sadowvmantceep payments in terms of t he bal e
according to the concentration of parties to whioc
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Percentage (%) in the total
Company name Closing balance balance at the eraf the period
of advance payment
First 7,174,735.64 7.90
Second 2,202,152.19 2.42
Third 1,817,600.00 2.00
Fourth 1,548,482.32 1.70
Fifth 1,406,426.62 1.55
Total 14,149,396.77 15.57
Otherdescriptions
No
Otherdescriptions
I Appl i capplicable 3 No't

8. Other receivabl es
Presented by item
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Opening balance

Item
Interest receivable
Dividend receivable
Other receivables
Total

Closing balance

163,987,201.97
163,987,201.97

141,753,102.0C
141,753,102.0(

Other descriptions:

I Applicable & Not applicable
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Il nterest recei v
(). Cl assificatio
I Applicable a

2.1l mportant ove
I Applicable a

(3).Particulars o
I Applicable a

Other descriptions:
I Applicable &

Dividend receiyv
(). Di vidend rece
I Applicabl e &

2. mportant div
I Applicabl de &

(3. Particulars o

I Applicable &

Other descriptions:
I Applicable &

Ot her recei vabl
(). Di scl osure by

a4 Applicable 1

abl e
n of i nte

Not appli

rdue inte

Not appl:i

n ga orvu isn

Not appl:i

Not appl:i

abl e
i vabl e

Not appli

idend rec

Not appli

n accruin

Not appli
Not appli
es

account

Not appli

rest receivabl e

cabl e

rest
cabl e

onesf bad debt

cabl e
cabl e
cabl e

eivable with the account

g of bad debt provisions

cabl e
cabl e
age

cabl e

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Account age

Carryingbalance at the end of the period

Within 1 year

Including: Subitem within 1 year

Subtotal within 1 year

143,565,228.5€

1to 2 years 39,824,525.23
2 to 3 years 16,434,310.4¢&
Above 3 years 23,005,299.25
3to 4 years
4 to 5 years

Above 5 years

Less: Bad debt provisions

-58,842,161.55

Total

163,987,201.97
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2. Particul

a

Applicable T

ar s on

Not

classification

applicabl e

Unit: Yuan

by

amount

Currency: RMB

natur e

Amount nature

Carrying balance at the end

Carrying balance at the

the period beginningof the period
Personal loans and petty cash 7,301,627.23 7,619,165.29
Amount paid for materials 43,118,667.97 33,583,639.24
Consolidated balance of related 45,097,081.97 36,427,271.95

parties current accourtgrovisional

input tax

Margin and deposit

101,987,147.0(

82,608,805.2(

Others

25,324,839.35

18,606,946.07

sions

Total 222,829,363.52 178,845,827.7"
(3. Particulars on accruing of bad debt provi
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3

Bad debt
provisions

Expected credit

next 12 months|

losses in the

Expected credit l0ss
for the entire
duration (no credit

impairment
occurred)

Expected credit l0ss
for the entire
duration (credit
impairment
occurred)

Total

Balance as at |
January 2021

37,092,725.75

37,092,725.7¢

Balance as at |
January 2021 ir
the current period

-- Transferred intg
Phase 2

-- Transferred intg
Phase 3

Reversed intg

Phase 2

-- Reversed intg

Phase 1

Accrued in the

current period

8,968,239.20

13,000,000.00

21,968,239.2(

Reserved in the
current period

Resold in the

current period

Written-off in the
current period

208,620.00

208,620.00

Other changes

10,183.40

10,183.40

Balance as at 31
December 2021

45,842,161.55

13,000,000.00

58,842,161.55

Particul ar
provisions
a

Applicable 1

S on
occurr.i
Not

significant
ng in

the ¢
applicabl e
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Phase 1

Phase 2

Phase 3

Bad debt Expected credit | loss for the entire| loss for the entirg
L ) . ; . . Total
provisions lossedn the next | duration (no creditf duration (credit
12 months impairment impairment
occurred) occurred)

Expected credit

Expected credit

Balance as at |
January 2021

178,845,827.75

178,845,827.7¢5

Balance as at |
January 2021 i
the current period

-- Transferred
into Phase 2

-- Transferred
into Phase 3

-- Reversed intd
Phase 2

-- Reversed intd
Phase 1

Increase of the
current period

1,085,261,052.17

13,000,000.00

1,098,261,052.17

Derecognition of
the current period

1,054,277,516.3

1,054,277,516.3"

Balance as at 31

December 2021

209,829,363.57

13,000,000.00

222,829,363.57

Amount of bad debt provisions accrued for the current period and the basisdesing whether the credit

risk of financial instruments has increased significantly:

I Applicable & Not applicable
4. Particulars on bad debt provisions
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Tuamency:
Openin Change of the currepieriod
Category P 9 Recovered orf  Resold or Other Closing balance
balance Accrued :
reversed written-off changes
Bad debt 13,000,000.00 13,000,000.00
provisions
accrued
separately
Combination 37,092,725.75 8,958,055.80 208,620.00 45,842,161.55
1: Account
age analysis
combination
Total 37,092,725.75 21,958,055.80 208,620.00 58,842,161.55

Other descriptions:

The bad debt provisions accrued this year include the adjustment of28MB4.12 to foreign

exchange gains and losses in foredginrency statements and thad debt provisions of RMB15,540.72

RMB

incorporated at the time of acquisition not under common control, so the actually accrued bad debt
provisions are RMB21,968,239.20.

Significant bad debt provision amounts reversed or recovered in the current period:
ITApplicable & Not

applicabl e
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(5. Particulars on other -ofeftei vabhescactemtd | yemwirodt er
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Item Written-off amount
Other receivables actually writteff 208,620.00
Significantwriting-off of other receivables:
I Applicable & Not applicable
Description on writingpff of other receivables:
I Applicable & Not applicable
(6). Particulars on top 5 other receivables in terms o
debtors
4 Appbie T Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Percentage (%)
Company . palange at the Bad debt
Amount nature Closing balance Account age . provisions
name end of the period Closing balance
of other 9
receivables
First Consolidated 45,097,081.97 | Within 1 year 20.24
related parties
provisional input
tax
Second Others 13,000,000.00 | 1-2 years 5.83 13,000,000.00
Third Margin and 5500000.00 | RMB4 million 2.47 650000.00
deposit within one year,
RMB1.5 million
for 1-2 years
Fourth Others 5,057,976.56 | Within 1 year 2.27 252,898.83
Fifth Others 2,000,491.76 | Within 1 year 0.90 100,024.59
Total / 70,655,550.29 / 31.71 14,002,923.42
(7). Recei vables involving government subsidies
4 Applicable T Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Name of Estimated time,
government . Account age at the ;
Company name : Closing balance . amount and basis of
subsidyrelated end of the period -
. receipt
items
Shanghai Xuhui District | Refund upon 5,057,976.56| Within 1 year Refund upon payment
Tax Service, State payment of VAT of VAT on software
Taxation Administration | on software enterprises
enterprises
Total 5,057,976.56

Otherdescriptions
No
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(8. Ot her receivables derecognized due to the transfe
I Applicable & Not applicable
(9. Asset s andf olrimeli Idue eso the transfer and contin

receivabl es
I Applicable & Not applicable
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable
9. Il nventories
Q). Cl assification of inventories
4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Item

Closing balance

Opening balance

Carrying balance

Provision for
the loss on
decline in value
of inventories/
provision for
the impairment
of contract

Carrying value

Carrying balance

Provision for
the loss on
decline in value
of inventories/
provision for
the impairment
of contract

Carrying value

performance performance
cost cost

Raw materials 185,915,415.87 488,371.55 185,427,044.32 171,682,717.53 503,028.26 171,179,689.27
Work-in- 42,444 ,915.33] 213,729.51 42,231,185.82 67,576,697.07| 90,168.22 67,486,528.85|
process
Finished 1,328,007,263.14 64,967,133.27| 1,263,040,129.87 1,065,016,694.84 45,926,598.58 1,019,090,096.26
products
Revolving 13,074,916.91 317,390.33 12,757,526.58 16,274,211.14 1,514,799.76 14,759,411.38|
materials
Expendable 12,380,801.73 12,380,801.73 14,814,590.65 14,814,590.65
biological assets|
Contract
performance
cost
Materials in 2,263,735.49 7,997.87 2,255,737.62 4,146,657.42 39,054.79 4,107,602.63
transit
Consigned 9,560,511.34 9,5660,511.34 13,713,637.94 13,713,637.94
processing
materials
Shipped goods 19,000,362.02| 19,000,362.02] 17,661,289.85 17,661,289.85

Total 1,612,647,921.83 65,994,622.53] 1,546,653,299.30 1,370,886,496.44 48,073,649.61] 1,322,812,846.83
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ahd
applicabl e

(2. Devaluationipvewi ®roes
Not

i mpairment provisions

4 Applicable 1

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Increase amount of the current Decrease amount of the current]
Item Opening balanc period period Closing balance
Accrued Others Reversed or Others
resold

Raw materials 503,028.26 -14,656.71 488,371.55
Work-in-process 90,168.22 123,561.29 213,729.51
Finished products 45,926,598.58] 18,179,871.30 1,566,462.78 663,113.79 42,685.60 64,967,133.27
Revolving materials 1,514,799.76] -1,197,409.43 317,390.33
Expendable biological asse
Contract performance cost
Materials in transit 39,054.79 31,056.92 7,997.87
Consigned processing
materials

Total 48,073,649.61] 17,091,366.45 1,566,462.78 694,170.71 42,685.60 65,994,622.53

Other descriptions:

Increase amount of the current perioothers were caused by the business combination not under
common control, while decrease amount of the current perigders were caused by the translation
difference of foreigrcurrency statements.

(3. Description on the capitalization amount of the I
inventories at the end of the period

I Applicable @ Not applicable

4. Description on amortizmeidiomdambuomontfadthepeur orema

I Applicable & Not applicable

Otherdescriptions

I Applicable & Not applicable

10. Contract assets

(). Particulars on contract assets

I Applicable & Not applicable

2. Amount of and reason f or siegndiufriicantt heeh aRnegpeosr tii m gc

I Applicable & Not applicable

(3. Particulars on i mpairment provisions accrued for

I Applicable & Not applicable

Disclosure to be made in accordance with the disclosure way of other reegiirabhse of bad debt
provisions accrued according to the general model of expected credit losses:

I Applicable & Not applicable
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable
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11. Hel d f or sale assets
I Applicable @ Not applicable

12. Nowurrent wstkBis dne year

4 Applicable T Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Debt investment due within one year
Other debt investments due within one year
Long-term receivables due within one year 3,312,295.00 4,637,213.00
Total 3,312,295.00 4,637,213.0C

Important debt investments at the end of the period and other debt investments:
I Applicable & Not applicable

Otherdescriptions
No

13. Ot her current assets

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan  Currency:RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance

Contract acquisition cost

Receivable return cost 54,709,110.46 10,541,165.87
VAT input tax to be deducted 5,154,242.22 8,685,801.62
Prepaid enterprise income tax 6,598,599.26 549,155.49
Others 12,691.98
Prepaid value added tax 19,323,089.61 7,510,484.36

Total 85,797,733.53 27,286,607.3(

Otherdescriptions

No

14. Debt investment

(). Particulars on debt investment

I Applicable & Not applicable

2.1l mportant debt investment at the end of the peric
I Appl iNotadplicable &

(3. Particulars on accruing of impairment provisions

I Applicable @ Not applicable

16/237



Annual Report 2021

The basis for adopting the amount of i mpair ment p
assessment on whether theimcgcreadasedi skgoiffifé¢amnlicy al
I Applicable & Not applicable

Otherdescriptions
I Applicable & Not applicable

15. Ot her debt investment
(). Particulars on other debt investments

I Applicable & Not applicable

2.1 mportant other debt investments at the end of tF

ITApplicable a4 Not applicable

(3. Particulars on accruing of impairment provisions

I Applicable @ Not applicable

The basis for adopting the amount of i mpair ment p
assessment on whdtimamctile dc¢mesdirtumeingdls ofmcreased si
I Applicable @ Not applicable

Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable

16. Lontger m receivabl es
(). Lontger m receivabl es

I Applicable & Not applicable

(2. Particulars on accruing of bad debt provisions

I Appable & Not applicable

Amount of bad debt provisions accrued for the curre
risk of financi al instruments has increased signifi
I Applicable & Not applicable

(3. Lontger m receivabdes dere¢tbegnhraedfer of financi al

I Applicable a8 Not applicable
4. Assets and Iliabilities formed due to -tédemtransf
receivabl es

I Applicable a8 Not applicable
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Otherdescriptions

I Applicable & Not applicable

17. Lontger m equity investments

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Change of the current period Balance of
Invested At the beginning Investment gaing ~ Adjustment to Declarationonf , . Atthe end of | impairment
company of the period Additional | Withdrawn and losses other Other equity| distribution of | £°™4IN9 ot oth the period | provisions at
Balance investment | investment | recognized unde| comprehensive| changes | cash dividendg "MParmen ers Balance the end of the
the equity metho( income or profits provisions period
1. Joint venture
Subtotal | I
II. Associate
Ningbo 29,693,097.54 1,634,406.4( 418,198.53 31,745,702.47
Zhongchen
Equity
Investment
Partnership
(Limited
Partnership)
Shanghai Pen 5,029,298.19 -262,298.8( 4,766,999.33
making
Technology
Services Co.,
Ltd.
Subtotal 34,722,395.61 1,372,107.6( 418,198.53 36,512,701.8
Total 34,722,395.61 1,372,107.6¢ 418,198.53 36,512,701.8f
Otherdescriptions
No
18. Il nvestments in other equity instruments
(). Particulars on other equity instrument investment
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance
Shanghai M&G Culture and Creativity 6,745,402.14 5,476,577.42
Co., Ltd.
Total 6,745,402.14 5,476,577.42

2. Particuldmradomgnemuity instrument investments

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Reason for Reason for
Dividend Amount transferred| designation | transfer from
income Accumulated Accumulate from other. as at fair other _
Item recognized in ains d losses comprehensive | value through| comprehensi
the current 9 incomeinto other ve income
period retained earnings | comprehensi| into retained
ve income earnings
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Shanghai 3,145,402.14 The
M&G Culture Company
and Creativity held the
Co., Ltd. investment
for non
trading
purposes
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable
19. Ot hercwmroment financial assets
I Applicable & Not applicable
Other descriptions:
I Applicable @ Not applicable
200l nvest ment real estate
Measurement model a@fvestment real estate
Not applicable
21. Fi xed assets
Presented by item
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Iltem

Closing balance

Opening balance

Fixed assets

1,840,104,394.34

1,847,635,724.4¢

Disposal of fixed assets

Total

1,840,104,394.34

1,847,635,724.4}

Other descriptions:

I Applicable & Not applicable
Fi xed assets
(). Particulars on fixed assets
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Property and Machinery and Means of

Item buildings

equipment

transportation

Other equipment Total

I. Original carrying value:

1. Balance at the beginning ¢

I
the period 1,714,483,793.25

773,301,296.04

57,554,746.98

323,093,772.94  2,868,433,609.21

2. Increase amount of the

curront period 5,454,469.93| 127,265,122.56  10,495,391.78  71,083,380.68  214,298,364.95
(1) Acquisition 601,124.39 2,442,596.04 _ 8,582,658.82 7,872,949.49 19,499,328.74
g%)ngﬁj”cst{gﬂr;r{rgggress 3,660,724.80|  121,967,662.67  1,436,220.49|  62,250,395.95  189,324,003.91
gﬂg?ﬁgﬁiﬁor business 1,183,620.74 2,854,863.85 476,512.47 960,035.24 5,475,032.30
3. Decrease amount of the 315,467.65|  27,335972.83  4,737,911.48  27,742,158.37 60,131,510.33

current period
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(1) Disposal or scraping

26,346,729.17,

4,716,311.32

27,597,443.78

58,660,484.27|

(2) Translation difference of
foreign-currency statements

315,467.65

989,243.66

21,600.16

144,714.59

1,471,026.06

4. Balance at the end of the
period

1,719,622,795.553

873,230,445.77

63,312,227.28

366,434,995.25

3,022,600,463.83

Il. Accumulated depreciation

1. Balance at the beginning ¢
the period

309,918,625.82

404,668,124.50

46,671,047.39

259,305,938.35

1,020,563,736.06

2. Increase amount of the

current period 88,705,982.93 75,322,784.30 4,859,361.11 43,703,427.39 212,591,555.73
(1) Accruing

87,764,950.90 74,292,517.76 4,382,848.64 42,955,198.62 209,395,515.92
(2) Increase for business 941,032.03 1,030,266.54 476,512.47 748,228.77 3,196,039.81
combination
3. Decrease amount of the
current period 78,047.66 20,277,441.13] 4,477,151.75 26,060,730.46 50,893,371.00
(1) Disposal or scraping

19,521,522.10 4,458,866.17 25,962,157.74 49,942,546.01]

(2) Translation difference of 78,047.66 755,919.03 18,285.58 98,572.72 950,824.99

foreign-currency statements

4. Balance at the end of the
period

398,546,561.09

459,713,467.67

47,053,256.75

276,948,635.28

1,182,261,920.79

IIl. Impairment provisions

1. Balance at the beginning ¢
the period

234,148.70

234,148.70

2. Increase amount of the
currentperiod

(1) Accruing

(2) Increase for business
combination

3. Decrease amount of the
current period

(1) Disposal or scraping

4. Balance at the end of the
period

234,148.70

234,148.70

IV. Carrying value

1. Carrying value ahe end
of the period

1,321,076,234.44

413,282,829.40Q

16,258,970.53

89,486,359.97|

1,840,104,394.34

2. Carrying value at the
beginning of the period

1,404,565,167.45

368,399,022.84

10,883,699.59

63,787,834.59

1,847,635,724.45
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2. Particularsidheteémpedaagsets
I Applicable & Not applicable
(3. Particulars on fixed assets |l eased in under finar
I Applicable & Not applicable
4. Fixed assets | eased out under operating | eases
I Applicable & Not applicable
(B). Particulars on fiiheepgrapeety ofwnwhisbthp certificate
I Applicable & Not applicable
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable
Di sposal of fixed assets
I Applicable @ Not applicable
22. Construction in progress
Presented by item
4 Appl i ctapplicablel No
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Item Closing balance Opening balance
Construction in progress 66,743,168.66 54,946,300.6€
Engineering materials

Total 66,743,168.6€ 54,946,300.6€
Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable

Constriumtpoomgr ess

(). Particulars on construction in progress
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Item . I mpair . . I mpair .
Carrying balance Drovis Car r yi n| Carrying balance provi Carryin
Fixed assets n¢  38,399,450.3 38,399,450.3 23,771,536.8 23,771,536.8
yet installed
and put into us
Others 28,343,718.2] 28,343,718.2]  31,174,763.7 31,174,763.7¢
Total 66,743,168.6( 66,743,168.6(  54,946,300.6 54,946,300.6(
(2. Changempbontant construction in progress projects
4 Applicable I Not applicable
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Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Proportion of Including:
At the Amount of fixed portior Accumulated Amount of Interest
Pl Increase amoun Other decrease| At the end of thg cumulative B P
beginning of theg assets transferre : - . . | Progress| amount of interest capitalization
Iltems Budget : of the current . amounts in the period investment in . B : Source of fund
period Ny in thecurrent . . of works interest capitalization in| rate (%) in the
period 8 current period Balance the project to L N
Balance period capitalization the current current period
the budget (% -
period
Fixed assets 23,771,536.8 132,578,134.2 117,718,027.0 232,193.69 38,399,450.3 Selfowned
not yet capital
installed and
put into use
Others 31,174,763.7¢ 129,476,402.1 71,605,976.8 60,701,470.7¢ 28,343,718.2 Selfowned
capital
Total 54,946,300.6 262,054,536.3 189,324,003.9 60,933,664.4 66,743,168.6 / / / /

Other descriptions:
Other decreases were mainly caused bytrimesfer of the renovation project of the office building
of Rafael Cloud Gallery from the construction in progress into thetlenmg deferred expenses this year.

(3. Particulars on impairment provisions accrued for
period
I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e
Otherdescriptions
I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e
Engineering materials
(). Particulars on engineering materials
I Applicable a4 Not applicable
23. Productive biological assets
Q). Productive biological amgdetls using cost measur e me
I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e
2. Productive biological assets wusing fair value mese
I Applicable a4 Not applicabl e
Otherdescriptions
I Applicable & Not applicable
24, Oi'l and gas assets
I Applicable & Not applicable
25. Ri gt se assets
AApplicable T Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
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Item

Property and buildings

Transportation vehicles

Total

I. Original carrying value

1. Balance at the beginning of the
period

327,386,662.94

327,386,662.94

2. Increase amount of the current
period

219,326,092.81]

1,515,510.36

220,841,603.17,

(1) New leases

194,417,049.77

194,417,049.77

(2) Increase for business combinatio

17,868,814.10

1,562,651.03

19,431,465.13

(3) Revaluation adjustment

7,579,279.47

7,579,279.47

(4) Translation difference débreign
currency statements

-539,050.53

-47,140.67

-586,191.20

3. Decrease amount of the current
period

7,725,998.46

7,725,998.46

(1) Transfer out to fixed assets

(2) Disposal

7,725,998.46

7,725,998.46

4. Balance at the end of the period

538,986,757.29

1,515,510.36

540,502,267.65

Il. Accumulated depreciation

1. Balance at the beginning of the
period

2. Increase amount of the current
period

184,342,982.85

899,358.68

185,242,341.53

(1) Accrual

175,459,658.67

134,244.98

175,593,903.65

(2) Increase for business combinatio

9,159,644.20

788,912.92

9,948,557.12

(3) Translation difference of foreign
currency statements

-276,320.02

-23,799.22

-300,119.24

3. Decrease amount of the current
period

2,280,187.22

2,280,187.22

(1) Disposal

2,280,187.22

2,280,187.22

(2) Transfer out to fixed assets

4. Balance at the end of the period

182,062,795.63

899,358.68

182,962,154.31

Il. Impairment provisions

1. Balance at the beginning of the
period

2. Increase amount of the current
period

(1) Accrual

(2) Increase for business combinatio

3. Decrease amount of the current
period

(1) Disposal

(2) Transfer out to fixed assets

4. Balance at the end of the period

IV. Carrying value

1. Carrying value at the erd the
period

356,923,961.66

616,151.68

357,540,113.34

2. Carrying value at the beginning of
the period

327,386,662.94

327,386,662.94

Other descriptions:
No

26.l ntangi bl e

Q). Particul ar s

4 Applicable I

assets

intangi bl e

assets

applicabl e
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Item

Land use rights

Patent right

Unpatented
technology

Image
identification
rights

Trademark use
rights

Software

Others

Total

1. Original carrying value

1. Balance at the
beginning of the
period

338,919,937.61

13,175,147.06

93,989.00

36,189,394.22

2,090,716.14

390,469,184.03

2. Increase amount of
the current period

1,745,520.70

102,215,584.37

6,668,633.60

33,567,059.53

144,196,798.20

(1) Acquisition

1,745,520.70

34,095.91

3,472,469.42

5,252,086.03

(2) Internal R&D

(3) Transfesin from
construction in
progress

1,077,742.55

1,077,742.55

(4) Increase for
business combination

102,181,488.46

2,118,421.63

33,567,059.53

137,866,969.62

3. Decrease amount
of the current period

2,870,522.26

2,630,588.81

5,211,427.95

10,712,539.02

(1) Disposal

2,424,213.17

5,147,521.29

7,571,734.46

(2) Invalid and
derecognized portion

(3) Translation
difference of foreign
currency statements

446,309.09

2,630,588.81

63,906.66

3,140,804.56

4. Balance athe end
of the period

336,049,415.35

14,920,667.76

93,989.00

99,584,995.56

37,646,599.87

35,657,775.67

523,953,443.21

1l. Accumulative amortization

1. Balance at the
beginning of the
period

43,068,683.59

4,132,625.91

93,989.00

20,906,939.22

1,520,617.71

69,722,855.43

2. Increase amount of
the current period

7,273,080.92

884,670.16

7,636,173.77

5,446,581.71

2,589,994.12

23,830,500.68

(1) Accruing

7,273,080.92

884,670.16

786,748.54

4,520,797.86

2,589,994.12

16,055,291.60

(2) Increasdor
business combination

7,062,479.85

954,580.77

8,017,060.62

(3) Translation
difference of foreign
currency statements

-213,054.62

-28,796.92

-241,851.54

3. Decrease amount
of the current period

580,542.42

3,867,509.17

4,448,051.59

(1) Disposal

580,542.42

3,867,509.17

4,448,051.59

4. Balance at the end
of the period

49,761,222.09

5,017,296.07

93,989.00

7,636,173.77

22,486,011.76

4,110,611.83

89,105,304.52

11l Impairment provisions

1. Balance at the
beginning of the
period

2. Increase amount of
the current period

(1) Accruing

3. Decrease amount
of the current period

(1) Disposal

4. Balance at the end
of the period

IV. Carrying value

1. Carrying value at
the end of theeriod

286,288,193.27

9,903,371.69

91,948,821.79

15,160,588.11

31,547,163.84

434,848,138.70

2. Carrying value at
the beginning of the
period

295,851,254.02

9,042,521.15

15,282,455.00

570,098.43

320,746,328.60

The proportion of intangible assésmed by the Company's internal R&D at the end of the current period
in the balance of intangible assets was 0
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(2. Particulars on wuse rights of I and of which t
obtained
I Applicable @ Not applicable
Other desgptions:
I Applicable @ Not applicable
27. Devel opment expenses
I Applicable @ Not applicable
28. Goodwi | |
(). Ori gi nal carrying value of goodwi |l
a Applicable | Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Increase of the current period Decrease of the current period
Name OI;nVESIEd COfSP{ﬂ;lnyo Openingbalance | Formed due to Closing balance
event forming goodwi business Others Disposal
combination
Shenzhen Erya Creative and 131,001.23 131,001.23
Cultural Development Co.,
Ltd” = D
e
Axus Stationery (Shanghai) 30,175,537.19 30,175,537.19
Company Ltd.
Beckmann Holding AS 63,529,740.20 63,529,740.20
Total 30,306,538.42 63,529,740.20 93,836,278.62
2.1 mpairment provisions of goodwil|l
a Applicable | Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Name of invested compan) Opening bal Increase of the current period| Decrease of the current period| osing bal
forming goodwil pening balance - Closing balance
or event 99 Accrued Others Disposall Others
Shenzhen Erya Creative 131,001.23 131,001.23
and Cultural Development
Co., Ltd:
- e -
Axus Stationery 30,175,537.19 30,175,537.19
(Shanghai) Company Ltd.
Total 30,306,538.42 30,306,538.42
3.l nformation regarding the asset group or the
bel ongs
a Applicable I Not applicable
Carrying value of .
; ) . Carrying value of the
g_oodwnl Carry_mg vglue of ) Carryl_ng value of other asset group or the Whether the
attributable to goodwill attributable | Total carrying value of| asses in the asset grou e
Name of asset group o 4 o combination of asset asset group
shareholders of to minority goodwill or the combination of ) b
groups including has changed
the parent shareholders asset groups .
goodwill
company
Shenzhen Erya Creativi
and Cultural
Development Co., Ltd. 131,001.23 125,863.93 256,865.16 603,635.03 860,500.19 No
N 2
-
Axus Stationery
(Shanghai) Company 30‘175’537él 23,709,350.65 53,884,887.84 360,477,156.53 414,362,044.37 No
Ltd.
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‘ Beckmann Holding AS ‘

63,529,740.2
0

5,977,634.20

69,507,374.40

116,203,844.26

185,711,218.66

No

(4. Describe t

forecast

h e

period,

goodwi | |

growt h

i mpair ment

rate in

t he

test

process, k
stabl e

peri oc
i f

etc. when estimatingsthenapeedsént uvael casdf fi oe,
recognition of impairment | osses of goodwil/|
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: RMB 0'000
Key parameter _ Present value of Amount of
Name of asset group . .GrOWth rate ) . 'Dlscount rate estimated future . goqdwﬂl
Forecast period | in the steady Profit margin (weighted average cos cash flow impairment
period of capital WACC) provisions
Calculated according td
Beckmann Holding AS 20222025 1.5% predicted income, costg 10% after tax 26,043.55
expenses, etc.
(5). Ef fect of goodwi | i mpairment test
4 Applicable I Not applicable

For the current year, the Company hired KPMG Asset Appraisal (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. to issue the
Asset Appraisal Report on the Recoverable Amount of Goodwill Asset Groups of Back téiSichirgl
AS (Beckmann) Involved in the Goodwill Impairment Test Carried out by Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc.

for the Purpose of Financial Reportingth the report number of KPMG Ping Bao Zi [2022] No.005 on

25 March 2022. According to the appraisal resalésof 31 December 2021, the carrying value of the asst
group or the combination of asset groups including goodwill of Beckmann acquired by the Company was
RMB185,711,200, and the recoverable amount was RMB260,435,500; after the test, there was no
impairment risk in the goodwill formed by the Company's acquisition of Beckmann.

Otherdescriptions
I Applicable &

29. Lontger m prepaid

Not

applicabl e

expenses

4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Opening Increase amoun{ Amortization Other Closing balance
balance of thecurrent amount of the | decrease
period current period amounts
Decoration 97,168,999.11 110,534,370.7¢ 59,115,340.02 398,773.20 148,189,256.5¢
fee
Others 1,866,853.67  14,227,274.44 2,075,603.87 953.38 14,017,570.87
Total 99,035,852.7§ 124,761,645.15 61,190,943.89 399,726.58 162,206,827.4¢

Other descriptions:

No

30. Deferred i
(). Unof fset

nc
def

4 Applicable I

ome t ax
erred income t ax
Not applicable

17/237

assets/ Deferred i

ncome

assets

tax |



Annual

Report

2021

Unit: Yuan

Currency: RMB

Closing balance

Opening balance

ltem

Deductible
temporary
differences

Deferred income
tax
Assets

Deductible
temporary
differences

Deferred
income tax
Assets

Impairment provisions of]
assets

85,392,119.05

20,785,685.43

62,830,410.42

15,736,764.19

Unrealizedprofits from 145,744,676.94  24,173,424.79 128,331,275.33 19,493,583.5¢
internal transactions

Deductible losses 15,475,765.74 3,868,941.44
Cash flow hedging 147,570.52 32,465.51

Deferred income 46,648,325.34 9,004,394.49 43,408,616.6( 8,510,440.37

Depreciation or
amortization difference

161,342,324.4¢

40,345,663.17

88,272,113.2¢

22,068,028.3(

Time difference in
revenue recognition

58,634,241.7¢

14,658,560.49

1,591,710.76

397,927.68

New lease standards

82,821,125.87

19,804,926.97

Differencebetween the
expected préax
deductible amount of
equity incentive expense
during the waiting period
and the fair value of the
stock at the date of gran

39,095,966.44

6,354,110.72

101,643,345.93

16,511,152.05

Equity incentive

114,806,434.6(

18,697,069.05

82,199,024.88

13,352,576.96

Total

734,632,785.0(

153,856,300.5(

523,752,262.85

99,939,414.54

2. Unoffset deferred income tax Iliabilities
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
ltem Taxable Deferred income Taxable Deferred income
temporary tax temporary tax
differences Liabilities differences Liabilities

Assets appreciation for
business combination nc
under the common
control

207,741,970.24

38,990,035.17

175,784,995.84

31,652,101.7¢

Changes in fair value of
other debt investments

trading financial assets

Changes in fair value of 3,145,402.14 471,810.32 1,876,577.42 281,486.61
other equity instrument

investments

Depreciation or 76,696,943.59 16,873,327.5¢

amortization difference

Time difference ircost 52,613,962.26 13,223,117.61

recognition

Changes in rightf-use 90,676,436.99 21,672,861.34

assets

Changes in fair value of 9,123,552.86 1,434,785.40 28,277,848.33 4,847,480.94

Total

439,998,268.14

92,665,937.3¢

205,939,421.64

36,781,069.2¢
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(3. Deferred income tax assets or |iabilities present
I Applicable & Not applicable

unrecogni zed deferred income tax asset

Not

4). Details of

a4 Applicable I applicabl e

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Item Closing balance Opening balance

Deductible temporary 359,740,315.61 62,196,722.9¢
differences

Deductible losses 424,942,206.24 351,596,864.5(

Total 784,682,521.84 413,793,587.4¢
(5. The deductible | osses of wunrecegpizedi def ber éoll
year s
4 Applicable I Not applicable
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Year Amount at the end of |  Amount at the beginning of Note
the period the period

2026 119,865,224.32

2025 136,486,913.7¢ 118,026,277.4§

2024 55,928,624.13 61,116,333.17

2023 96,680,220.71 110,708,628.54

2022 15,981,223.37 35,828,658.63

2021 25,916,966.68

Total 424,942,206.24 351,596,864.5( /

Other descriptions:
I Applicable & Not applicable

31. Ot her-c moment assets

4 Applicable I Not applicable

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Closing balance Opening balance
Item Ck:)arrylng Impa!rr_nent Carrying value Carrying Impa_lrr_nent Carrying value
alance provisions balance provisions

Contract acquisition
cost
Contract performance
cost
Receivable returnost
Contract assets
Prepayments for real| 8,543,306.18 8,543,306.18, 6,258,468.47| 6,258,468.47|
estate, engineering,
equipment, etc.

Total 8,543,306.18] 8,543,306.18 6,258,468.47| 6,258,468.47|

Other descriptions:
No
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